
MIRÉä
Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

200 CORPORATE PLACE Suite 202 r Rocky Hill ¡ CONNECTICUT o 06067 o TELEPHONE (8ó0) 757-7700
FAX {Bó0) 757-7740

Ilí4ay 27,2021

FedEx Tracking No. 7738 4081 4568

Central Permit Processing Unit
Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106-5121

Re MIRA Ellington Transfer Station
Application for Permit Renewal Without Modification
Solid Waste Permit-to-Operate 04801040/PO

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed please find one original and one copy of a RENEV/AL Application for a Permit
to Construct and Operate a Solid Waste Facility for the Materials Innovation and

Recycling Authority (MIRA) Ellington Transfer Station. MIRA, established by Public
Act 14-94 as the successor to the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority, is
submitting this Application for the renewal without modification of permit number
04801040/PO.

Included with this application is a check in the amount of Six Hundred Sixty Dollars
($660.00).

If you have any questions, or require any additional information to process this
Application, please contact me at (860)751-7106 or cshepard@ctmira.org.

Sincerely,

Christopher R. Shepard, P.E.
Environmental Cornpliance Manager

Enc: Permit Renewal Application (1 original and I copy)
MIRA Check No. 060165

Cc: File: MIRA Environmental

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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ENV

Connecticut Department of
Energy & Environmental Protection
Bureau of Materials Management & Compliance Assurance
Waste Engineering & Enforcement Division

RENEWAL Applicqtion for q Permit to
Conslrucl qnd Operole q 5olid Woste
Focility
use the lnstructions for completinq the Renewal Applicat¡on to
Construct and Ooerate a Solirl Waste Facilitv (DEEP-SW-rNST-
106)to assist in completing this form. Print or type unless
otherwise noted. Your submittalto DEEP must include: This
completed Permit Application Form (DEEP SW-APP-106) and all
required supporting documents, including a copy of the published notice of permit application and the completed
Certification of Notice Form and the fee.

A renewal application cannot include any proposed changes to the existing design, capacity, process or
operation of the facility, including the Facility Plan engineering drawings and the Operation and
Maintenance Plan, that would require a modified permit pursuant to section 22a-208a(dl(1) of the
Connecticut General Statutes ("CGS"). For those proposed modifications, a pre-application meeting must be

scheduled by contacting the Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance aT860-424-3366. lf
you are seeking to transfer ownership of an existing solid waste facility license, you must use the License
Tra n sfer Form (DEEP-APP-006).

Part l: Permit Type

1. ln the table below, check only one box in the left column to identify the type of solid waste facility for which
you currently hold a permit. Provide the existing permit number and expiration date. Complete one permit
a lication for each solid waste faci irin a rmit renewal

USE

App

Doc

heck

DEEP Use Only
Expiration

Date

Solid Waste Facility Types

(Check the type of permit you are
renewinq)

Renewal
Fee

Permit No,{

Volume Reduction Plants

$660.00
Construction and Demolition Waste
Processing Facility <100 tons/day

Volume reduction planti

l20e7l$660.00tr Construction and Demolition Waste
Processing Facility >100 tons/day

$660.00
Volume reduction planV

t2094,|
lntermediate Processing Center

Volume reduction planV

[20e5]$660.00n Land ClearingiClean Wood Processin g

Facility

$330.00
Volume reduction planU

13101

Source-Separated Organic Material
Compostinq Facility <'l 00 tons/day

Volume reduction planu

t20921n Source Separated Organic Composting
Facilitv >'1 00 tons/dav $330.00

Volume reduction plant/

t3081$1,400.00T Resources Recovery Facility

Volume reduction planV

I20961$660.00
Sludge Processing Facility
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^/

Solid Waste Facility Types

(Check the type of permit you are
renewinq)

Renewal
Fee

Permit No
Expiration

Date
DEEP Use Only

Volume Reduction Plants

All Other Volume Reduction Plants

Refer to instructions
Specify:

$660.00

Volume reduction planV

t3111

Transfer Stations

n Transfer Station < 75 tons/day $660.00
Transfer facility/

t3091

Transfer Station > 75 and < 150 tons/day $660.00

X Transfer Station > 150 tons/day $660.00 04801 040/Po 09t2612021
Transfer faciliiyi
13091

Biomedical Waste Treatment Faeility

T Biomedical Waste Treatment Facility $660.00
Non-RCRA
Hazardous/Biomedical
Waste [312]

Existing Permit lnformation

2. Town where the facility is located Ellinoton

3. Brief description of Operations/Activities: Renewal of Permit to Operate a solid waste transfer station.
The facility rece¡ves deliveries of residential and commerc¡al municipal solid waste for
consolidation and subsequent transfer to other permitted solid waste facilities. NOTE: Facility
activities are currently suspended - see attached correspondence.

Additional Permit lnformation

lf the facility is licensed by any other Solid Waste or Hazardous Waste individual permit, general permit or an

emergency or temporary authorization, provide:

Permit or Authorization Number(s) Expiration Date License Type ltnoivioual Permit, General

Permit, Emergency Authorization, Approval letter)

sw-048-1-TS None Permit To Construct (lndividual)

Part l: Permit Type (continued)

Part ll: Public Notice lnformation

PUBLIC NOTICE INFORMATION

The public notice of application must be published prior to submitting an
application, as required in section 22a-69 of the CGS. A copy of the published
notice of application and the completed Certifìcation of Notice Form must be
included as Attachment AA io this application. Your application will not be
processed if Attachment AA is not included.

Date of
Publication

0512612021
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Part lll: Applicant lnformation
. If an applicant is a corporation, limited liability company, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, or a

statutory trust, it must be registered with the Secretary of Sfafe. lf applicable, the registrant's name shall be
stated exactly as ll rs registered with the Secretary of Sfafe. Please note, for those entities registered with

the Secretary of Sfate, the registered name will be the name used by DEEP. This information can be
accessed at fhe Secretary of Sfafe's database (CONCORÐ.

. lf an applicant is an individual, provide the legal name (include suffix) in the following format: First Name,'

Middle lnitial;Lastname; Suffix (Jr, Sr, ll, lll, etc.). lf there are anychangesorcorrectionstoyour
company/facility or individual mailing or billing address or contact information, please complete and submit the
Request to Chanqe Companv/lndividual lnformation to the address indicated on the form. lf there is a change
in name of the entity holding a DEEP license or a change in ownership, contact the Office of Planning and
Program Development (OPPD) at 860-424-3003. For any other changes you must contact the specific
program from which you hold a current DEEP license.

1. Applicant

a) Applicant Name: Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA)

Mailing Address: 200 Corporate Place, Suite 202

City/Town: Rocky Hill State: CT Zip Code: 06067

Business Phone: 860-757-7700 ext.:

Contact Person: Christopher Shepard Phone: 860-757 -7706 ext.

*E-mail: cshepard@ctmira. org
*By providing this e-mail address you are agreeing to receive official correspondence from DEEP, at this electronic address,
concerning the subject application, in addition to receiving notices or documents that are required by law to be sent by certified mail
or registered mail. Please remember to check your security settings to be sure you can receive e-mails from "ct.gov" addresses.
Also, please not¡fy DEEP if your e-mail address changes.

b) Applicant Type (check one):

n individual n federalagency n state agency I municipality n tr¡¡al

X *business entity (*lf a business entity complete i through iii):

i) business type: n corporation ! timiteO liability company n l¡m¡teO partnership

n ¡im¡teo liability partnership n statutory trust

X Other: Quasi-Public State Authority

i¡) Secretary of State business lD #: This information can be accessed at the
Secretary of Stafe's database ICONCORD).

i¡¡) X Cnecf here if your business is NOT registered with the Secretary of State's office.

lf not registered with the Secretary of State's office check type:

f] Sole Proprietorship I General Partnership

c) Applicant's interest in property at which the existing activity is to be located (check all that apply)

X site owner n option holder n lessee

n easement holder X operator n other (specify): 

-I Check if any co-applicants. lf so, attach additional sheet(s) with the required information as requested
above.
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Part lll: Applicant lnformation (continued)

3. Primary contact for departmental correspondence and inquiries, if different than the applicant.

Name: Same as Applicant

Mailing Address:

City/Town: State: ZiP Code:

Business Phone: ext.:

Contact Person: Phone: ext.

*E-mail:

2. Billing contact, if different than the applicant.

Name: Accounts Payable

Mailing Address: 200 Corporate Place, Suite 202

City/Town: Rocky Hill

Business Phone: 860-7 57 -7700

Contact Person: Accounts Payable

"E-mail: AccountsPayable@ctmira.org

4. Attorney, if applicable:

Firm Name: N/A

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

Attorney:

5. Facility Operator, if different than the applicant:

Name: None (Facility Activities are Currently Suspended)

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

On-Site Phone:

"E-mail:

Operator Type (check one):

E lndivioual I Private company n Federal

State: CT

ext.:

Phone:

State:

ext.:

Phone

Zip Code: 06067

Fax:

ext.

Zip Code

ext.

State:

ext.:

Title:

ext.

Zip Code:

n State n Municipal

DEEP.SW-APP-106 Page 4 of 10 Rev.08125120



Part lll: Applicant lnformation (continued)

6. Site Owner (Owner of the property on which the facility is located) if different than the applicant:

Name: Same as Applicant

Mailing Address:

City/Town: State: ZiP Code:

Business Phone: ext.:

Contact Person: Phone: ext.

*E-mail:

I Cnecf here if there are additionalowners. lf so, labeland attach additionalsheet(s)with the required

information as requested above

7. Connecticut Licensed Professional Engineer (P.E.):

The applicant must retain the services of a qualified P.E. to review and certify the supporting
documentation for the subject facility.

Name: Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA)

Mailing Address: 200 Corporate Place

City/Town: Rocky Hill State: CT Zip Code: 06067

Business Phone: 860-757-7700 ext.:

Contact Person: Christopher Shepard, P.E. Phone: 860-757-7706 ext.

*E-mail: cshepard@ctmira. org

Service Provided: Review and Stamp this Application

8. Engineer(s) or other consultant(s) employed or retained to assist in preparing this application.

Name: N/A

Mailing Address:

City/Town: State: ZiP Code:

Business Phone: ext.:

Contact Person: Phone: ext.

E-mail:

Service Provided:

n Cfiect< here if additional sheets are necessary, and label and attach them to this sheet.

DEEP-SW.APP-106 Page 5 of 10 Rev.08125120



Part lV: Site lnformation

1. SITE NAME AND LOCATION

Name of Site: Ellington Transfer Station

Street Address or Location Description: 217 Sadds Mill Road

City/Town: Ellington State: GT Zip Code: 06029

ls the property subject to a conservation or2. CONSERVATION OR PRESERVATION RESTRICTION
preservation restriction? [ Yes X Itlo

lf Yes, proof of written notice of this application to the holder of such restriction or a letter from the holder
of such restriction verifying that this application is in compliance with the terms of the restriction, must be
submitted and labelled as "Conservation or Preservation Restriction lnformation".

3. WETLAND AREA: ls the site located in a wetland area? ! Yes X No

4. GROUNDWATER CLASSIFICATION: Ground water classification of the site: GA - lmpaired

5. SURFACE WATER BODIES: ldentify surface water bodies which may be impacted: (Attach additional
sheets if necessary)

Name: Creamery Brook Surface Water Classification: A

Name: Surface Water Classification:

Name: Surface Water Classification:

Name: Surface Water Classification:

DEEP.SW.APP-106 Page 6 of '10 Rev.08125120



Part V: Supporting Documents

Select and submit, from the table below, only those documents where minor changes have been made to such
documents which were previously submitted and approved by the Department and which do not require the
submission of an application to modify the permit. lf no changes have been made to such documents, the
documents may be incorporated by reference in Part Vl of this application, with the exception of Attachments AA
and A which must be submitted with this application.

Check the appropriate box for each attachment being submitted to verify that a// applicable attachments have
been submitted. When submitting any supporting documents:

label each document with its respective title (e.9., Executive Summary, etc.);

include the applicant's name as entered on Part lll of this Permit Application Form; and

be sure to read the instructions (DEEP-SW-INST-106) for information on completing the following
attachments.

(1)

(21

(3)

X Attachment AA: a copy of the published notice of permit application, as described in the instructions,
attached to a compleled Certification of Notice Form (DEEP-APP-005A) (required to
be submitted)

X Attachment A: Executive Summary (required to be submitted)

The following documents need only be submitted if there have been minor changes since such documents
were previously submitted and approved by the department. P/ease check the appropriate box(es).

X Applicant Compliance lnformation Form (DEEP-APP-002)

n Conservation or Preservation Restriction lnformation, if applicable

X Backqround lnformation(DEEP-SW-APP-101)

X Statement of Consistencv with the current Statewide Comprehensive Materials Manaqement Strateqv
(DEEP-SW-APP-102)

X Busíness lnformation(DEEP-SW-APP-103)

X List of all written approvals rssued by the Commissioner with associafed dates (e.9. "A.6" approvals),
to be provided on a separate sheet with a brief description of what was approved and issuance date(s)

Note: lf there are proposed changes to any other supporting documentation not listed in this Part,
including the previously submitted and approved Facility Plan engineering drawings and Operation
and Maintenance Plan, a pre-application meeting must be scheduled to discuss proposed changes.
Do not submit revised Facility Plan documents with this application.
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Part Vl: Documents to be lncorporated by Reference

Certain supporting documents should be incorporated by reference into a renewal application where there has
been NO change in such documents previously approved by DEEP and where such documents accurately
represent current operations. Do not resubmit such documents unless requested by DEEP. The documents that
are eligible for incorporation by reference are listed below.

n

Check the appropriate boxes indicating which documents you are proposing to incorporate into this
application by reference and provide the latest date that each document was approved by DEEP.

Conservation or Preservation Restriction lnformation Approval Date: N/A

Approval Date:Backo rou nd I nform ation (DEEP-SW-APP-101)

! Applicant n Owner ! Operator

Statement of Consistencv with the current Statewide Comprehensive Materials Manaoement
Strateqv (DEEP-SW-APP-102) Approval Date:

n Businesslnformation(DEEP-SW-APP-103) Approval Date:

t] Land Ownership Documents

n Ownership, control, and use agreements between all parties involved in the project for the
Facility

n Service agreements andlor contracts with markets, users, final disposal sites, or other
processing facilities

n Organization Chart which illustrates the relationship between all parties involved in the
ownership and management of the facility.

n Planning and zoning approval (required only for applications to construct and operate landfills,
incinerators, or resources recovery facilities)

Facility Plan (not required for applications to construct and operate a solid waste disposal area, e.g
landfill):

Approval Date:
09t2612011
X Engineering Drawings

X Operation and Management Plan

DEEP.SW.APP-106 Page I of 10 Rev.08125120



I have examined all information in support of this renewal application for a solid waste facility permit for the activities which are the subject of this

application, including all supporting documentation. I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, with the exception of those documents

specifically identified in Part V of this renewal application, that NO modifications or changes have been made to the existing design, capacity,
process or operation of the existing facility, including the Facility Plan engineered drawings and the Operation and Management Plan, since the

most recent date such facility's operation was authorized by the Department of Energy and Environmental Protect¡on. Only those documents

selected in Part V of this application have changes and therefore are being resubmitted to the department for approval. Supporting

documentation, specifically identified in PartVl of this application including the facility plan engineered drawings and the Operation and

Management Plan, are being incorporated by reference and are not being resubmitted since such documents were previously submitted and

approved by the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection. I further certify that lwill submit any documents incorporated by reference

to this application or any additional information to the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection upon written request.

I also certify:

x that I have reviewed the most recent DEEP approved coastal boundary maps in the area where existing activities are authorized and if

required have submitted a Coastal Consistencv Review Form (DEEP-APP-004), as well as the Site Plan and Operation and Management

Plan for the facility to the Office of Long lsland Sound Programs. lnformation on the coastal boundary is available at: 1)

wvwv.cteco.uconn.edu/map cataloq.asp (Select the town and then select coastal boundary. lf the town is not within the coastal boundary
you will not be able to select the coastal boundary map.) or 2) the local town hall or 3) on the "Coastal Boundary Map" available at DEEP

Maps and Publications (860-424-3555). lf applicable, prov¡de the most recent date of submission of the Coastal Consistency Review Form

to the Office of Long lsland Sound Prcgrams

that I have reviewed the most recent "State and Federal Listed Species and Natural Communities Map" to determine if the existing

activ¡ties are located within an area identified as a habitat for endangered, threatened or special concern species and if required I have

submitted the Connecticut Natural Diversitv Data Base (CT NDDB) Review Request Form (DEEP-APP-007) to the address specified on

the form.
tf appticable, provide the most recent dafe of submrssion of the CT NDDB Review Request Form: N/A :

that I have determined if the site is located within a municipality required to establish Aquifer Protection Areas, as defined in section 22a-
354a through 354bb of the General Statutes (CGS) and if located within a delineated aquifer protection area, I have registered with the

municipalAquifer Protection Agency or the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection. lf applicable, provide the most recent
date of submission of registration and specify the agency:'N/A

I have personally examined and am familiarwith the information submitted in this document and all attachments thereto, and I certify that based

on reasonable investigation, including my inquiry of the individuals responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted information is true,

accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that a false statement in the submitted information may be punishable as a criminal offense, in accordance with Section 22a-6 of the
General Statutes, pursuant to Section 53a-157b of the General Statutes, and in accordance with any other applicable statute.

I certify that this application is on complete and accurate forms as prescribed by the commissioner without alteration of the text.

l, the Applicant, certify that I will comply with all notice requirements as listed in Section 22a-69 of the General Statutes.

xt

icant

Title (if applicable)Printed Name of Preparer

ç/ar./aoâ[

Date

Christopher R. Shepard. P.E.

Signature of Preparer

Signature of Applicant
/>

Thomas D. Kirk
Name of

President
Title

Date

Environ menta I Compliance Manager

â.

No.

Ê *

t/aø /ctaL
Signature of Professiona

Christopher R. Shepard, P.E.

Pr¡nted Name of Professional Engineer

ng Date

Affix Stamp

Part Vll: Certification
The applicant, the individual(s) responsible for actually preparing the application and a professional engineer must sign

this part. An application will be considered incomplete unless all required original signatures are provided and represent
the proper signatory authority as specified in Part Vll of the instructions. lf the applicant is the preparer, please mark
N/A in the spaces provided for the preparer. (Additional s¡gnature pages may be submitted.)

DEEP-SW.APP.106 Page 9 of 10 Rev. 08/25l20



Please submit: (1) completed Application Form;
(2) all required Supporting Documents;
(3) One copy of the entire package; and
(4) Fee.

To: CENTRAL PERMIT PROCESSING UNIT
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
79 ELM STREET
HARTFORD, CT 06106-5127

Please remember to publish notice of the permit application prior to submitting your completed application to
DEEP. Send a copy of the published notice to the chief elected official of the municipality in which the regulated
activity is proposed, within five business days of the date the application is filed with DEEP and provide DEEP
with a copy of the published notice, as described in the instructions, attached to a completed Certification of
Notice Form (DEEP-APP-0054) as Attachment AA to this application.
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Gonnecticut Department of
Energy & Environmental Protection

Gertification of Notice Form -
Notice of Application

Th ômas D. Kirk certify that
(Name of Applicant)

the attached notice represents a true copy of the notice that appeared in Journal lnquirer
(Name of Newspaper)

on Mav 26.2021
(Date)

I also certify that I have provided a copy of said notice to the chief elected municipal official listed below as

required by section 22a-69 CGS.

Lori L. Spielman First Selectman

Name of Official Title of Official

55 Main Street

Address

Ellington CT 06029

CitylTown Sfafe Zip Code

lO r¿Ji l.r\tr ]l Jozr
Signature of Applicant oate(

Thomas D. Kirk President

Name of Applicant (print or type) Title (if applicable)

'I of1DEEP.APP-OO5A Rev. OB/O8/1 1



512612021 Public Notices

PUBLTC NOTTCE NOTTCE OF PERMTT APPLTCATTON TOWN(S):
PUBLIC NOTICE Notice of Permit Application Town(s); Ellington Notice is hereby given that the Materials
Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA) (the "applicant") of 200 Corporate Place - Suite 202, Rocky Hill,
CT 06067 has submítted to the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection an application under
section 22a-2OBa of the Connecticut General Statutes for a permit to conduct a regulated activity in the
construction, alteration or operation of solid waste facilities. Specifically, the applicant proposes to renew
without modification a permit to operate a solid waste transfer stat¡on. The proposed activity will take place
at the MIRA Ellington Transfer Station, 217 Sadds Mill Road, Ellington, CT. The proposed activity is not
expected to affect any natural resources. lnterested persons may obtain copies of the application from
Christopher R. Shepard, Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority, 200 Corporate Place - Suite 202,
Rocky H¡ll, CT 06067, Telephone: (860) 757-7706. The application is available for inspection at
httpS_lllWw,¡t _Clmjfa=_AIglgeneral-info/notices/ and at the Department of Energy and Environmental
Protection, Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance, Waste Engineering and Enforcement
Division, 79 Elm Street, Hartford, Cl- 06106-5127, telephone 86O-424-3366 from B:30 to 4:30 Monday
through Friday. Journal Inquirer May 26, 2O2t

Back

Appeared in'. Journal Inquirer on 05/26/202\ and 05/27/2O2I

ct.mypublicnotices.com/PublicNotice.asp?Page=PublicNoticePrint&Ad lD= 5171313 1t1



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
RENEWAL Application

For The
Elli ngton Transfer Station

On September 28, 1989, the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) issued to the
Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority ("CRRA") a "Permit to Construct" (048-1-TS) for
the construction and operation of the Ellington Transfer Station. The current "Permit to
Operate" for the Ellington Transfer Station (04801040/PO) was issued to CRRA by the
Department of Energy & Environmental Protection ("DEEP") on September 26,2011 for a term
often (10) years.

This application is for the renewal without modification of the "Permit to Operate" the Ellington
Transfer Station. The "Permit to Operate" expires September 26,2021.

Since the issuance date of the current "Permit to Operate," the following three correspondence,
all of which are attached, have been issued and provide minor changes to be incorporated into
the renewed "Permit to Operate:"

1. January 15, 2073 Letter from P. Egan, CRRA to R. Isner, DEEP regarding this
suspension of operations and solid waste receiving at the Ellington Transfer Station;

2. March 13,2013 letter from R. Isner, DEEP to P. Egan, CRRA acknowledging suspension
of operations and releasing CRRA from the reporting requirements specified by condition
No. 14 of the Permit to Operate, provided that CRRA follows four requirements specified
in the letter.

3. June 23,2014 Letter from P. Egan, MIRA to Cornmissioner Klee, DEEP regarding the
establishment of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority ("MIRA") under PA
14-94 as the successor to CRRA, including a request to change the Pennittee name to
MIRA on all environmental permits that were issued to CRRA and were in effect on that
date;

As discussed in correspondences 1 and 2 above, operation of the Ellington Transfer Station is
currently suspended due to a significant decrease in the tonnage of MSW deliveries. There is
currently no date established for resumption of this transfer station's operations; however, MIRA
is seeking to renew the current Permit to Operate, without modifications, in the event that the
resumption of transfer station operations becomes necessary in the future.

Currently authorized activities include the receipt and processing of no more than a total of 570
tons per day (TPD) of solid waste (560 TPD of MSW plus l0 TPD of non-processible waste),
and propane tanks that are incidentally received with the MSW. The facility consists of one

1 of2



transfer station building, with a separate scalehouse for weighing inbound and outbound
vehicles. While the transfer station operations are suspended, MIRA continues to secure the site
to protect public health and the environment, and to conduct semi-annual visual inspections with
reports sent to DEEP.

As described in this application, the Ellington Transfer Station is currently permitted by the
Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission to receive waste only from the following five
municipalities: East Windsor, Ellington, Enfield, South Windsor, and Vernon. MIRA is not
seeking to change this list of municipalities. If the Ellington Transfer Station was to resulne
operations, then the MSW that would be received would be consolidated at the Transfer Station
and shipped to the MIRA CSWS Resource Recovery Facility in Hartford.

2 of2



Executive Summary Attachment 1

January 15,2013 Letter trom P. Egan, CIìRA to R. lsner, DEEP

(Two (2) Pages Follow)



C()NJN€CTICUT
R€ SOURC€S
R €CO W€ RY
ALJT HORIT Y

' :o coNSTtTUItON PLAZA . óth FLOOR. HARTFORD' CONNECTICUT. 0ó103-1722 . TELEPHONE (860)757-7700
FAX (Bó0) 727-4141

Via ernai I (Robert. Isner@ct. eov)
and hrst class mail

January 15,20L3

Mr. Robert C. Isner, Director
Waste Engineering and Enforcement Division
Bureau of Materials Managanent &. Compliance Assurance
Department of Energy & Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106

CRRA Ellington Transfer Station
Suspension of Operations and Solid Waste Receiving

Dear Mr. Isner:

The Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority ("CRRA") operates a solid waste
transfer station at217 Sadds Mill Road in Ellington, CT pursuant to Solid Waste Pemit-
to-Operate No. 04801040 issued by the Connecticut Department of Energy &
Environmental Protection ("DEEP") on September 26,20II.

This letter is a follow-up to an oral notification that t made to Diane Duva in October
2012 regarding continued operations at the Ellington Transfer Station, and the likelihood
that CRRA would suspend operations at the facilify at the end of 2012. Specificall¡
there has been a significant decrease in the tonnage of municipal solid waste (MSW)
deliveries to the Ellinglon Transfer Station, and CRRA has found that it is not
economically viable to continue transfer station operations at the current time or in the
foreseeable future. Consequently, effective with the close of business on Saturday,
December 29,2012, CRRA has suspended transfer station operations and mothballed the
transfer station building and the associated scale house.

The significant decrease in MSW deliveries to the Ellington Transfer Station occurred
after November 15, 2012, which was the expiration date for municipal service
agreernents ("MSA's") associated with the CRRA Mid-Connecticut Project. Following
the expiration of the MSA's, three of the five municipalities that delivered MSW to the
Ellington Transfer Station elected to contract with a different service provider. The other
two municipalities have elected to remain with CRRA and continue to deliver their MSW
directly to the CRRA resource recovery facility in Hartford.

Re

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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(As an example of the decrease in tonnage, there were only three hauler deliveries to the
transfer station on December 18, 2012, which was the date of the most-recent bi-annual
solid waste compliance audit. Therefore, the total number of'hauler deliveries on the date
of the bi-annual audit fell well short of the permit-specified requirement to inspect at least
ten hauler vehicles on the day of the audit.)

While CRRA has decided to suspend operations at the Ellington Transfer Station, CRRA
does not intend to rescind its Solid Waste Permit-to-Operate at this time. CRRA will
continue to assess and evaluate potential opporlunities to re-open the Ellington Transfer
Station that may arise during the term of the current Permit-to-Operate, which does not
expire until Sepiember 26,2A21.

At your earliest convenience, CRRA would like to meet with you to discuss continued
compliance with the Solid Waste Permit-to-Operate during the time that the transfer
statíon operations are suspended. Some topics that we would like to discuss include, but
are not necessarily limited to, site security, signage, completion of the bi-annual solid
waste compliance audits, and litter pick-up obligations on roadways outside of the
transfer station site.

I have personally examined and am familiar with the information
submitted in this document and all attachments thereto, and certifii that
based on reasonable investigation, including my inquiry of those
individuals responsible for obtaining the information, the submitted
information is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge
and belief; and I understand that any false statement in the submitted
information may be punishable as a criminal offense.

Please call me at860-757-7725 or e-mail me at pegan@crra.org if you have any
questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

/¿ /tu.
Peter W. Egan
Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs

Diane Duva, DEEP (via email only)
Gabrielle Frigon (via email only)
David McKeegan (via email only)
Michael Holzman, MIHA (via anail only)
File: CRRAEnvironmental

C:
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March 13, 20L3

Mr. Peter W. Egan, Director
Environmental Affairs & Development
Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
100 Constitution Plaza
Haftford, CT 06103

Affìrmative ActionÆqual Opportunity Employer

Re: Ellington Transfer Station (217 Sadds Mill Road, Ellington, CT)
Permit to Operate No.048001040-PO issued on September26,20ll
Suspension of regular operation

Dear Mr. Egan

Staff of the Waste Engineering and Enforcement Division, Bureau of Materials Management and Cornpliance
Assurance of the Depaltment of Energy and Environmental Protection ("Department") has reviewed your
letter dated January 15,2013 notifuing the Department that effective December 29,2012 the operation of the
Ellington Transfer Station has been suspended.

The Department recognizes that, as specified in your letter, the current solid waste permits remain valid, but
CRRA will not conduct daily activities the Permit to Operate authorizes.

During the suspension of the transfer station operations, CRRA is released from the reporting requirement
specified by condi(ion No. 14 of the permit to operate, provided that:
a. The site and any existing equipment are secured to protect public health and the environment,
b. No solid waste is received and/or stored on-site;
c. Semi-annual visual site inspections are performed by CRRA's staff and all findings are reported in

writing to the Depaftment; and .

d. Within ten (10) business days prior to resuming the authorized activities pursuant to Pennit to
Operate No. 048001040-PO issued on September 26,201lat the facility, CRRA will provide written
notification of that intent to the Department.

lf you have questions regarding this letter, please contact Gabrielle Frigon of my staff at (560) 424-3795

Robert C. Isner, Director
Waste Engineering and Enforcement Division
Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance

S

RCf :ct
Solid Waste database Coordinator, Source Reduction & Recycling Program, BMMCA
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FEDERAL EXPRESS
TRACKING NUIVIBER 7703 9055 5I60

Commissioner Roberl Klee
Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 061A6-5127

Re Substitute Senate Bill No. 357, Public Act No. 14-94
An Act Concerning Connecticut's Recycling and l\{aterials Management
Strategy, The Underground Damage Prevention Program, and Revisions to
Energy and Environmental Statutes

Dear Commissioner Klee

On June 6,2014 Governor Malloy signed Public Act 14-94, which establishes the
Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority ("MIRA") as the successor authority to the
Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority ("CRna''¡. Effestive with the passage of thc
referenced legislation, MIRA has succeeded CRRA.

As part of MIRA's succession fiom CRRA, the Permittee name on all effective
environmental permits that were issued to CRRA by the Department of Energy and
Environmental Protection ('.DEEP") rvill need to be updated. MIRA believes that this
request is administrative in nature because MIRA is tasked by the legislation, in part, to continue
the solid waste management services that were provided by CRRA (and for which associated
activities were previously permitted by DEEP), and there are no facility modifications or
alterations being implemented as part of the succession from CRRA to MIRA,

Tables 1a through 1i that follow contain summaries, by facility, of currently-effective
individual permits and general permits that have becn issued in CRRA's name. MIRA believes
that these tables constitute the full list of environmental permits that require a change in the
named Permittee.

Tables lj througlr lm, inclusive, include permits associated with four landfìlls historically
owned andlor operated by CRRA (Ellinglon Landfill, Sirelton Landfìll, Wallingford Landfill, and
Waterbury Bulky Waste Solid Waste Disposal Area). The active permits for these four landfìlls

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



Commissioner Klee
June23,2074
Page2 of2

have been, or are in the process of being, transferred to the DEEP, as required by Section 236 of
H.B. No. 6706, which was passed during the 2013 legislative session. With respect to the
Hartford Landfill, MIRA rvill continue to operate and maintain the Hartford Landfill until after
the landfill closure is completed and approved by the DEEP (anticipated to occur in late 2014),
r,vhen the Hartford Landfill permits (see Table 1c) will be transferred to the DEEP.

I may be reached at860-757-7725 or pçgan@ctmira.org if you have any questions or require

additional information.

Petqr W. Egan

Director of Operations & Environmental Affairs

Attachments (Tables 1a- lm)

Robert Hannon, Esq., DEEP

Oswald Inglese, Jr., DEEP

Robert Isner, DEEP
Gary Rose, DEEP

Raymond Frigon, DEEP
File: MIRA Environmental File
MIRA Outgoing Chrono File
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Table la - Active Permits

CSWS Resource Recovery FacilitY
Reserrye Road, Gate 20

and

300 Maxim Road
llartford, CT 06114

Solid Waste Permit No. 064-I1YPM, Permit to Construct and Operate

o Permit (04104185)

¡ Modification No. 0640352-M/PC for Changes in the WPF (09/10/99)

. Minor Amendment No. 064-1WPM-MA/PC to lmplement Minor Physical and

Operational Changes (l2l 20 /99)

Solid \ilaste Permit No. 06401021-PO, Permit to Operate

. Permit (04106111)

Air Permit Nos. 075-0044, 075-0045,-and 075- 0046, Permits to Operate

. Permits ( Issued 08127l93,modified 4125107); Permit 075-0A44, modified 4130120'12

Air Title V Operating Permit

¡ Permit Issue Date 0I/17/13

Air Permit Nos, 075-0047 and 075-0052, Permits to Construct WPF Processing Lines

r Permits (01128/86)

Pretreatment Permit No. SP0000850

¡ Permit (04/2712011)

NPDES Permit No. CT0003875

. Permit (lll17l04)

. Minor Permit Modification (12122/O8)

. Application to Renew No. 200900982

1 6/23/2014



General Permit for Vehicle lVlaintenance \Yastewater Permit No. GVM001300

r Certificate (04/07lll)

General Permit to Discharge Stormwater Certificate No. GSI000If 8

o Registration Status (Effective 10/01/11 & Revised 06/0ll12)

\Mater Diversion Registration Nos. 4000-09 I-P\ryR-RI, 092 and 093

. Transfer of Registrations to CRRA (A2/20101)

. Amended Registrations (l ll2l/84)

Permit to Place a Marker No. 064/0105-384

Permit to Place a Marker for a Danger Area on the Connecticut River, Hartford
(0s/08/0 l)

a
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Table Lb - Active Permits

South Meadorv Station (Jet Turbine Facility)
Reserve Road, Gate 20

Hartford, CT 06114

Air Title V Permit No, 075-0252-TY, Operating Permit

o Revised Permit Issue Date 08ll4lL2

Air Registration Certiîicate Nos. 075-02 601 0261,0262, 0263,02641 0265, A266, A267

. Certificates (12/05173); Transferred to CRRA (A2/Ia/0\; Modification (08/08/12)

Trading Agreement and Order (TA&O) No.8331

¡ TA&O (s128/2014)

.3- 6/n/2A1.4



Table lc - Active Permits

flartford Landfill
180 Leibert Road

Hartford, CT 06103

Solid lVaste Permit No. SW 064-4(L), Permit to Construct

. Permit (02/07179)

. Permit Transfer to CRRA (06/30182)

o Minor Permit Amendment for Relocation of Landfill Access Road (08/18/97)

Solid Waste Permit No. SW-0640351, Permit to Construct and Operate Ash Disposal Area

. Modification to Permit No. 064-4(L) to Construct a Double Lined Landfill for Disposal

ofResidue (UA8l96)

. Approval to Operate Ash Residue Expansion Area (01129198)

r Minor Permit Amendment to Use ''Local Govemment Financial Test'' (08125/98)

' Consent Order (WSWDS0201l) Concerning Cell2 (05106102)

. Modification (SW-060546) to Increase the Final Elevation of the Ash Disposal Area

(0st28/02)

. Approval of Revised Operations and Management Plar'(07ll9lA2)

r Minor Permit Amendment to Modification SW-0ó0546 to Alter the Filling Sequence

(0e/23/02)

. Cell 2 Action Leakage Rate Exceedance - Status Report (09/nlA4)

. Approval of Alternate Cover Operations of Lined Ash Residue Disposal Area (1 ll15l04)

. Approval of Revised Surface Grading Plan for Phase I Ash Area (03/1912007)

Solid Waste Permit No. SW-064-5-L, Permit to Construct Mixed/Interim Ash Area

o Permit (12/18185)

. Modification to Permit to Construct No. SW 064-5-L and Permit to Operate No. 064-4-L-

O for the Hartford landfill (3-29-07)

-4- 6/23/2014



. AuthorizaTion for Modification of The Approved Closure Plan for The Hartford Landfill
(12-28-t1)

Solid Waste Permit No. SIV-064-4-L-0, Permit to Operate

r Permit (10/31186)

Groundlvater Discharge Permit No. LF0000014

. Permit (02106/98)

. Modification to Increase the Final Elevation of the Ash Disposal Area (05128102)

Pretreatment Permit No. SP000l4l2

¡ Permit Q,A/17/07)

General Permit No. GVÌVI000522, Vehicle Maintenance Wastewater

r Certificate of Registration (04/0712011)

ÞTORMWATER ÞlsqHARçES
Stormrvater Discharges Associated rvith Industrial Activities Certificate No. GSI000500

r Registration Status (Effective l0/01/11)

Stormwater Discharges Associated with Construction Activities

¡ Stormwater Discharge Certificate - Construction Activities - 80 acre area - Pennit
#GSN001627 (4n6/07)

AIß
Air Permit No. 075-0120, Permit to Construct and Operate Enclosed Flare

¡ Permit(Issued 06/05196; Revised 09126/91)

Air Permit No. 075-0377-TV Title V Operating Permit

. Permit Renewal Issued (lI/09109)

. Application to Renew No. 201305690

-5- 6/ß/2A14



Table ld - Active Permits

Ellington Transfer Station
217 Sadds Mill Road (Route 140)

Ellington, CT

Solid TVaste Permit No. SW-048-1-TS, Permit to Construct

r Permit (09/28/89)

Solid Waste Permit No. 04801040[PO, Permit to Operate

o Permit (09/26/ll)

r CT DEEP Approval Letter for suspension of regular operation(031132Aß)

-6- 6/23/2014



Table le - Active Permits

Essex Transfer Station
Route 154

Essex, CT

MunicÍpal Transfer Station General Permit Registration Approval

. Approval of Registration with variance No. 05001125-MTSGP (06/25/13)

Solid Waste Permit No. S\il-050-2-C, Permit to Construct

o Permit Q4/l'3/87)

¡ Minor Permit Amendment for the Recyclables Transfer Area(07129/94)

Water Diversion Permit No. DIV-86-51

¡ Permit (04/30/57)

Stormwater Discharge Certificate No. GSI000595

¡ Registration Status (Effective 10/01/11)

-7- 6/23/201.4



Table lf - Active Permits

Torrington Transfer Station
Vista Drive (f.k.a. Old Dump Road)

Torrington, CT

Municipal Transfer Station General Permit Registration Approval

. Approval of Registration with variance No. 14301124-MTSGP (0;6/25/13)'

Solid lVaste Permit No. SW-143-4:T, Permit to Construct

¡ Permit (12130/87)

Stormwater Discharge Certificate No. GSI000521

o Registration Status (Effective 10/01/11)

-8- 6/23/2014



Table 1g - Active Permits

Watertolvn Transfer Station
Echo Lake Road
\Yatertorvn, CT

Nlunicipal Transfer Station General Permit Registration Approval

. Approval of Registration with variance No. 15301123-MTSGP (06125113)

Solid lVaste Permit No. SW1530112, Permit to Construct

¡ Permit (12/27/89)

. Minor Permit Amendment for the Addition of a Recycling Center (12120191)

r Modification to Permit to Include Receþt of Waste from Waterbury (0912719a)

Stormwater Discharge Certificate No. GSI000522

¡ Registration Status (effective 10/01/11)

-9- 6/23/201.4



Table lh - Active Permits

CSWS Regional Recycling Center
211 Murphy Road

Hartford, CT 06114

Solid Waste Permít No. 0640734-PC|PO, Permit to Construct & Operate

¡ Permit (02t20/a7)

. Authorization to lnstall Paper Bailer and Change Processing Hours (09/23/ll)

. Application to Renew No. 201106956

Solid Waste Permit No. SW-0640145, Permit to Construct

. Permir (08/02/91)

Stormwater Discharge Certificate No. GSI000814

¡ Registration Status (Effective 10/01/11)

-10- 6/23/2014



Table 1i - Active Permits

Stratford Intermediate Processing Center
1410 Honeyspot Road Extension

Stratford, CT

Solid lVaste Permit No. SW-1380212, Permit to Construct

. Permit (08119193)

Solid Waste Permit No. 1380837-PO, Permit to Operate

. Permit (11i01/13)

' Approval to suspend inspection and reporting requirements during period of no activity
(11t6/13)

¡ Lette¡ from P. Egan (CRRA) to R. Isner (DEP) re: Replacement of Recycling Equipment
(07nr/07)

¡ Letter from R. Isner (DEP) to P. Egan (CRRA) re: Site improvements and equipment

upgrades for the permitted recycling facility (07119rc7)

Letter from R. Isner (DEP) to P. Egan (CRRA) re: Approval of request for "single

stream'' equipment (03/ 1 8/09)

Letter from R. Isner (DEP) to P. Egan (VRRA) re: Approval of minor physical and

operational changes. Q5/19/11) (Approval for transfer station)

a

I
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Table lj - Active Permits

Ellington Landfill
217 Sadds Mill Road (Route 140)

Ellington, CT

Air Permit No. 58-027-0020 Permit to Construct and Operate a Landfill Gas Incinerator

. Permit (0U20/00)

Air Permít No. 058-0024, Permit to Construct and Operate a Landfill Gas Collection and
Odor Control System (GCOCS) with an Open Flare

. Permit (03/19/2.014)

Stormwater Discharge Certifìcate No. GSI00 0 I 15

. Reg¡stration Status (Effective l0/01/11)

Consent Order WC-4862

. Order (08/10/1989)

I NOTE: the Solid Waste Permit to Construct and Permit to Operate, and the Authorization for
Closure, werc previously transferred from CRRA to DEEP. ]

-12- 6/23/2014



Table lk - Active Permits

Shelton Landfill
866 River Road (Route 11.0)

Shelton, CT

SITE WIDE

Stormrvater Discharge Certificate of Registration No. GSI000512

. Registration Status (Effective l0/01/11)

. 
NIS lv1r¡f T.qsI IvI 4p H.êREê

Groundwater Discharge Permit No. LF0000023

. Permit (01/11/85)

Air Permit Nos. 163-119-037 and 038, Permits to Operate

. Permirs (12/13191)

Air, Temporary Authorization to Operate a Stationary Air Contaminant Source

. Temporary Authorization(08/31/99)

Air Perrnit No. 163-119-091, Permit to Construct Gas Collection and Control System

. Permit (10/lB/01)

Air Permit No. 1ó3-119-091, Permit to Construct and Operate Gas Collection and Control
System

r Permit (0al26lA4; Minor Modification(12/21/10); Minor Modification (8/19/i 1)

Letter Confirming No Permit Change Required for Addition of Natural Gas Pipeline

. Permit Letter (lI128/06)

ryORTT{EAST AND SOUTEEAST LINED ASTI ABEAS

Groundwater Discharge Permit No. LF0000052

. Permit (08/27196)

. Minor Permit Modification for Changes in Bcnthic Monitoring Program (09105197)

13 6/23/20L4



Pretreatment Permit No. SP0001459

. Permit (l2lA5/12)

Water ùIanagement Approvals

. Approval to Install and Operate an Ash Residue Leachate Collection and Pretreatment

Facility (07107194)

. Approval to Install a Wastewater Transfer and Neutralization System (04122193)

Consent Order SW'400

¡ Order (0211911998)

I NOTE: The Stewardship Pennit was previously transfer¡ed from CRRA to DEEP. The Solid
Waste Permits that were issued to CRRA in past years were subsumed into the Stewardship
Permit when it was issued to CRRA in 2009.1

74 6/23/20L4



Table Ll - Active Pe¡mits

Wallingford Landfitl
25 Pent Road

Wallingford, CT

Groundrvater Discharge Permit No. LF0000028

r Permit (07/18189)

Stormrvater Discharge Certificate No. GSI000499

. Registration Status (Effective 10/01/11)

I NOTE: The Stewardship Permit was previously transferred from CRRA to DEEP. The Solid
Waste Permits that were issued to CRRA in past years, as well as the Landfill Gas Monitoring
Plan, were subsumed into the Stewardship Permit when it was issued to CRRA in 2009.]

-15- 6/23/201"4



Table Lm - Active Permits

Waterbury Bulky Waste Solid Waste Disposal Area
Highland Avenue
Waterbury, CT

MIRA does not maintain any active environmental permits for this facility.

INOTE: the Solid Waste Permit to Construct and Permit to Operate, were previously hansferred
from CRRA to DEEP. l

-L6- 6/23/201.4
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Applicant Compliance lnformation

Connecticut Department of
Energy & Environmental Protection

Applicant Name: Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA)

Mailing Address: 200 Corporate Place, Suite 202

City/Town: Rocky Hill State: GT Zip Code: 06067

Business Phone: 860-757-7700 ext.:

Contact Person: Christopher R. Shepard Phone: 860-757-7706 ext.

*E-mail : cshepard@ctm ira.org

lf you answer yes to any of the questions below, you must complete the Table of Enforcement Actions on
the reverse side of this sheet as directed in the instructions for your permit application.

A. During the five years immediately preceding submission of this application, has the applicant been
convicted in any jurisdiction of a criminal violation of any environmental law?

nYesXNo
B. During the five years immediately preceding submission of this application, has a civil penalty been

imposed upon the applicant in any state, including Connecticut, or federal judicial proceeding for any
violation of an environmental law?

tl Yes X No

C. During the five years immediately preceding submission of this application, has a civil penalty exceeding
five thousand dollars been imposed on the applicant in any state, including Connecticut, orfederal
administrative proceeding for any violation of an environmental law?

nYesXNo
D. During the five years immediately preceding submission of this application, has any state, including

Connecticut, or federal court issued any order or entered any judgement to the applicant concerning a
violation of any environmental law?

nYesXNo
E. During the five years immediately preceding submission of this application, has any state, including

Connecticut, or federal administrative agency issued any order to the applicant concerning a violation of
any environmental law?

nYesXNo

DEEP-APP.OO2 1of 2 Rev. 08/08/'1 1



Table of Enforcement Actions

None

n Chect< the box if additional sheets are attached. Copies of this form may be duplicated for additional space.

DEEP-AAP-OO2 2 oÍ2 Rev. 08/08/1 1



Solid Waste Facilities

Attachment H: Background lnformation - Applicant/Owner/Operator

Please complete this form in accordance with irhe lnstructions for Completing a Permit Application for
Construction and Operation of a Solid Waste Facility (DEP-SW-INST-100). This form must be submitted with the
Permit Application for Construction and Operation of a Solid Waste Facility (DEP-SW-APP-100). Print legibly or
type.

This form must be completed by the applicant, owner and operator. lf the applicant, owner and operator are 3
different entities, this form must be completed by each entity, in accordance with section 22a-209-4(b)(1) of the
Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies (RCSA). Attach additional sheets if needed.

Applicant Name: Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA)
(As indicated on the Permit Application Transmittal Form)

Part l: General

Part I I : Proprietorship/lndividual/M u nicipality
Fill out this section if the applicant/owner/operator is a proprietorship, individual or municipality

1. lnformation presented in this attachment applies to (check one):

I Applicant X Owner n Operator

ls a surety specifically required by statute or regulation for the proposed project? [ Yes X No

Are you prepared to post a bond or other surety related to any permits, certificates or approvals granted
to you through this application? [ yes n No

ldentify the solid waste facility type: Transfer Station2.

3.

1. Name: MIRA is a quasi-public State authority - see page lA of 7

Mailing Address:

City/Town: State:

Business Phone: ext.

2. Have you owned, operated or otherwise been associated with any other solid waste facilities?

Ives nNo
lf yes, list the name of the facility and your position and responsibilities:

Facility Name:

Position:

Responsibilities:

Zip Code

Fax:

Facility Name:

Position:

Responsibilities:

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-101 1of 7 Rev.09/16/09
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Attachment H: Background lnformation

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

The Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA) was created by the State of
Connecticut under Public Act 14-94, which became effective on June 6,2014. On that date

MIRA became the successor to the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (CRRA) and

assumed control over all of CRRA's assets, rights, duties, and obligations. MIRA is a public
instrumentality and political subdivision of the State of Connecticut, and is included as a

component unit in the State's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

MIRA's mission is "to work for - and in - the best interests of the municipalities and residents of
the State of Connecticut in developing and implementing environmentally sound solutions and

best practices for solid waste disposal and recycling management on behalf of our constituents."
An eleven-member Board of Directors governs MIRA. The Governor and the leadership of the
General Assembly appoint members to the Board. In addition, at the request of the host
municipality, two ad hoc members may be appointed to the Board to represent a municipality
where a MIRA facility is located.

Currently, MIRA provides waste management and recycling services to 51 Connecticut
municipalities. MIRA's system is designated as the Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS),
and includes:

o One waste-to-energy facility [CSWS (Hartford)];
o Four transfer stations (Ellington, Essex, Torrington and Watertown); and,

o One regional recycling centers ICSWS (Hartford)].

MIRA contracts with public and private sector vendors for facility operations

Section 22a-261of the Connecticut General Statutes sets out the procedures for appointment of
MIRA's offìcers and directors.

1Aof7



Part lll: Partnerships
Fill out this section if the applicanVowner/operator is a partnership.

I Check here if additional sheets are necessary, and label and attach them to this sheet.

1. lndicate whether this is a general or limited partnership

2. Provide the following information for each partner. For limited partnerships, please identify the general
partner:

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town: State: Zip Code:

Business Phone: ext. Fax:

Contact Person: Phone Number:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%):

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town: State: Zip Code:

Business Phone: ext. Fax:

Contact Person: Phone Number:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%):

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town: State: Zip Code:

Business Phone: ext. Fax:

Contact Person: Phone Number:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%):

3. Have any of the partners involved in this project owned, operated or otherwise been associated with any
other solid waste facility? n yes n ¡¡o

lf yes, provide the following information:

Partner Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibílities:

Partner Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-101 2of7 Rev.09/16/09



1. Corporation Name:

2. List all parent and subsidiary corporations

Name:

Mailing Address:

Cityffown:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

Name:

Mailing Address:

Cityffown:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

3. List all corporate officers:

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

State

ext.

Zip Code:

Fax:

Name:

Mailing Address

City/Town:

Business Phone

State:

ext.

Zip Code

Fax:

4. List all directors:

Name:

Mailing Address:

Cityffown:

Business Phone

State

ext.

Zip Code

Fax:

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

State

ext.

Zip Code:

Fax:

Part lV: Corporations

Fill out this section if the applicant/owner/operator is a corporation.

n ChecX here if additional sheets are necessary, and label and attach them to this sheet

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP.1O1 3of7 Rev.09/16/09



Part lV: Corporations (continued)

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-101

5. List all stockholders holding more than 20% of the corporate stock issued:

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town: State: ZiP Code

Business Phone: ext. Fax:

Contact Person: Phone Number:

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone

Contact Person:

Name:

Mailing Address

CityÆown:

Business Phone

Contact Person:

State: Zip Code:

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

6. Have any of the parties involved in this project owned, operated or otherwise been associated with any
other solid waste facility? n yes n No

lf yes, provide the following information:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

4of7 Rev.09/16/09



1. List each member.

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%):

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%):

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%):

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%):

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%):

2. List any manage(s) who, through the articles of organization, are vested the management of the
business, property and affairs of the limited liability company.

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

Part V: Limited Liability Company

Fill out this section if the applicanUowner/operator is a limited liability company.

n Check here if additional sheets are necessary, and label and attach them to this sheet.

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-101 5of7 Rev.09/16/09



Part V: Limited Liability Company (continued)

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-101

2. (continued) List any manager(s) who, through the articles of organization, are vested the management of
the business, property and affairs of the limited liability company.

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%)

Name:

Mailing Address:

Cityffown:

Business Phone:

Contact Person:

Proportion of Ownership lnterest (%)

State: Zip Code

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

State: Zip Code:

ext. Fax:

Phone Number:

3. Have any of the parties involved in this project owned, operated or otherwise been associated with any
other solid waste facility? n Yes I tlo

lf yes, provide the following information:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

6of7 Rev.09/16/09



Part Vl: Voluntary Association
Fill out this section if the applicanUowner/operator is a voluntary association

1. ldentify each member of the association.

Name:

Mailing Address:

CityÆown:

Business Phone:

State

ext.

Zip Code:

Fax:

Name:

Mailing Address

City/Town:

Business Phone

State

ext.

Zip Code:

Fax:

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

State

ext.

Zip Code:

Fax:

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Town:

Business Phone:

State:

ext.

Zip Code:

Fax:

2. Have any of the parties involved in this project been associated with any other solid waste facility?

nves nNo
lf yes, provide the following information:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Name:

Name of Other Facility:

Position in Other Facility:

Responsibilities:

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP.SW-APP-101 7 of 7 Rev.09/16/09



Solid Waste Facilities

Attachment l: Statement of Consistency with the Solid Waste Management Plan

Please complete the form in accordance with the lnstructions for Completing the Permit Application for
Construction and Operation of a Solid Waste Facility (DEP-SW-INST-100). This form must be submitted with the
Permit Application for Construction and Operation of a Solid Waste Facility (DEP-SW-APP-100). lf additional
space is required, please attach supplementary pages. Print legibly or type.

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) reserves the right to request any other information it deems
pertinent.

Applicant Name: Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
(As indicated on the Permit Application Transmittal Form)

ldentify the solid waste facility type: Transfer Station

Part l: Source of Waste

ldentify the source(s) (the specific town(s) to be served) of the waste to be transferred/ processed/disposed of
and whether the waste is residential, commercial, etc. lnclude estimated volumes and/or tonnages from each
mu n icipal ity/customer.

Sou rce (M unicipality/Customer)
Waste

(Residential, Commercial, etc.)
Volume/Tonnage

*See attached pg 1A

Part ll: Waste Types

Describe each waste type and the quantity that will be handled at the facility. Describe how each waste type will
be handled on-site (e.9., compaction, mechanically processed, hand separated, composted, incinerated, etc.).

Waste Type Quantity Process(es)

MSW Up to 570 Tons/Day Load and Transfer to other
Facilities

Propane Tanks Up to 40 units stored Licensed Gontractor to
empty/remove tanks

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP.1O2 1o't4 Rev. 01/14lO9



Part | - Source of Waste

Operation of the Ellington Transfer Station is currently suspended due to a significant decrease

in the tonnage of MSW deliveries, and there is currently no date established for resumption of
this transfer station's operation.

The sources of waste received at the Ellington Transfer Station are governed by the Certificate

of Special Permit Granted by the Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission. The sources

currently approved by the Commission, along with historic annual estimates of the total amount

of waste from each of those sources, are listed in the table below. ln the future the Commission

may approve waste from other sources. Total amount of waste accepted at the transfer station

will not exceed what is currently permitted (570 tons/day)

Source
( M unicipality/Customer)

Waste
(Residential/Commercial, etc. )

Volume/Tonnage

East Windsor Res/Comm 4,500 tons

Ellington Res/Comm 5,100 tons

Enfield Res/Comm 26,500 tons

South Windsor Res/Comm 12,200 tons

Vernon Res/Comm 14,400 tons

Bureau of Waste Management
DEP-WEED-APP-102 1Aof4



Part lll: Waste Management

ldentify each type of waste, how it is currently managed, and identify its long{erm management plan (e.9.,
reused, recycled, composted, energy recovery, landfilled). lf during processing a residue is generated, identify its
quantity and/or percentage (e.9., tonnage or volume of residue generated and/or percentage of total waste
incoming).

Part lV: Waste Disposal

List each waste, residue and/or recyclable material and identify the final disposalfacility/facilities or market(s)
(e.9., list the specific facilities currently used or expected to be used in the future). Verify that the Connecticut
facilities are currently permitted by DEP and the out-of state facilities are permitted by their state environmental
regulatory agency and identify the permit type.

Wastes/Res id ues/Recyclables Final Disposal Facility Facility Permit Type

*See attached page 2A

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-102

Waste Type Gurrent Management
Long-Term

Management
Residue

Quantity/Percentage

MSW
TS Operation Currently
Suspended

See attached page 2A OYo

Propane Tanks
TS Operation Currently
Suspended

See attached page 2A o%

2of4 Rev. 01/14lO9



Part lll - Waste Management

Operation of the Ellington Transfer Station is cur:rently suspended due to a significant decrease

in the tonnage of MSW deliveries, and there is currently no date established for resumption of
this transfer station's operation,

lfAffhen the Ellington Transfer Station resumes operation, only the two waste types previously

managed through the facility would again be managed: MSW, and propane tanks (that are

found in and removed from the incoming MSW in incidental numbers). There would be no

processing of the MSW or propane tanks on-site that would generate any residues - all of the

MSW would be transloaded into 1OO-yard trailers for transportation to permitted MSW recycling

and/or disposal facilities, and the propane tanks would be removed from the site for recycling by

a licensed vendor.

Part lV - Waste Disposal

Operation of the Ellington Transfer Station is currently suspended due to a significant decrease

in the tonnage of MSW deliveries, and there is currently no date established for resumption of
this transfer station's operation.

lfÂlVhen the Ellington Transfer Station resumes operation, downstream waste management

facilities would be selected in consideration of the waste management hierarchy discussed in
the Comprehensive Materials Management Strategy and codified in CGS Section 22a-228(b).

Bureau of Waste Management
DEP-WEED-APP-102 2Aof 4



Part V: ContracUAgreements with Disposal Sites and/or Markets

ldentify the duration (e.9., spot market, 4 months, 5 years, etc.) of the contracVagreement between the proposed
facility and the facilities or markets to which the waste will be finally transported. (lnclude signed copies of
contracts or letters of agreement from the potential disposal sites and/or markets and attach them to this sheet.)
Demonstrate that these facilities have available long-term capacity to accept each waste, residue or recyclable
from this proposed facility.

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-102

Facility Name: *See attached page 3A

Contract Duration:

Long Term Capacity Demonstration for each waste/residue/recyclable

Facility Name:

Contract Duration:

Long Term Capacity Demonstration for each waste/residue/recyclable:

Facility Name:

Contract Duration:

Long Term Capacity Demonstration for each waste/residue/recyclable

Facility Name:

Contract Duration:

Long Term Capacity Demonstration for each waste/residue/recyclable

3of4 Rev. O1/1 4/09



Part V - Contracts/Agreements with Disposal Sites and/or Markets

Operation of the Ellington Transfer Station is currently suspended due to a significant decrease
in the tonnage of MSW deliveries, and there is currently no date established for resumption of
this transfer station's operation.

lfAffhen the Ellington Transfer Station resumes operation, MIRA would establish a contract with

a private company for operation of the transfer station, and for transportation and disposal of the
MSW accepted at the transfer station to the MIRA CSWS Resource Recovery Facility in

Hartford for management and ultimate disposal. MIRA could also establish transportation
and/or disposal contracts with other, private waste management companies. Downstream
waste management facilities would be selected in consideration of the waste management
hierarchy discussed in the Comprehensive Materials Management Strategy and codified in CGS
Section 22a-228(b).

Bureau of Waste Management
DEP-WEED-APP-102 3Aof4



Part Vl: Other Solid Waste Facilities

Are there any similar solid waste facilities currently operating in the area(s) to be served by this proposed facility?

nves XNo
lf yes, provide their names and addresses below.

Part Vll: Statement of Consistency
ln accordance with section 22a-209-4(b) (1) RCSA, the application package must include a statement by the
applicant which explains how the proposal relates to and is consistent with the Solid Waste Management Plan
(SWMP). lnclude a comparison of the facility's proposed long term waste management plan to specific goals
discussed in the SWMp. n Check here if additional sheets are necessary, and label and attach them to this sheet

Zip Code:State:

State: Zip Code

State: Zip Code:

Facility Name

Address:

Cityffown:

Facility Name:

Address:

City/Town:

Facility Name:

Address:

Cityffown:

Operation of the Ellington Transfer Station is currently suspended due to a significant decrease in the
tonnage of MSW deliveries, and there is currently no date established for resumption of this transfer
station's operations.

The Ellington Transfer Station historically served as a collection point for MSW generated from five
specific towns in the north central part of Gonnecticut (East Windsor, Ellington, Enfield, South
Windsor, and Vernon). The Certificate of Special Permit Granted by the Ellington Planning and Zoning
Gommission would limit receiving of MSW to these five towns if transfer station operations were to
resume in the future. The MSW collected at the Transfer Station from MSW collection vehicles would
be transloaded into 100-cubic yard transfer trailers for transport primarily to the MIRA CSWS
Resource Recovery Facility for energy recovery.

Downstream waste management facilities other than the MIRA CSWS Resource Recovery Facility
would be selected in consideration of the waste management hierarchy discussed in the
Comprehensive Materials Management Strategy and codified in GGS Section 22a-228(bl.

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-1O2 4ol 4 Rev. O1/14109



Solid Waste Facilities

Attachment J: Business lnformation
All permit applications, or license transfer requests, for a solid waste facility, must complete this form and attach
all of the lisled required documentation.

Part l: General lnformation

Part ll: Required Documentation
Check each box by each of the listed requirements as verification that all documentation has been submitted
Label each attachment as listed below and include the applicant's name on each document.

Part ll: Required Documentation continued on next page

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-103

1. Applicant Name: Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

2. Facility Name: Ellington Transfer Station

3. ldentify the solid waste facility type: Transfer Station

4. ls a surety specifically required by statute or regulation for the proposed project? n yes X l.¡o

5. Are you prepared to post a bond or other surety related to any permits, certificates or approvals granted

to you through this application? n yes X No

Financial Stability I nformation :

X Attachment 1: A detailed statement from a Certified Public Accountant which demonstrates the financial
capacity of the applicant to develop and operate the project in a manner consistent with
Connecticut environmental laws and standards.

X Attachment 2 With respect to the costs of financing, design, construction and starGup of the proposed
facility, provide the following information.

Note: for license transfer requests, if the facility is fully constructed, and already operating,
provide the date operations began and skip to Attachment 3. Date Operations Began

Estimated cost and identification of the source of funds for each facility;

ldentification and discussion of the proposed method of financing costs which will not be
paid from the applicant's own resources;

For costs to be paid from the applicant's own resources, demonstration that such
resources are available (which may include third party assurances);

Has the applicant, or its affiliates, ever implemented a project of comparable magnitude?
lf so, explain.

lf the proposed facility involves one million dollars or more in total capital cost, include a
statement from an independent thírd party, certifying as to the reasonableness of such
information.

1of2 Rev. 01/14109



Part ll: Required Documentation, continued

Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
DEP-SW-APP-103

Financial Stability lnformation, cont¡nued:

X Attachment 3: With respect to the on-going operation of the facility, provide the following information

An estimate of the cost of operating and maintaining the facility, and a discussion of the
source of revenues to pay such costs;

A discussion of the financial capacity of the applicant to properly operate the facility, and
the proposed method of addressing potential, unexpected costs associated with
environmental compliance, breakdowns, malfunctions and related events;

lf other parties will be responsible for the operation of the facility, demonstrate the ability
of such parties to meet the financial capacity to do so.

Land Ownership Documents:

X Attachment 4: ln accordance with section 22a-209-4(bx1) RCSA, signed copies of any lease, deed or other
agreements regarding the ownership, control, or use of the facility by the applicant. Such
documents include but are not limited to land deeds (e.9., warranty deed; certified deed;
lease agreement; etc.).

Agreements Between Parties and Service Agreements and Contracts:

X Attachment 5: Copies of all contracts and agreements (e.g., bridge agreements; agreements between the
applicant and owner, operator, municipality(s), regional authority, markets, disposalfacility(s),
other processing facilities, etc.)

(Note: All contracts required by section 22a-213 CGS and section 22a-209-5 RCSA involving
a municipality must be approved by DEP.)

Organization Chart:

X Attachment 6: An organization chart, which illustrates the relationship between all parties involved in the
ownership and management of the facility.

2of2 Rev.01/14109



AttachmentJ-Partll

Financial Stability lnformation

Attachment 1

Copy of MIRA Annual Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2020

Together With

Independent Auditors' Report

NOTE: This Attachment Printed on Double-Sides Pages

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

Application for Permit Renewal Without Modification

For The

Ellington Transfer Station
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MIRSä
Matsrials lnnovrl¡on and Iecycling Authorily

200 CORPORATE PTACE Suire 202 r Rocky Hill r CONNECT¡CUT | 060ó7 r TËLËPHONE f 8601 757-7740
FAX {8601 7s7 7744

December 30,2020

Board of Directors
Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
200 Corporate Plaoe
Rocky Hill, CT 06067

We are pleased to present the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority's (the "Authority")
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report prepared for the fiscal year e.nded June 30,2020.

This report consists of management's representations conceming the finances of the Authority.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
of the information presented in this reporl. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is
designed both to protect the Authorityos assets ftom loss, theft, or misuse and to compile
suffìcient reliable infonnation for the preparation of the Authority's financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
("GAAP"). Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefrts, the
Authority's comprehensive framework of internal control has been 'designed to provide
reasonable rather than absolute assruance that the financial statements will be free from material
misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and beliet this
financial report is cornplete and reliable in all material respects.

f'he Authority's financial statements have been audited by MahoneySabol, a firm of licensed
certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the Authority as of and for the fiscal year ended June
30,2020 are free of material misstatement, The independent audit involved examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the
audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the Authority's
financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 are fairly presented in
confonnity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is presented in the financial section of
this report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overvielv, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis
("MD&A"). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read
in conjunction with it. The Authority's MD&A can be found immediately following the report
of the independent auditors.

v
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PROFILE OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority was created by the State of Connecticut (the "State") under Public Act 14-94 (the

'äct') which became effective on June 6,2A14. The Authorily constitutes a successor authority
to the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (CRRA). In fïscal year 2014 the Authority
assumed controi of CRRA's assets, rights, duties, and obligations and continued its ongoing
business. The Authority is a public instrumentality and political subdivision of the State and is

included as a component unit in the State's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

CRRA's original core mission \Äras to develop a network of resource recovety and related

f¿cilities within the State to move the State away from the process of landfilling its municipal
solid waste. Facilities were constructed in Preslon, Hartford, Bridgeporl and Wallingford which
have historically been known as the Southeast, Mid Con¡ecticttt, Bridgeport and T7allingford
projects respectively. CRRA secured financing, facility developer, operator and customer
contracts, and administered these projects throughout their various stages over the last four
decades, trVhile the initial underlying contracts for the Southeast Project remained in effect at the
time the Authority was created, the Authority fully concluded its role in the Southeast Project
during fîscal year 2018. Underlying contracts for the Mid Connectícut, Bridgeport and
rù/allingfard projects had previously expired and resulted in a distribution and/or reformation of
project assets which fbrmed ths foundation for CRRA's fiscal structure at the time of assumption
by the Authority.

The purpose of the Authority is to plan, design, construct, finance, mânage, own, operate and

m¿inlain solid waste disposal, volume reduction, recycling, intermediate processing, rssource

recov€ry and related support facilities necessary to carry out the State's Solid Waste

Management Plan. The Authority provides solid waste management services to municipalities,
regions and persons within the State by receiving solid waste at Authority facilities, recovering
resources from sush solid waste, and generating revenues from such services suf.ficient for the

Authority to operate on a self-sustaining basis. The Act served to narrow the Authority's
mission by removing CRRA's previous roles in state-wide recycling education, policy, its power

to acquire real prr:perty by condemnation, and by reducing its autlorized positions from seventy

to forty-five, thereby focusing the Authority's activities on operation and redevelopment of its
Connecticut Solid Vy'aste System (CSl¡/S).

'Ihe Act established a new consultative partnership between the Authority and the State's

Department of Ënergy and Environmental Protection (DEEP) specifically for redevelopment of
the Authority's CSWS, and generally for the development of new vraste management industries,
technologies and commercial enterprises on property owned by the Authority. The Act charged

DEEP with revising the State's solid waste lnanagement plan and undertaking these consultative
efforts consistent with the re'vised plan,

The Authority is authorized to have a board consisting of eleven directors and eight ad-hoc

members. The Govemor appoints three directors and all eight ad-hoc members. The remaining
eight directors are appointed by various State legislative leaders. All appointments require the

advice and consent of both houses of the General Assembly.

Connecticut Solid Wnste System (CSWS) - The CSWS presently provides solid waste disposal

and recycling services to 52 municipalities and 39 private wâste haulers in the State and is one of
the prirnary operating divisions of the Authority. These services are providecl througli use of the

vt
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Hartford resor¡rce rocovery facility, the Hartford recycling facility and three transfer stations. In
fiscal year 2020, the CSV/S processed 518,962 tons of municipal solid \ryaste, generated 272,654
megawatt hours of energy for the region, and recovercd 61,427 tons of paper, cardboard and
containers from the waste stream for resale into the recycled commodities markets.

Properfy Division * All capital âssets retained by CRRA upon expiration of the Mid
Connecticut and Bridgeport projects other than those associated with landfills were assigned to
the Property Division. This initially included the Hartford resource recovery facility, Hartford
recycling facility, four transfer stations, four jet-powered electric generating "Peaking Units", the
land upon which the Bridgeport project was constrncted, a recycling facility in Sfratford (sold
during fiscal year 2017) and other property, The division derives net inoome primarily ftom the
sale of Peaking Unit power products through various ISO New England energy markets and the
Bridgeport Project land lease.

L¡ndfilt Division -,A,s of June 6, 2014 the Authorþ assumed CRRA's ownership interests in
t¡¡ee closed landfills and adjoining properties in the Søte which are assigned to the Landfill
Division. Certain plant and equipment installations associated with these landfills, and the
Hartford landfïll which is governed by an access agreement, are also assigned to this Division.
The Division generates rev€nue from the sale of porwer products ftom * solar arråy installed on
top of the Hartfurd Landfill, and funds an inswance program protecting the Authority against the
long term risks of ownership of these sites. The Authorify no longer has any liability for the
closure or post c.losure care of its landfills. Ail landfills have been certified as elosed and all of
the Authority's post closure care obligations have been transfened to DEEP pursuant to State
st¿tute.

F'ACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION

The Authorit¡' is subject to certain statutory obligatíons and contractual commitments th¿t are
intended to ensure reasonable prices for the facilities and services it provides, yet challsnge the
CSWS fìnancial performance when considered in the context of the non-disposal fee revenue it
relies upon.

Pursuant to these statutes and commitments, the business modçl for CSWS provides that
participating town waste disposal fees (r'tip fees') are to be set at the level necessary to fund the
net cost of operation of the CSWS. The net cost is the total operating budget less non-disposal
fee revenue where non-disposal fee revenue includes the sale of energy, use of the CSïilS by
non-participating municipalities and recycling revenues. Consequently, volatility in non-
disposal fee revenue directly impacts the tip fees charged to participating towns. Most of the
Authority's participating town contracts include tip fee thresholds ("opt-outs') which, if
exceeded, allow the towns to terminate the contract. Unfortunately, non-disposal fee revônues
have been sufficiently volatile to cause tip fees to approach and uitimately exceecl this opt-out
level. This volatility is driven by the operating performance of the CSIVS waste tCI energy
facility and the pricing associated with all non-disposal fee revenue.

To address this challenge, the Authority established a "Tip Fee Stabilization Fund" which may
be drawn upon to support the CSWS when non-disposal fee revenues are low, and which is to be
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reimbursed as non-disposal fee revenues rebound. The Tip Fee Stabilization Fund was

established within the Authority's Properly Division with income from the Authorþ's Peaking

Units as the primary source of funding. As of June 30, 2020, $50.63 million was contingently

due back to the fund from the CSWS. The Authority's Peaking Units operate subject to a
"I'rading Order" with DEEP permitting them to run only through May 31,2023 whereupon they
will be retired and the Authority's ability to subsidize tip fees will cease.

The Authority was successful in establishing tip fees below the opt-out level from inception of
the CSWS through adoption of its fiscal year 2A17 budget. The FY 2017 budget adopted a Tìer
1 Long Term Tip Fee, which is paid by most participating municipalities, of $64.00 per ton

versus an:opt-out tip fee of $64.07 per ton. However, a sustained erosion of non-disposal fee

rovenue has caused the adopted tip fee to exceed the opt-out tip fee for fiscal years 2018, 2019,

2020 and 2021. The FY 2021 budget adopted a tip fee of $91.00 per ton which was $23.27 per

ton above the opt-out price. The tip fee has insreased by $27.00 per ton (42%) since fiscal year

Zyfi. Actual total tip fees paid by CSWS participating municipalities.increased by $9,4 million
annually from FY 2017 to FY 2020. The fiscal year 2021adopted fee of $91.00 per ton was

only made possible with a $5 million ($11.7S per ton) subsidy. Despite these increases, none of
the CSWS participating towns have opted out of the contract'

MAJOR INITIATIYES AND DEVELOPMENTS

'I'he Authority has previously closed-out its fiscal and contractual roles in the development and

operatiorr of the Bridgeport, V/allingford and Southeast waste to energy facilities which afe nûw
privately operated. It has also previously transfered its landfill post closure care obligations to
DEEP. Most recently, in fiscal 2020, the Authority completed final distribution of surplus funds

associated with the Mid Connecticut Project to its rnember municipalities. '[he Authority is now
primarily focused on operating the CSWS, the only remaining publicly controlled waste disposal

option in the state, on a self-sustaining basis while adapting to the unsuccessful conclusion of
DEEP's initiative to redevelop the CSWS commonly known as Resource Rediscovery.

The commitment to operate the existing CSIVS on a selÊsustaining basis was originally made

and documented within a statutorily mandated transition plan and ten year financial plan
prepared by CRRA and submitted to DEEP in the lead up to the Authority's creation and

assumption of CRRA's assets, rights, duties and obligations ("Transition Plan"), The Tra¡rsition

Plan covers the ten year period ending Jluurre 30,2t24. It is intended to allow for a smooth

transition to future options for environmentally souncl waste disposal. To aid in ensuring the

fulfillment of this commitment, the Authority'annually reviews the ten year plan in the context of
current circumstances, adopts and implements necessary modifications as part of its arnual
budget development process. These modifisations have addressed:

. Development and adaptation of the Authority's Tip Fee Ståbilization Fund,

. Sustainability of ftrnding sources for the Authority's Tip Fee Stabilization Fund.

. Operating performance of the CSWS waste to energy facility'

. Major maintenance requirements tbr the CSWS waste to energy facility.

. Methods to address declining energy, commodity and seffise pricing.

. Sale of su¡plus property to enhance the Authority's cash position.

' Assessment of surcharges for use of the CSV/S by non-participating municipalities.
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' Curtailed use of the CSWS by non-participating towns due to facility performance..

The AutJrority operated on a self-sustaining basis in fiscal year 2020. However, its financial
performance deciined due to the age and serviceability of the CSWS. The Authority generated
$0.15 million in income before depreciation, and before certain net non-operating expenses,
which reflects a $9.82 million (9S.59lÐ decrease from fiscal year 2A1,9. After $12.63 million in
depreciation and amortization expenses and $i.73 million in net non-operating expense, the
Authority's net position declined by $14.21 million. This decline in net position is $3,38 million
(19.2W better than the fiscal year 2019 decline in net position of $17.59 million. Declining
depreciation expense, now occu¡ring due to the absence of reinvesknent in the CSWS, slowed
the decline in the Authority's net position. l

The Authority generated total operating revenue of $74.28 million and incurred $74.13 million in
operating expenses befo¡e depreciation, resulting in operating income before depreciation of
$0.15 million. Total operating revenues decreased by $:.2: million (4.2%) reflecting reduced
energy sales partially offset by increased service charges (tip fees). Total operating expenses
before depreciation increased by $6.59 million (9.SolÐ reflecting a steep increase in maintenance
and utiiities partially óffset by reduced operations expense. The key factors contributing to these
trends include lower energy pricing, increased MSW tip fees for both participating and non-
participating municipalities, increased recycling tip fees for non-participating municipalities, the
expiring useful life of the CSWS waste to energy facility, reduced diversions of MSW to
alternate disposal facilities, a final disüibution of Mid Connecticut Project surplus funds and
reduced inzurance proceeds.

During fiscal year 2A20, the operational perfbrmance of the CSV/S waste to energy facility
continued its decline. While resumption of turbine operations following their catashophic failure
in fiscal year 2019 allowed the facility to increase ënergy outpu! waste deliveries declined by
25,971tons (4.87o) and average monthly combined boiler availability was only 64.8% primarily
due to oquipment failures and major maintenance requirements.

One of the core objectives of the Act was to set a process in motion, with specific roles and
deadlines for DEEP, the Authority and the private sector that was intended to bríng about the
redevelopment of the CST/S. Major milestones included completion of DEEP's two-phase
Request for Proposals (RFP) proçess known as Resource Rediscovery, legislative reports and
public hearings culminating in DEEP's selection of a preferred proposal and its December 31,
2017 direction to the Authority to enter into an agreement fbr the redevelopment of the CSVIS
with its selected respondent (the Sacyr Rooney Recovery Team, LLC or "SRRT"). The SRRT
proposal represented a 8222 million investment in the reñrbishment of the CSWS \ 'âste to
energy facility together with the incorporation of new "Diversion Technology'' which would
include new mechanical and biological treatment facilities and an aerobic digester to be provided
at a reduced tip fee. DEEP's initial objective was that a contract providing for the
redevelopment be executed by July 1, 2018. Consistent with the Transition Plan, the
redeveloped CSWS was expected to commence operations by July 1, 2û23. The Authority's
existing municipal service agreements expire on June 30,2027.

During fiscal years 2018 and 2019,the Authority actively engagecl in negotiations with SRRT
aimed at bringing the proposed redevelopment project to fruition in a manner consistent with its
municipal service agreemÊnts, the contracting requirements of its enabling legislation, relevant
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provisions of the Act and DEEP's RFP. Key topics addressed includecl finaricial feasibility,
project structuring, govemance and risk allocation, disposition and use of surplus revenue and

municipal tip fees. 1"he discussions culminated at the close of fiscal year 2019 with agreement

on a Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") outlining the roles and responsibilities the parties

in each oflthese areas. The MOU also established a November 15, 2019 deadline for the

execution of a fully developed term sheet, and ffi October 15,202A deadline for execution of a
Comprehensive Development Agreement.

During fiscal year 202A, the Authority and SRRT completed additional project due diligence and

executed a fully developed term sheet consistent with the MOU which included detailed

fìnancial and demând forecasts as well as the tipping fees requi¡ed to support the project. The
term sheet called for a much higher tip fbe of $135 per ton during the three year construction
period ending June 30, 2A24, a $145 per ton tip tbe upon completion of construction and annual

escalation thereafter. Upon execution of the term sheet, the Authority actively sought to secure

long term mruricþal waste commitments ref{ecting the required tipping fees. These efforts
included statewide, regional and individual municipal presentations and surveys setting forth the
municipal commit¡rents and tip fees necessáry to finance the project. The Authority was not
successful in securing these commitments as the tipping fee was considered too high and length
of commitment to the project too long. The Authorþ then sought additional support for the
project frorn the State in the fom of energy price support, State bond support or demand support
(tluough "flo\il control"). The Authority drafted and aggressively pursued prcposed legislation
in each of these âreas. The Authority advised SRRT that, in the absence of such State support,

the project was not viable and the Authority would withdraw from further negotiations alrd

terminate the Term Sheet. Shortly after the close of fiscal year 2020,the State formally rejected
any such support. Accordingly, the Authority withdrew from further negotiation and terminated
the term sheet,

During fiscal year 202i the Authority will solicit component refurbishments of the CSWS where
feasible with the intent of serving its municipal customers at least through expiration of its
municipal service agreements on June 30,2027. These efforts have commenced with issuance

of a Request for Proposals for Operation, Maintenance and Optional Redevelopment of the

CS1¡VS Recycling Facility and additional etTorts are being planned. The Authority will also

actively support dsmonstration projects and programs intended to both reduce waste generation

and establish new funding mechanisms essential to the development of new waste maoagement

infrastructure within the State. However, absent near term refurbishment of the CS1MS *'âste to
energy fäcility, altemative disposal capability, likely involving waste transfer and out-oËstate
land{ill disposal, will need to be planned and implemented. rilhile any such transf€r operations
represent the least desirable disposal method under DEEP's Comprchensive Materials
Management Strategy, they would be undertaken subject to the Authority's existing permit
limitations.

Relevant Financial Policies * The Authority has developed and maintains a strong policy
portfolio aimed at safeguarding its assets, ensuring íts financial statements, books and records are

accurate and reliable, and that its financial interests and activities are planned and executed in
accordance with management's expectations. Specific wrilten policies, reviewed on a periodic
basis, address accotmting and financial reporting, development of the annual budget and plan of
operations, cash management and daily receipts, procurement, payments and wire transfers,
expense reimbursements, fixed assets & tagging, as well as signatory approval authorizations.

f
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The Authority undertakes a comprehensive annual budgeting and long term forecasting process,
both of which reflect all operating revenues and expenses, leserve requirements and the
estimated net-cost tip fee to be borne by its member murricipalíties.

THE AUTHORITY'S ECONOMIC CONDITION

The information presented in the financial statements is be.st understood when it is considered
from the broader perspective of the speoifïo environment within which the Authority operates.
The following information is cited from the US Depârtments of Commerce and Defense, the
University of Massachusetts, the Connectiout State Labor Department and official statements of
Connecticut bond issuances.

Local Economy

The Authority's "local eronomy" entails the entire State, The Authority's solid waste
m&nagement project is situated in Hartford, In Fiscal year 2020, thís system served the residents
of 52 municipalities in the State.

Population Characteristlcs - Connecticut is a highly developed and urbanízed state, It is
situated directly between the finar¡cial centers of lloston and New Y. ork. Connecticut is bordered
by the Long Island Sound, New York, Massachusetts and Rhode Island. More than one-quarter
of the total population of the United States and more than 50% of the Canadian population live
within 500 miles of the State.

The population of Connecticut in mid-2019 was estimated at 3,565,287 a -0,2 % change from a
year ago or -0.4o/o from thc 3,579,0A0 figure of 2010. The State's population growth has slowed
during the past four decades, The 2019 population density was 738 petsrrns per square mile,
compared with 87 lbr the United States as a whole.

Transpoúation and Utility Services - Connecticut has an extensive network of expressways
and major arterial highways that provide easy ascess to local and regional markets. The power
grid that supplies electricity to the entire State is owned and operated by both private and
municipal eleotrical companies. Transmission lines connect Connectisut with New York,
Massachusetts, and Rhode Island. All electric utilities in the State are members of the New
England Regional Power Pool (operated by ISO New England) and operate as part of the
regional bulk power system, the Regional Transmission Organization for New England.

Personal Income - Connecticut has a high level of personai income; the historic average per
capita income has consistently been among the highest in the nation. This is due to a
concentration of relatively high paying manufacturing' jobs along with a higher porlion of
residents working in the non-manufbcturing sector in such areâs as finance, insurance and real
estate as well as educational services. A concenhation of major cotporate headquarters located
within the State also contributes to the high level of insome, Per capita income in 2018 was
$76,5Û4 for Connecticut, Per capita income in 2010 was $62,801 fbr Connecticut.

Major industries - Connecticut's major industries include finance, insurançe and real estate
(FIRE), services, manufbcturing and governmenl. Production in these four industries accounted
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for 77.0Yø of the total Connecticut Gross State Product in 2018r compared to 78.0% in 2Û1 I and

72.1% for the ûâtion in 2018. This demonstrâtes that Connecticut's economy is more heavily
concentrated in a few industries than the nation as a whole and that this concentration has

changed little in recent years.

Defense Industry - One irnporlant component of the manufasturing sector in Connecticut is the

defense industry. The State is a leading producer of aircaft engines and partso helicopters, and

submarines. Approximately one-quarter of the State's manufacturing employees are employed

in defense-related businesses. This seotor's significance in the State's sconomy has deciined

considerably since the early 1980s as there has been a marked reduction in the amount of federal

spending earmarked for defense related industries in the Stâte. Hov/ever, these amounts have

been climbing since federal fiscal year 2002, In federal fiscal year 2018, the State received

$14.? billion of prirne cont!*,agt:,aw,qrds:that accounted for 4,AVi of uptional ,tptâl,41\¡ârds,ând

ranked 5rlr ¡n total defense dollars al,verde& and 2'rd in per cnBi,l4 doil&S. awsrded nationwide.

The same fiscal year, the State had $4,114 in per capita defense awards, compared to the national

average of $1,027.

Unemployment Rates - The State's unemployment rate reached its low of 2.4Yo in 2000,

compared to New England's average of 2.8% and the national'average of 4.0%. State

unemployrnent climbed ta 5.4Yo in 2003, and then declined ta 4.3Yo by 2006. It then climbed
during the most recent recession to 9.1% in 2010. During the subseqtrent weak economic

recovery, Connecticut's average unemployment rate fell to 3.8% in 2019 (average of first 6
months) compared to the New England average of 3.2% snd the national average of 3.8% for the

same period.

CE RTIFICATE OF ACIIIEVAMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada ("GFOA")
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Materials
lnnovation and Recycling A.uthority for its Comprehensive Annual Finanoial Report for the

fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. This was the sixth consecutive year that the Authority achieved

this prestigious awa¡d. In order to be awarded a Cerlificate of Achievement, the Authority must
publish an easily readable and efficisntly organized comprehensive arurual fìnancial report. This
report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal

requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that out current

comprehensive annual finatrcial report continues to meet fhe Certificate of Achievement

Program's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certifìcate.

t Gross State Product is the current market value of all final goods and services produced by labor and properfy

Iocated rvithin the State of Connecticut. Source: State of Connecticut General Obligation Bonds (2020 Series C)

dated June 12,2A2A.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RÉPORT

To the Board of Directors of the
Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
Hartford, Connectlcut

Report on the Financlal Stat€ments

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of the Materials lnnovatipn and Recycling Authority (the

"Authority"), a component unit of the Stale of Connactlcut, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, and

the related notes to the financial statements, whlch collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements as

llsted in the table of contents.

Manøgement's Responslbillty Íoî the Flnoncial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance wlth
accounting principles generally accepted in the Unlted States of America; thls includes the deslgn, implementation, and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation ând falr presentation of fínancíal statements that ;ire free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Au d íto / s Re s panslb í llty

Our responsibility t, to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits

in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable

to financial audits contain ed in 1overnment Audltlng Standørds issued by the Comptroller General of the United Ståtes.

Those standards require thãt we plan and perform the audits to obTain reasonable âssurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obta¡n audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures ln the financial

statements. The procedures seleçted depend on the audltor's judgmenl, includlng the assessment of the rlsks of
materlal misstatement of the flnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error, ln making those risk assessments, the

auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the flnanclal statements

in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control, Accordlngly, we express no such opinion, An audit also

lncludes evaluating the appropriateness of accountlng policles used and the reasonableness of signlficant accounting

estlmates made by manãgement, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financ¡al stâtements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufflcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinlon

ln our opinion, the flnancìal stâtements referred to above present fairly, ln all material respects, the respectlve financial
position of the Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the respective changes

in its financial position and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America,
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Other Matters

Re qu I red Su ppl e me ntø ry I nformotlo n

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the rnanagement's discussion and
analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements, Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Slandards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of finaniial reporting for placing the baslc financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
hlstorical context. We have applled certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information ln
accordance wlth aud¡t¡ng standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
manägement about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financíal statements, We do not express an opinion or provide any assurånce on the information
because the llmited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
âssurance.

Olher lnformat[on

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectlvely comprise
the Authority's basic financial stâtements, The introductory section, combining schedules ãnd statlstical section are
presented for þurposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining schedules are the responsibilily of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements, Such informatlon has been
sub¡ectêd to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information dire*ly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial stâtements or to the basic financlal statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amer¡ca, ln our
opinion, the combining schedules are fairly statêd, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statÊments
as a whole.

The introductory section and the statist¡cal section have not been subjected to the audit¡ng procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
them.

Other Reportlng Requlred by 6overnment Audltlng Standards

ln accordance wilh Government Auditing Standards,we have also issued our report dated September 30, 2020, on our
consideration of the Authority's internal control overfinancial reporting and on ourtests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reportlng and compliance and the results of that
test¡ng, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compllance, That report is an
inlegral part of an audit performed in accordance with 6overnment Audtt¡ng Standards in considering the Authority's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

It/ "¿'...^, S"üJ - (*-p.*y, t-w?/ /- - a /'
Certified Public Accountants
Glastonbury Connecticut
September 30,2O2Q
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following Managemont's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the Materials Innovation and

Recycling Authority's financial performance provides an overview of the Authority's financial
activities for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. Please read it in oonjunotion with the
Authorþ's fìnanoial statements that follow this section. The MD&A is intended to provide
meaningful information for the current year, and in comparison to prior years, thereby enhancing
the reader's understanding of the Authority's finanoÍal position and the results of its operations.

In fïssal yeer 2020, the Authority
generated total operating revenue of
fi74,28 million and incurred $74.13
million in operating expenses before
depreciation, resulting in operating
income before depreciation of $0,15
milllon, Total operating reven'ues
decreased by $3.23 million (4.2%)
reflecting reduced energy sales partially
offset by incr€ased member seryicc
charges, othei service charges and othcr
operating revenue. Total operating
expenses beforE depreciation irrueased by $6.59 million (9.8yo) primarily reflecting a st€ep

increase ín maintenance and utilities, driven by the end of the capitalization of cerùain major
maintenanoe activities, wåich was pa¡tiolly offset by reduced solid waste operations expense.

Income before depreciation decreased by $9.81 million (98.57o) from fiscal year 2Al9 to fiscal
year 2A20. .A.fter $12.63 million in depreciation and ¿mortization expenses, the Authority
incurred a $12.48 million operating loss. The Authority also incurred net non-operating
€xpenses of $1.73 million repulting in a tot¿l reduction in the Authorityns netposition of $14.21
million.

The Authority's total assets decreased by $14.36 million (13,4yù reflecting a $11.08 million
(19,5%) reduction in net capital assets combined with a $3.28 million (6SW decrease in total
cr¡ûent assets. The Authority's total liabilities declined by $0.15 míllion (2.7W.

The nrost significant economic factors with the potential to adversely affect the Authority are its
Connecticut Solid Waste System ("CS'WS") business model, the age and serviceabilþ of the
CSIVS lVastc to Energy Facility ("ìVTE Facility"), and the Dcpartment of Energy and

Environmental Protection's ("DEEP") unsuocessful initiative to redevelop the CSWS known as

"Resourçg Rediscovery".

The CSWS business model is challenging due to its reliance on volatile non-disposal fee revenue

to maintain disposal fces for CSV/S participating municipalities below the levels that trigger
their contract termination provisions. While the Authorþ has mitigated this chnllenge by
subsidizing the CS\ryS to the extent it can with income and resçrves from its Property Division,
the adopted tip fees for fiscal years 2018, 2Aß,2020 and202l exceeded these triggers, and üre

Authority's abilify to continue this subsidy diminishes greatly in its fiscal year2023.
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Aulhority
tr eomponent U¡it of the $tate 0f 0on¡ecticut

Major compônents of the Wl'E l.'acility have reached the end of their useftil life and the facility's
operational performance has declinecl steadily ovcr the last several years. 1'his decline was
drarnatically demonstrated in fìscal ycar 2019 by the failure of its two steam turbine generators
and continues to be evident in its key perfornrance metrics including boiler availability and waste
thrcughput.

Recognizing the sr¡stainability challenges ol' the CSWS and its WTE Facility, the State
empowered DEEP to undertake a request for proposals process to provicle for its redevelopment.
On December 31,2017, DEEP selected the Sacyr Rooney Recovery Team, LLC (SRRT) to
refurbish the existing CSIÀ/S inllaskucture while incorporating ne'ff waste diversion technology,
as its preferred redevelopment of the CSS/S. The Authority engaged in extensive discussions
with SRRT aimed at establishing a project structure that would be feasible, in the best interests
of the municipalities to be served, and consistent with both the Authority's enabling legislation
ancl DEEP's RFP. These challenges were addressed in a Memorandum of Understanding
("MOU') signed at the close of fiscal year 2019. The MOU established a staged development
framework prioritizing refiirbishment of the WTE Facility, a capacity and revenue sharing
model, perfbrmance guarantees, public governance, Authority financing of the .IWTE Facility
refurbishment, SRRT financing of its proposed diversion teclinology, and strict deadlìnes to
move the project forward.

During fiscal year 2A20, lhe Authority and SRRT executcd a fully dcveloped term sheet
consistent with the MOU which includcd cletail financial and demand forecasts as well as the
tipping f'ees required to support the ploject. Upon execution of the term sheet, the Authority
actively sought to secure long term municipal waste commitments reflecting the required tipping
fees. However, the Authority was not successñ¡l in securing these commitments primarily
because the tipping fbe was considered too high. The Authority then sought additional support
for the project fìnm the State in the form of energy price support, State bond supporl or demand
support (through "flow control"). The Authority advised SRRT that, in the absence of such State
support, the project \¡/as nof viable and the Authority would withclr¿w from ft¡rther negotiations
and terminate tlre term sheet. Shortly after the close of fìscal year 2020, the State formally
rejected any such support. Accordingly, the Authority withdrew fi'om fufther negotialion and
terminated the term shcet.

The Authority will now solicit componenf refurbishments of the CSìWS where feasibls with the
intent of serving its municipal customerc at least through expiration of its nunicipal service
agr€ements on June 30,2027 and pcnding any additional new waste management infrastructure
development initiatives. Ab.sent near term refurbishnlent of the WTE Facility, alternative
disposal capability, likcly involving waste transtèr and out-of-state landfill tlisposal, will need to
be planned and implemented. 'While 

any such h'ansfcr operations represent the least * clesirable
disposal method under l)þltiP's Comprehensive Materials Management Strategy they would be
undellaken subject to the Authority's cxisting permit limitations which may displace certain non-
rnunicipal customers.
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Using This Report

The Authority is an enterprise fr¡nd of the State of Connecticut. Errterprise funds are used in
governmental accounting to present activit¡es where fees are clrarged to external customers far
goods that are sold or sewices that are l'endered. Usually these activities are ft¡lanced by debt

that is secured solely by a pledge of the operating revenues of that activity.

The Authority's fìnancial statements consist of a Statement of Nst Position, a Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows. The financial

statements utilize the economic resources measurement focus ancl the accrual basis of accounting
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental entities.

This means that all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the Authority are

included on its Statemenf of Net Position, and that all revenues and expenses are recognized

when earned ancl incurred, respectively, on its Statenlent of Revenues, Expenses and Clianges in
Net Position.

The Authority's net position is presented in three components (i) net investment in capital assets,

(ii) restricted, and (iii) unrestricted. Net position prcsented âs net investment in capital assets

consists of all significant capitalassets owned by the Authority, net of accumuläted depreciation,
and reduced by any outstanding balances of bonds or other debt relatcd to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets. Capital assets include land, improvements to land,

easemonts, buildings, building improvements, vehicles, machinery, equipment, infrastructure,
and all other tangible or intangible assets that are used in operatíons that have an initial useful
life beyond one year. Capital assets are depreciated over their usefi¡l lives and periodic

depreciation exprnse is reported in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position, Net Position is presented as restricted when consÛaints are placed on the Authorìty's
assets by creditors, grantors, laws or imposed by law through constitutional plovisions or
enabling legislation.

'l'he Statemcnt of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position reflect the operating and

non-operating rcvenues and expenses of the Authority for the fiscal year with the difference
repre.serrting the change ilr net position. That change, combined with the prior year-end net

position total, reconciles to thc net position total at the end ofthe current fìscal year.

The Statement of Cash Flows reports cash activities for the fiscal yearresulting fronr operating
activities, capital and related financing activities, non-capital financing activities and investing
activities. The net result of these activities added to the beginning of the year cash balance

reconciles to lhe cash balance at the encl ofthe current fìscal year.

Unless otherwise stated, all dollar values presenled in this MD&A are in thousands

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional infor¡ration that is important to
understanding the financial statements. They are presented following this MD&A and the

Authority's Iinancial statements.
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Supplemental Information

Supplemental information includes a Combi¡ring Schedule of Statement of Net Position, a

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, a Combining
Schedule of Cash Flows, and a Combining Schedule of Net Position. These schedules segment
the Authority's financial activitie.s for the year ended June 30, 2020 between the various
operating divisions and projects comprising the Authority. This segmentation reflects the terms
and conditìons of facility operâtirrg contracts, service âgreements, related documents an<J statutes
generally providing for the financial self-sufficiency ofsuch projects and divisions as described
fufiher in Note 1A to the Financial Statements (Entity and Services). For fiscal year 2020, these
projects and divisioni include:

. Authority General Fund
¡ Connecticut Solid lûl¡aste System
r Prope¡ty and LandfillDivisions
. Mid Connecticut Project (for project closeout purposes)

Required Additional Reports

Required additional reports include a report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Mafiers Based on an Audit of Financial Slatements Performed in
Accordance W ith Government Auditìng Standards.
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Statement of Net Position

'fhe net position of the Authority is summ arized in Table 1 . Net position is a nreasutement of the

Authority's financial condition at one point in time. As indicatecl in Table l, the Authority's r¡et

position as of June 3A,202A (total assets less total liabilities) was $87,519 which represents a

$14,209 (14.0olù reduction from the prior year. The $14,209 reduction irr net position is the

res¡lt of the clecrease in total assets of $14,360 shown on Table 2, partially offset by the

reduction in totalliabilities of $l5l shown on Table 3.

TÄBI,E 1

STAT'!]MENT OF' NAT POSTTI.ON
As ofJune 30'

(Dollam in Thousands)

2020 2Q18

ASSETS
Current unrestricted assets
Current restricted assets

Total current assets
No¡r-current assets:
Capital assets, net

Total non-cu¡rgnt assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITES AND NET POSITION
LIABILITIES

Curre¡rt unrestricted liabilhies
Current restricted lia bilities

Tota I cr¡rrent liabilities

, , "4t,59¿45.597 s6.672 80.230-$---T3pl9- -il!-U39e- W_

5 47212
230

"_*_WW

2079 
,

$ 50,518
2Õ9=:::Ãjff,

$ 47,013
206

::::ffiri:

$ 5,341 $ 5,512 s 7,971

l:79. , , 152 ;, . -, l5:7

5.520 5,671 I,128

-

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,520 , .. sß71._ 8,128

NETPOSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestl'icterl

"TOTAL NET POSII]ON
TOTAL I,IARIT,ITIIIS AND NET POS]TION

Asscts

The Authority's total assets are further summarized on Table 2. The $14,360 reduction in total
asscts reflects a $3,285 t6.5%) decrease in current assets combined with a $11,075 (19.5%)

reduction in non-current assets.

45,597 56,672 80,230

5t 50 49
41,871 45,006 Zrlg?
87,5 t9 101,728 119;,321-T-*T3ffi- -s_*Ton9Ð- -r-l:F¡r
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Current Assets

The Authority's Total Current Assets declined by .$3,285 (63%) primarily reflecting a steep
reduction in receivables partially oflset by an increase in caslr antJ cash equivalents.

The $4,125 {37 .2%) reduction in receivables, net of allowances, is primarily anributed to receipt
of claims clue at the closc of fiscal year 2019 in connection with damage to the WTE Facility's
hilo turbin€ generators. During fiscal year 2020, 54,694 in turbine clajms we¡'e received
representing the full amount of such claims reported as receivable at the close of fìscal year
2019. This reduction was partially ofßet by a $512 (11.8%) increase in service payments
receivable for use of the CS'ù/S, and by addition of claims receivable for a wheel loader fire i¡r
the amount of $152. Other reductions in receivables realized in the normal course of business
totaled $95.

The $822 (2.6%) incrcase in unrestricted cash and cash equivalents reflects a $2,010 (95.9%)
clecrease in Mid Connecticut Project funds coupled with a 52,832 (9.7%) increase in fi.¡nds
associated with the Authority's active divisions.

Mid Connecticut Project funds declinecl by $2,010 (983W due to payment of a $1,975 final
distribution of surplus project funds to its Participating Municipalities and payment of project
closc out expenses, As of June 30,2020, the Mid Connecticut Project had total remaining funds
of $23 which comprise deferred distribution of surplus project funds as requested by certain
rnunicipalities and funds helcl pending resolution of applicable matters reflectsd in Note 9 to the
financial statements.

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents associated with the Authority's active divisions increased
by a total of $2,832 (9.7%) during fìscal year 2020. Active divisions include the Property
Division, CSV/S and the Authority General Fund, each of which experienced increases in cash
and cash equivalents, and the Landfill Division, which experienced a decrease in cash and cash
equivalents. Property Division flrnds increasecl by 52,282 (11.9%) which primarily reflected
increases in the Property Division's general fund and tip fee stabilization fund, aided in part by
receipt ol' insurance proceeds, and partially ofßet by reduced improvement funcl reserves.
CSWS funds increased by $103 (2.4%) which primarily reflected establishment and funding of
the CSWS major rnaintenance fund, and receipt of insurance proceeds, offset by a reduction of
clearing account funds. Thc Authority General Fund incrcasecl by 5795 (28.3%) primarily
reflecting additional funding of its severance reserve. Landfill Division funds decreased by $348
(11.7%). Landfìll Division funds were reduced due to paynrent of legal, engineering and
consulting services associated with DEEP's Resource Rediscovery initiative.

Thc $21 (9.9%) increase in restricted cash and cash equivalents is primarily related to inueased
CSV/S customer security deposits.

Other changes in Current Assets are associated .yvith the Authorìty's nornral business cycle.

Tl¡e consolidated nature of the Authority's current assets sunlmarized on Tatrle 2 cloes not reflect
amounts dr¡e from otlrer funds. Amounts due fì'om other lì¡nds increased signifìcantly within the

I
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Property Division from fiscal year2}lg to fiscal year 2020 due to increased bonowings lì'om the

Propeffy's Division's tip f'ee stabilization fund. Amoullts borrowed and used to supplement the

CSWS operating and major maintenance accounts are recognized a,s due fi'om other funds in the

Authority's Cornbining Schedule of Statcnrent of Net Position attached as Exhibit A to the

Financial Statements. Tip fee stabilization funds loaned and used to supplement the CS$/S

improvement filnd are not recognized as due flnm other funcls in the Authority's fìnancial

statements as both of these l'unds resicle within the Property Division. These funds are internally
tracked and considered contingently due to the tip fee stabilization fund.

Non-Current Assets

The $l1,075 (l9.5Yo) reducfion in non-cr¡rrent assets reflects a $^1,143 {27.6%) redr¡ction in

depreciable assets together with 
^53,932 

(12.8%) reduction in non-depreciable assets.

The $7,143 (27.6%) reduction in depreciable assets reflects fiscal year 2020 additional

accumulated depreciation of $12,634 combined with net sales and disposals of assets (write offs)
of $283 which were partially ofßet by additions and transfers to capital assets of $5,774. These

depreciable asset r.vriTe offs are primarily associated with component replacements of the CSlilS
steam turbine generators in advance of the April202l conclusion of their useful life. The 53,932
(12.5%) reduction in non-deprcciable assets is exclusively a reduction in construction in progress

primarily associated with the previous enrl of useful lifb of other major components of the WTE
Facility,

1'ÀBLIt 2
SUivIMARY OF CUIìRENT AND NON-CIIRRENT ¡\SSETS

Fisc¡l Yrars Euded June 30,
(Dollars in :thousands)

(Decrrase) l¡rcrcase/
2420 2Ol9 liorn 2019 (Decrease)

2019 2419
Inereasel PerceDt

(I)ecrense) Increasel
2-018 from20l8 (Decreasel

2020
Jncrcase/

2020
PÈrecnt

CTJRRNNT ASSETS

Unrcslrìcted ,Asscts:

Cash an<J cash cquìvalenls

Receivablcs, net of allorvanccs

lrvenlory
Prepaíd expenses

l^otal Unrestr¡cted Âsscts

Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash equivalcnts

TO'fÀI. CtiRR!;NT'\SSETS

NON-CTIRRENT ÅS.SATS

Capital Âsscts:

I)cprcciable, rret

Noncleprccùrble
'r()TÄt, NoN-CU RIìÈN'1"ÀSSU',l'S

1,4J0 ?,487

18"74{) 25,889 {"t,143) (?7 6%)

. 2M 3 1.5%

$ ll,99r l;31.tó9 $ 822 2.6% g 32,727 $ (l,ss8) (4.8%)

6p58 n,083 {4,125) (37.2%J 5.587 sle6 98"4%

.5,833 s37e 54 0.9% 62A3 624) {6.8%)

{57) t2.3%) ?..19ó {9} {0..17i}

47.21? 50.518 _ i3:i!tÉj. (6.5%)

?30 20s 2l lÚ.0p¿

47.442 5A,i27 (3:2!s) i6 s%j 47,219

3
,}

3.508 7.4%

47,985 172p96) (4ó,01¿)

12,_2JI_ _. _(r,¿62) {4,s?¿l_
80230 (23,s58) 12e.4%)

I

I

:

:

)

I

:

I

I
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Li¿rl¡ilities

The Authority's total liabilities are further summarized on Table 3

The $ I 5l {2,7%) reduction in curent liabilities fi'om fiscal year 2t19 to fiscal year 2020 reflects
a $983 (419%) increase in accruecl expenses payable fi'om unrestricted assets which was more
than ofßet by rcductions in accounts payable and unearned revenue.

The $983 (41.9%) increase in accrued expenses payable flom unrestricted assets centers on
increase.s realized within the CSWS and the Authority General Fund. CSWS accruecl expenses
increased by $ggZ (60J%) primarìly due to increased accruals for yearend 'WTE Facility
contract operating and contractor performance incentive expenses. The Authority General Fund
accrued expenses increased by $85 (12.3%) primarily due to increased vacation and personal
leave balances. All other divisions increased a modest (net) $16.

The $783 (95/%) reduction in unearned revenue is entirely due to the depletion of pre-paid tip
fees associated with use of the CSÏ/S. There were no changes in unearned revenue associated
with other divisions.

The $371 (15.8%) reduction in accounts payable is also centered within the CSWS where
accor¡nts payable declined by $354 (15.4%) reflecting reductions in utilities and contract
operator expenses. All other divisions declined a modest (net) $17.

The Authority has no ft:ng-tenn liabilities. The Authority's Resource Recovery Revenue
Refunding Bonds (Covanta Southeastern Connecticut Company Project - 2010 Series A)
supported by a Special Capital Reserve Fund (SCRF), were fully paid in fìscal year 2016. These
wele the Authority's only outstanding bonds at that tinre and thc Authority has not subset'¡uently
incurrecl any long-term liabilities.

The consolidated nature of the Authority's cul'rent liabilities summarized on Table 3 does not
reflect amounts due to othcr funds. Amounts due to other funds increased significantly withìn
the CSWS fì'om fiscal year 2019 to fiscal year 2020 due to increased borowing from the
Property's .Division's tip fee stabilization fi¡nd. Amounts bolrowed and used to supplement the
CSWS operäting and major rnaintenance acconnts are recognized as due to other ñlnds in the
Authority's Combining Schedule of Statement of Net Position attached as Exhibit A to the
Financial Statements. Tip fee stabilization funds loaned and usecl to supplement the CSWS
in:provement fund are not recognized as due fì'om other funds in the Authority's financial
statements as both of these funds reside \¡/ithin the Prnperty Division. 'fhese ñ¡nds are internally
tracked arrd considered contingerrtly due to the tip fee stabilizatio¡l fund.
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TAlll.,li 3
sUt\.ilvl^nY oF cLlRRf,N't AND r..ONG-TnRtll t.,lAllll.,ì'l'lu,s

Þìscnl Yca¡s Ended .Iunc 30,
(Dollan hr Thousrnds)

2020 2020
lnc,rease/ Percent

(I)ecr'ease) Inctease/
2020 20¡9 Jiom20l9 (Decreasc)

z0l9 2019
I¡rcrea-se/ Percent

(Decrease) l¡creasel

.. 2018 ... fiorn2018 {Dccrease)
CI]RRENT LIABTLITIT'S

Payablc fiom unrestriclËd âssets:

Accounts poylble

r\cccnud experu;es and olher cturer¡t liabilitíe.s

Uncanled revenue

Total payable I'rom unrÈslricted åssels

Payable fiorn restricted assels:

Ácccnred expenses ant|

$ 1973 $

3,330

]lì

2,r'r4 $

2,347

821

{37r ) (r 5.8%)

983 41.9%

$ r,444 $ 900 62"3%

?.88é (5r9) (18::t%)

, 3,64t (2,820) {77s%)

- 7,9J¡,,,,, (2.459¡) _ ç0.8%),

0lhsr cilrreut liâbilitícs 179 t59 z0 tz,6%

T0lBl payable fiom reslrícled '¿ssets

TOTÅL CTINRf,NT LIABILII'IES
t79 tst 20 l?,60/o

5.520 5.()71 .{ l5l ì (2.7%\

TOTAL LIAJIILITIES s ss?o s i.ó?r 3 tl5r) (2?9å) s I,r28 $ (2.4sn $Ð.2%)

Statements of Revenucs, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

The reduction in the Authority's nct position fi'om June 30,2019 to June 30,2020 shown on

Table 1 was generated from the change in net position shown on Table 4, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the year ended June 30, 2020. Changes in
net position represent the results of operations of the Authority (i.e. its net income).

l'he $14,209 reduction in net position reflects total operating and no¡1-operating revenues of
574,856 as shown on Table 5 being exceeded by total operating and non-operati¡'¡g expenses of
$89,065 as shown on Tåble 6. The Authority generated $153 in income before clepreciation and

before ccrtain net non-operating expenses. I-Iowever, clepreciation and anlortizâtion expenses

totaled 512,633 and the Authority incurred net non-operating expenses of $1,729.
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TABLE 4

STATEMENTS OT RE\MNUES, EIOENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Fisc¡l Year¡ Ended June 30,

@ollars ln Thousands)

2020 2019 2018

Operating revenues

Operating expeßês

Income before depreciation and amortization and

other non-operating revenues and (expenses), net

Deprec iation and amortization

Loss before other non-operating

revenues and (Expenses), net

Non-operating rôvenuës (oxpenses), net

Change in net position

Total net positioq beg¡nning of year

Toøl net positio& end of year

$ 74280 S 77,508 $ 73,889

153 9,967 16fl1

,,,, ,,, ¡#,i$lEit,.,-- .t9'0 .2i âi..

(12180)
(rJ29)

(29,087)

1t,494

(4,660)

Q,62A)
(14209) (17,5e3) (7280)

Revenues

Table 5 summarizes total revenue (operating
and non-operating) for the three prior fiscal
years ended June 300 2020. Total operoting
and non-operating revenuÊ decreased by
$14,730 (16,49/ù from fisoal year 2019 to
fiscal year 2020.

As indicated in Table 5, operating revcnue
decreased by $3,228 (4.2%) from fiscal year
2Al9 to fiscal yeæ 2020. Energy sales
declined $6,501 (19.5W and this wâs
partially offset by increased member service
charges, othcr service charges and other
operating r€venue,

The Authority's energy sales deøeased by $6,501 (19.5W from fiscal year 2019 to fìscal year
2020. The majority of this decrease is attributed to energy sales within the Propefy Division
which decreased by $4,883 (26.6W due to steep reductions in ISO New England's capacity
payments for the Jet Peaking Units, IS0 New England's capacity payment rate declined by
26,4t/o. CSWS energy sales declined by $1,621 (10.8olo). While CSIMS electricity generation
increased by 30.6% with oomplete{ repairs to the two CSIVS steam turbines, the prices paid for
all energy products produced by those turbines declined. The average electricity sales price
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declined 15.gYo, the price paid forRenewablc Energy Credits declined 273% and the ISONew
England's ca¡racity payment rate declined by 26.4%. Energy sales within the Lanillìll Division
increased by 53 Q.a%).

The Ar¡tholity's member selvice charges increased by $2,321 {7.4%) from fiscal year 2019 to
fiscal year 2020. All member service charges are associated with operation of the CSWS. The

tip fee paid by all participating municipalities increased by $9.35 per ton effective for the fourlh
guarter of fìscal year 2019 in response to the prior mechanioal failure of the CS'WS steam

turbines. Thesetip f'ees were increased another $1.65 perton with the start of 1ìscal year2020

representing a total increase of $l 1.00 per ton over the fees in place for ¡nost of fiscal year 2019.

Total tons of Municipal Solid Waste ("MSW") delivered by participating municipalities declinecl

by 33% which is attributecl primarily to the economic retraction causecl by the COVID-19
Pandemic in the foudh quarter of fiscal year 2020.

The Authority's other service charges increased by $79 (0.8%) from fiscal year 2019 to fiscaì
year 2A20. All other service charges are associated 'r.vith operation of the CSWS and reflect

MSV/ <leliveries by non-participating municipalities. While these deliveries declined by 8S%
from fiscal year 2019 to fiscal year 2020, the Authority increased the tip fees paid by non*
participatíng municipalities. T'ip fees clue under the Autholity's Waste Hauler contract were

increased by $13 per ton to a total of $87 per ton for deliveries direct to Haftford, and to a total

o1'$89 per ton for deliveries to transfer stations. At the same time, the Authority established a

minimum tip fee of $68 por ton for deliveries of Interruptible Contract Waste (fcfÛ. h fiscal
year 2020,86.7% of non-padicipating municipal deliveries were received under Waste Hauler

contracts and 13.3Yo were received as ICW.

The Authority's other operating revenue increased by $873 {265%) from fiscal year 2019 to

fiscal year 2020. This increase is primarily attributed to other operating l'evenue generated by

the CSV/S, which increased by $S93 (34.2%). Other operating revenue generated within the

Property f)ivision declined by $137 (20.4%), and within the Landfill Division, other operating

revenue increased by $l I 7.

The $893 (34.2%) increase in CSWS other operating revenue is primarily due to operation of the

CSWS Recycling Facility. Recycling Facility revenue increasecl by $1,017 (713%) due to the

Authority's enhanced program of assessing tip fees to non-participating rnunicipalities for
recycling cleliveries and increased contract operatot' revenue. Starting in fiscal year 2020,|he
Authority began imposing a tip fee of $30.00 per ton I'or deliveries made direct to its Recycling
Facility and increased the tip f'ee fì¡r recycling deliveries made to transfer stations from $ 16.00 to

$46.00. These tip fees account for $584 {57.4%) of the total increase in Iìecycling F'acility

revenr¡e. Recycling Facility contract opcrâtor fees account for the rentaining inclease of $433

and include delivet"y fees on all acceptable recyclables, tip fee.s oharged for delivery of recycling
resiclue to the CSWS WTE Facility, and a share of commodity sales r€venue. CSV/S bulky waste

clclivery revenue increasecl by $55 (25/%) and CSWS miscellaneous incollre increasecl by $7
(42.0%). All of these increases, holvever, wÊre partially offtet by reductio¡ls in CSWS nretal

sales. The volume of metals extracted fiom the waste stream increased by 23.3%. However, the

avcrage price receivecl by the Authority for its metal sales dectined by 34.8%, resulting in a $ 185

{19.6%) recluction in metal sales.
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The $1 17 (76t.0Yù increase in other operating revenue associaxed with thc Landfill Division is
attritruted to additional solar energy project lease rçvenue while the $137 QA.4W decline in
other operating revenue associated with the Property Division is attributed to expiration of an
easement agreement and reduced sales of Dissrcte Emission Reduction Credits.

Table 5 also indicates that non-operating revenue decreased by $11,502 (95,2W from fìscal year
2019 to fiscal year 2020. rWhile fiscal year 2019 non-operating revenue was dominated by

,$11,619 in business intemrption, extra expôns€ and property damage insuraûce reimbursements
associated with the mechanical failure of the WTE Facility's two turbine generators, fïscal year
2020 was dominated by $423 in investment income.

TABLA.S
SUMMARY O[' OPERATING ANI' NON.OPAN.A,TTNG REVDNUES

Í'lscal Yo¡n Ende d.Iune 30,
(Dollrrr ln Thourandr)

Opcrrting Rorænues:

Member servlæ ohqrgcs
Other service charges

þnerry srles
Othcr opcrating rcvcnucs

Total Operating Revenrcs

Non-Operating Rcrænues :

lnwsüer¡t incoms
Sstlþment income
Otâer incomc

Total Non-Opcrating Revenues

TotalRevenr¡cs

Expenses

Table 6 summarÞes total
expenses (operating expenses,
depreciation and amoftization,
and non-operating expenses) for
the three prior fiscal years ended
June 30, 2020. As indicated,
operating expenses increased by
$6,586 (9,8W from fÏscal year
2019 to fiscal year 2020.
Depreciation and amortizâtion
decreased by $26,421 (67,7%)
and non-operating expenses
increased by Sl,72l {294,70/ù
during this same period. Total

2v]o m20
' Inøoæe/ Porcent

(Decrease) Inc¡esss/
2020 , 1019 , fió20r9 fDèGirâsb):

$ 33,58r $ 31,2ó4 $ 2321
9,625 9,546 79

2019 2ot9
I¡orcase/ PeÍçont

{Decraast) Inc¡ea¡e/
20.1E,F{ir}:21}18 (Deßtélâ¡ß\

$ 25,519 $ 5,745 22.5%
14,048 {a;i02) (32-V/ø)

383 76 19.8%
sJtS 8ö/o

7,40/o

A.8r/o

9.0%

423
153

459
ll,ó19

(36)
(tu66)

l ,l1'9,E8 $,nll'sgï, 
',' 'Jf,,t1i,,

expenses decreased by $18,114 (16.9W.
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The $6,586 (9.8%) increase in Operating expenses (befbre depreciation and arnortization)
reflects a substantial S10,720 (385.5%) increase in maintertance and utilities expenses partially
offbet by a $4,943 (8.3%) reduction in solid waste operations and ñrrther impacted by increases

irr legal services, administrative and operations services that totaled $809 as described below:

a

a

a

a

The $10,720 (385.5%) increase in maintenanoe and utilities occurred nearly entirely within
the CSIVS where maintenance and utilities expens€s increased by $11,471 (714.7%).
Substantial components of the CSWS WTE Facility reached the end of their usefr¡l life on

June 30, 2019. This brought an end to the plocess of capitalizing certain major maintenance
activities in the fourlh quarter of frscal year 20)9, effectively increasing maintenance

eKpenses significantly in fiscal yeat" 2A20. In fiscal year 2020, $12,208 in WTE Facility
boiler, bag house and other facility major repairs ancl replacements that previously woulcl
have been capitalized Tvere expensed. These incrcases were par"tially ofßet by retluctions in
other maintenance and utility line items. Most notably was a $775 (74%) reduction in
electricity sxpense which was the direct result of the two CSWS steam turbine generators

tesuming operations in fiscal year 202A. AII other categories of CSWS maintenance and
utilities combined for a net increase of $38. Properly and Landfill Division maintenance and
utilities declined by a net $751 .

The $4,943 (5.3%) reduction in solid waste operations expense also occurred nearly entirely
within the CST/S where solid waste operations expônse declined by $5,177 (8.9%). In fiscal
year 2019 the CSWS diverted I I 1,693 tons of'MS'W to altemate disposal sites at a cost of
$12,141 due to the failure of its steam turbine generators. The resumption of CSWS turbine
operations in fiscal year 20?A reduced these diversion costs by $11,705 (96.4%). The
reduction in CSV/S diversion costs were parlially ofßet by the resumption of 'WTE Facility
operations which also causecl increased ash disposal and contractor operator expenses, which
together increased by $6,530. All other CSWS solid waste operations expenses combined for
an increase oJ $232. Property Division operations expense incrcascd by $267 (19.6%) and

Landfìll Division expenses declined by $34.
The $532 (700.0%) increase in legal services is centered r.vithin the CSIWS rvhere legal
services increased by $525 (648.5%). Property and Landfill Division legal services
combined for a moclest increase of $8. CSWS legal services are be ing incurred primarily in

response to claims made by the operator of the CSV/S Recycling Facility atrd, to a lesser
extent, to continue addressing the fiscal year 2019 CSV/S steam turbine fàilure. See Note 9

for additional information.
The $277 (5.8%) inuease in administrative and operational expenses is centered within the
Landfill Division where administrative and operational expenses increasecl by $286 {85.1%).
CSWS ancl Property Division administrative and operational expenses combined f'or a net
reduction of $9. Thc increasc in Landfill Division spending is clirectly related to the
Authority's elfolts to negotiate a Comprehensive l)evelopment Agreement, including legal,

engineering and consulting services, that wele to plovide lbr the rcdevelopmcnt of tlle CSV/S
consistent with DEEP's Resource Recliscovery initiative. These expenses ale funcled thlouglt
the Landfill Division. The CSWS and Property Division net reductions refìect overall
reduced spending associated with the Authority General Fund.
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Depreciation and amortization expenses decreased by $26,421 {67.7%) fì'om fiscal year 2019 to
fìscal year 2020 as the direct result of substantial conrponents of the CSWS WTE Facìlity
reaching the end of their useful life on June 30, 2019.

Non-operating expenses increased by $1,721 from fiscal year20l9 to fiscal yeal2020. In fiscal
year 2019, non-operating expenses totalecl $584 and included payment of defbrred distributions
of surplus funds to certain Mid Connecticut Project participating municipalities totaling $88,
paym€nt of Mid Connecticut Project legal fees of $19, and net sales and disposals of assets
(write ofß) totaling $477. In fìscal year 2020, non-operating expenses totaled $2,305 and
inclucled $1,975 in final distribution of surplus funds to Mid Connecticut Project participating
municipalities, net sales and disposals of assets (write ofß) totaling $283, payment of Mid
Connecticut Project legal fees and other costs totaling $47.

TÂBLtr 6

STIMMARY OF OPIiRA'I'INC AND NON-OPERATING EXPNNSA,S

Fiscal Yeats [nded Junr 3{1,

(Dollars in Thousands)

2A20 2020 20t9 20t9
Increase/ Percent lncre¿sc/ Percent

fDccrcasc) Increascl (Decrease) I¡rcrease/

. zo20 2019 tiom Z0l2jDçg¡qn$el 20p from 28.18_,lPg9rq$g)
Operating Expcnses:

Solid rvaste operations

Maintenarrcs ånd u1líties

Lcgal scrvìccs - cxtemal
Adnrinistralive and operalional senrices

Total Operating Expenses

Deprcciation and amortiz¿lion ,. t2,6i3 3e,014 (26y'21) (67.?%), . 21,431 t7,gz?. 8;2.?:Vo,,

Opcrating Exenses lnclu<lirrg Deprec jatíon

and An¡ortization 86.760 r06.595 ( 19,835). ( 18.6%) ?8.549 28.046 35.7%

' $ 54,944 $ 5qS87 $ (4,913) (8.3%) $ 5t,420 $ S3é7 16.5%
13,501 2,'t8l 10,720 385.5% 906 r,875 207.ú/o

608 76 s32 '100.0% (37) I 13 (30s.4%)
s,0't4 4,797 2',t7 5.8% 4,829 (32) {0J%)

Non-Operatíng llxperrses;

Sçfilement expenses

Distribution to SCRRRA
Distríbution to'l-orvns
Other expenses

Total Non-Operatíng Expcnses

'I'otal EÌxpenses

:::y;^
t,975 88 t,88? 2144j%
330 496 (¡66) (33.5olq).

. 2.305 584 t,'t2l 294.'1%

$ 89.065 5 107. r?9 t; ( t 8.1 l4) ( 16j%\

2,324 (2,324) {t00.0%)
ó5ó (656) (100.0%)

3.4t2 (3.324) (9't,4%)

327 _169 -. 51j%
6,?t9 (6,t3s) (9t.3%)

$ 8.5.268 $ 2t.9ll 25.'?%

I
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Capital Assets

The Authority's investment in
capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation) as ofJune 30,2020
totaled 545,597. This represents

ân $11,075 (19.5n reduction
from net capital assets as ofJune
30,2019 whioh totaled 956,672.
The Authority's invesbnent in
capital assets includes land, plant,
equipment and con¡üuction in
progtess.

The Authority.owns land used for
waste management and related
purposes: in Bridgeport, Ellington, Hartford, Essex, Shelton,

W¿tertown. Its plants primarily include the $/TE Facility in Hartford, four üansfer statibns and

a recycling facility, Equipment includes vehicles and machinery used in the Authority's waste

processing and reoycling operations. Construction in progress represents ongoing wolk for plant

and equþment improvements or additions not yet in service. The substantial decrcase in
ôonstruction in progress reflects the process of no longer capitalizing certain major maintenance

astivities conducúed within the CSWS lVaste to Energy Facilþ, As of June 30, 2020, $612 in
construction in progtess çonsisted of capital lease payments for a nêw wheel loader as well as

eert¿in û¡rbine,work to be capitalized.

Ths reduotion in net capital assets primarily reflects the sumulative effect of additions to
constt'uction in progfess, less transfers out ofconstruction in progress (to put assets into service),

less net Bales and disposals and depreciation expense as described more fully in Note 3,

Long-Term Debt Issu¡nce, Administration and Credit Rntings

As of June 30,202},the Authority had no outstanding long-term debt caried on lts books.

1
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Economic Factors and Outlook

The most significant economic
factors wifh the potential to
adversely affþct the Authority are
its CSWS business model, the
age and serviceability of the
CSIVS WTE Facilify and the
unsuccessfì¡l conclusion to
DEEP's proposed redevelopment
of the CSWS.

CSWS Business Model

The busihess model for the
CSSIS is struotured by State
statuts and munioipal se¡vice agreements such that participating town waste disposal fees ("tip
fees") are,to be set at the 'level necossary to fund the net cost of operation of the CSWS. 'The net
cost of operation is the total operating budget less non-disposal fee revenue where non-disposal
fee,revenue primarily consists of the sale of electricity, recycling activities and disposal fees for
waste not con*actually committed to the CSWS ("non.participating towns"). Consequently,
price volatility in these markets directly impacts the tip fees charged to participating towns.
Most of the Authority's participating town confiacts include tip fee caps above which the towns
may terminate the contract ('oopt-out tip fee"). : .

To support the CSV/S business model, the Authority established a tip fee stabilization fund
which has been drawn upon to subsidize the CSWS when non-disposal fee revenues are low,
thereþ avoiding the opt-out tip fee, and which is to be reirnbursed as non-disposal fee revenues
rebound, The tip fee stabilization fund was established within the Authority's Property Division
primarily with income from its Jet Peaking Units. The cash balance of the tip fee stabilization
fund at June 30, 2020 was $1,885 and a total of $50,627 was reimbursable from the CSWS
contingent upon its future fïnancial performance and availability of surplus funds.

The Authority was successft¡l in establishing tip fees below contractual opt-out provisions from
the inception of the CSWS through adoption of its fiscal year 2017 budget. However, a

sustained erosion of non-disposal fee revenue driven by declining energy pricing and
perfomance of the WTE Facility caused the adopted tip fee to exceed the opt-out tip fee for
fiscal years 2018,2A19,2020 and 2021. However, none of the CSIVS participating towns have
opted out of the contract.

The adopted budget for fiscal year 202l included an $8.00 por ton incrsase in participating town
tip fees as well as continued subsidy from the tip fee stabilization fund. Property Division
income and reserves, substantially attributed to the Jet Peaking Units, will continue to flow to
this fì¡nd in fiscal year 2021 subject to an authorized cap of $5,000.
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Critical to preserving this source of funding rvas the adoption by DEEP of its "Regulation
Concerning NOx Enrissions from ïuel-Burning Emission Units" (DEEI"s Phased Conrpliance
Program). Tlris program providecl the Authorjty with the compliance ¡ncchanism it needs to
continue to operåte the Jet Peaking Units. The Authority is pennitted r¡ncler the Phased

Compliance Program to operate the Jet Peaking Units through May 31,2023. 'fhe Capacity
Supply Obligations the Authority lras incurred to ISO New England, for rvlrich it will receive

established capacity payments fcr the Jet Peaking Units, also extends through May 31,2023.
Colrsistent with DEEP's Phased Conrpliance Program, the Authority has now clelisted the Jet

Peaking Units from ISO New England effective ùlay 31, 2023 at which time the Authority's
ability to subsidize the CSWS through the tip fee stabilization fund will substantially diminish.
.Iet Peaking Unit capacity paynents peaked in fiscal year.2019 at 516,642 and will clecline

steadily to approximately $6,700 in fiscal year 2A23, their last year of operation.

Age and Serviceal¡ilify of the CSWS Waste to trnergy ltacility

Substantial components of the 'WTE Facility reached the scheduled end of their useful lifb on

June 30,2019 ar¡d are frrlly depreciated. The facility's age and serviceability is readily apparent

in its fiscal year 2020 perfornance trends. In fìscal year 2020, the S/TE Facility's average

morrthly combinecl boiler availabilitywas 64.8% meaning that, on average, each of the facility's
three boilers !¡/ere unavailable35.2% of the time primarily due to equipment failure and major
maintenance requirements. There were occasions where reduced waste flow also promptecl

boiler unavailability. During fiscal year 202A the 'WTE Facility received 518,962 tons of MSW
deliverecl uncler nrunicipal ancl hauler contracts, a 25,971 ton (4.8%) reduction in deliveries from
fìscal year 2019. In fiscal year 2020, the facilify generated 272.65 rnillion kilowalt hours of
energy, a 63.91 million kilowatt hour (30.1%) increase from fiscal yeat 2019 which was severely
inrpacted by turbine failures causing the lVlE Facility to divert, rather than combust fbr energy
generation, I I 1,693 tons of waste received in fiscal year' 2019.

Absent near tenn major refurbìshment of the WTE Facility, alternative disposal capabilitywill
need to be ¡rlanned and implemented. This alternative disposal capability rvould most likely rely
on out of state landfìlling of Connecticut's MSW.

I)EEP's Proposed Redevelo¡xnent of CSWS

In fiscal year 2t14, the State passed Public Act 14-94 (the "Act") forming the Authority and

designating it as successor to the Connecticnt Resources Recovery Authority (CRR.A). One of
the core objectives of the Act vr'as to set a process ín nrotion, with specific roles and deadlines for
the Authority, DEEP and the private sector that would bring about the redevelopment of the

CSV/S. Major milestones included completion of a two-phase Request for Proposals (RFP)

process, legislative reports and public hearings culminating in DEEP's selectiott of a prefelred
proposal a¡ld its December 31,2A17 clirection to the Authority to enter into an agreement for the

reclevelopment of the CS\¡/S with its selected respondent (the Sacyr Rooney Recovery Team,

LLC or "SRRT"). The original SRI{T proposal represented a 5222 nrillìon investmcnt in the

refurbishment of the V/'fE Þ-acilily together with the incorporation of new "Diversion
'l'echnology" which would include ncw ¡nechanical and bíological treatment t'acilities and an

aelabic digester and be provided at a reduced tip fee. DEEP's initial objective was that a
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contract plovicling for the redevelopment be executed by July l, 2û18. The rcdeveloped CSWS
was expectecl to commence operations by July 1,2023. The Authority's e,xisting municipal
service agfeements expire on June 30,2027 .

During fiscal years 2018 and 2019, the Authority actively engaged in negotiations with SRRI'
aimecl at bringing the proposed redevelopment project to fruition iu a nrauner consistent with its
municipal servioe agreements, the contracting requirements of its enabling legislation, relevant
pt'ovisions of the Act ancl DEEP's RFP. Key topics addressed inch¡ded financial feasibility,
project strucfuring, governânce and rislr allocation, disposition and use of surplus revenue and
municipal tip fèes. The cliscussions culminated at the close of fiscal year 2019 with agreement
on a Memorandum of Understanding outlining the roles and responsibilities of each party for
each of these areas. The MOIJ also established a November 15, 2019 deadline for the execution
of a fully developed term sheet, and an October 15, 2020 deadlìne for execution of a
Comprehensive Development Agreement.

During fiscal year 2020, the Authority and SRRT completed additional project due diligence and
executed a fully developed term sheet consjstent with the MOU which included detail financial
and clemand forecasts as well as the tipping fees required to support the project. The term sheet
called for a $135 per ton tip fee during the three yçar construction period ending June 3A,2024,
$145 per ton upon completion of construction and annual escalation thereafter. Upon execution
of the term sheet, the Authority actively sought to secure long tenn nrunicipal waste
commitnents leflectirrg the required tipping fees. These ef'forts included statewidc, regional and
individual municipal presentations and surveys setting fo*h the municipal commitn:ents and tip
lèes necessary to {inance the Project. The Authority was not successful in securing these
commitments as the tipping fee was considered too high and length of som¡nit,nent to the project
too long. The Ar¡thority then sought additional support for the project fìom the State in the fbrm
of energy price support, State boncl support or demancl supporl {through "flow control"). The
Authority drafted and aggressively pursued proposed legislation in each ol'these areas. The
Authority advised SRRT that, in the absence of such State support, the project was not viable and
the Authority would withdraw flom further negotiations antl tenninate the l'ernr Sheet. Shortly
after the close of fìscal year 2A2A, the State formally rejected any such suppolt. Accordingly, the
Authority withdrew from fufther negotiation and terminated lhe term sheet.

lfhe Authority will now solicit conrponent refurbishments of the CSWS lvhere feasible with the
intent of serving its municipal custonrers at least through expiration of its municipal seruice
agreenrents on June 34, 2027. These efforts have conrmcnced with issuance of a Request for
Proposals lbr Operation, Maintenance and Optional lledevelopment of the CSWS Recycling
Facility ancl additional efforts are being planned. Absent near tefln reti¡rbishnrent of the rüTE
Facility, alternative clisposal capability, likely involving waste transfer and out-of-state landfill
disposal, will need to be planned and implemented. l/hile any such transfer operations represent
the least - desirable disposal method under DEEP's Comprehensive Materials Management
Strategy, they would be undertaken subject to the Authority's existing permit limitations.
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RDQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This fînancial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority's finances for all

those with an interest in the Authority's finances. Questions conceming any of the infor¡nation
provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to the Chief
Financial Officer, 200 Corporate Place, Rocky Hill CT 06067.

2l



I

I

ÂssnTs

CT]R,RtrNT ASSETS
U¡rcstrictcd: Assets:

Ç,ash nnd, cash equivalents
Rcceivables, nel of Rllowanccs
Invento.ry
Prepaid expenses

T"otal tlnr,eslricted Assets

Re¡trictcd Asscls:
Cash and' cash equiÍalents

TOT'AL CURRENT ÄSSETS

NON-CURRNNT ASSETS
Capital Assets:

Depreciable. net
Nondeprcciable

Total Capital Assets

TOTTIL NON¡CtlRRtrN't' ASSETS

T()ráLASSE',t:S,

31rt$l
6,95t
5;833

26;851 3"0.?E3

. "_- l$19? i, . ,

MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLTNG AUTHORTTY
À Component Unit of lhc Statc of Conncrticut

SI'AT}:MENTS OF NAT POSITION
AS Or JUNR 30,2020 AND JUNE 30,2019

(Dolhrs ln Thousantls)

.EXHIBIT I
l'rge I of2

3 t,r,ló

I 1,,083

:5r779

'-* .**47212 50,518
.ffi*-......,...........

tt0 fi;
11,44i . 'S\til27

lrt'?46 25,889

$s

'l'he accornpanying notes are an integral part ofthcse financial statcments
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STAI'EMSN'I'S OF NET I'OilTION (Continued)
, AS OF JIINE 30, 2020 AND JUNE 30,2019

(Dollars in'Ihousrnds)

EXIIIBIT I
Prgc 2 of2

202t! 2019
ffi,.-

LIAS-ILITTES

CURRENTLIABIL¡TIES
Poyable from Unrestricted Assets:

Accounls pnyable

Accrued expenses and other current liabílities
Uneamed revonuc

Total Pnyablc Êorn Unrcslticted Asets

Payablc from Restricted Assets:

Accrucd cxpensss and otl¡cr curent lisbilities

TOTÁL CUNRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIÂBIIJ.TIES

NETPOSITION
Net invc$l¡nent in capilal assets

Rest¡icted
Unrest¡icted

TOTÀL NET POSITION

2,344
2,34tI

3$ 821.-l;l¡F- --;m
$$

179

1,973
3,330

,5t520

:5,520

45,597
5l

5t6?'l

56,612
50

-*--===J!¡q¡lr -
$ E7,519 $ ,, '1,01,728,

The accompanying notcs are an integral part ofthese financial stålemenls
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MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCL¡NC AUTHORTTY
rl Componrnl Unit of the St¡tc of Conneelicut

STATEIIíENTS OF REVENT]ES, EXPENSITS AND
CH¡\NGES IN NET POSITION

FOR I'HU, YI1ÀRS NNDED JIJNE 30,2O2{) AND 2OI9

{Dollrrs in Thousrntls)

2$2n

s 33,585
9,625

26,898

s4,944
I3,50I

60s

153

l?,s33

(12,480)

EXHIBIT II

?0t9

$ 3t,264
9,546

33,399

59,887
2,18t

'16

Operrling Rcvcnucs
Servicc charges:

Members
Others

Bnergy sales

Othsr
Tofel Op*rting Rrvenues

Opcrrting Expcnses
Solid waste operations
Mainlenance and utilities
Legal services - ðxternal
Ad¡ninistrative and Operational servjces

1'otrl Oporrting Explnses

Operrting Income bcforc dcprecirtion ¡nd rmorlizålio¡l

Dcprecirlion ¡nd amortizalion

Opcrating Loss

Non-Opcrnting Rcvrnurs (Expenscs)
lnveslmer¡t income
Settle¡nent inconre
Distributions to to'wns

Other revenucs (expenses), net
Totrl Non-Oparrting Revenues (Expcnses), Net

Chrngc in Nel Position

Total Net Positinn, bcginning ofycnr

Total Ncl Position, enrl ofyelr

4,172. ,3,299
_ .. __ 7.t,2E0 77,50: 

.

. ¡,071 **__1-1L,L91*
, . .. 74,127 __ 67å4t

9,96?

*
(29,087)

423
153

(l,975)
(330)

439
I 1,619

(88)
14961

(1,729t .. ...11y'e4,.

( r 7,593)

I t?,1?I

-J-*:Jg{?p-

(14,209)

t0l,72s

*g-::::i192_

The accornpanyíng rtotes are an integral part oflhesc fìnancial stalenrents
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STATEMENTS OF CASII FI,OIVS
FOR TtrE YEARS ENDED .IUNE 30,2020 AND 2019

(Dollrrs irr Thousands)

2$2[

't7,624
(13,547)
(1,9?Ð

153

EXHIBIT TII

zul9

$ 69,192
(66,765)

(88)

il,6t9,
t],9t8

C:rsh Florvs Provirl:tl by (Used in) Optrating Activ¡t¡rs
Payments reccívcd liom providing services

Payments to supplìers and entployees

Distributions to towns
Settlement incomc

Nct C¡sh Providcd by Operafing Activilics

Cash Florvs Provided by Investing Aclhities
lntercst on investments

Net Cnsh I'rovidcd by Investing Activities

Cash Florys P¡ovidcil by (Used in) Crpital and Rel¡ted l'inanclng Activities
Procccds liom salcs ofequipment
Acquisition and construction of capita! assets

Nrt Cash tlse¡I in Crpilal and Relnt¿d Finrncing Aclivitie's

Nrl Increâs€ (Decrcnsc) in Crsh anrl Cash Equivrlents

Unrcstrictcd & Rcstricttd Cash rnd Cash Equivrlents' btginning ofyear

tln¡'cstricted & Restricted Crsh rnd Crsh Equivrlents, cnd ofyerr

Reconriliation of Ope rating Loss to Nct Cash Provlded
by Opemting Åttivitips:

Opcrating loss
Adjushnents to reconcile op€rãling loss

to ¡reÍ cash provided by operating activities:

f)eprrcitrtion of capital assels

Other incomc (cxpenses), net

Changes in asscts aud liabilities, net oftransfers:
(Increase) decreæc in:

Accounls rcceivablc, net
Inverrtory
Prepaìtl expenses

lncrease (decrease) in:
Accounts payable, accruetl expenses and other liabilities

Nct Cash I'r'ovldctl by Opcrating Activ¡ties

'fhc accornpanying notes are an integral ¡rat1 ofthcse financial stíllcme¡¡ls

s

2,235

, 423,

459

4s9
423

{l,835)
(1,q.lT)

843

3r.37E

_g_____!1ú3,t1

*-:-!:Ð4
( 1,555)

, __-_3?,??i:3".

$ 3 1,378
:::::::::F:

I
{ r 5.973)

s (12,480) $ (29,087)

12,633
(1,822)

39,053

ll,5ll

(5,496)

424
l2l

(204) (2.5é8)

$ 2,255 s ß19J8

4 ,125
(s4)
57

I

:

:
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Matcrials Innovation and Recyclittg Authority
A Corrrponent [Jnit of the State of'Connecticut

NOTES TO THtr FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNA 30,2020 ÀND 2019

I, SUMiVIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICMS

A. Entity and Services

'l'hc Matcrials lnnovation and Rccycling Aullrority (the "Authority") was created by the State ol
Corrrrecticr¡t (thc "State") unclel Public Act l4-94 (the "Act"). The Authodty constitutes A succcssor

authority to tlre Connecticut Resot¡¡'ces Recovely Authority ("CRRA") which was cleated in 1973 uncler

Chapter 446e of thc State Statutes. The Authority is a public insüurnentality and political subdivision of
the State and is includsd as a cotnponent unit in the State's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The Autholiry became CRRA's successor effective June 6,2014 when it assunred control over all of
CRRA's assets, r'ights, duties and obligations and continued CRR-¡\'s ongoing business. l'hc Act and

related statutes outlined be low specitìed the transfer of responsibilities from CRRA to the Authority in a
rnanner that assured continuify.

The Authority's <lesignation as CIIRÂ's slìccessor did not represent a grant of new authodly by

the State. The Autholity lcplaced CRRA and CRRA no longer exists;

Any effective olders ol legülations ol CRRA remain elfective under the governance of th€

Authority;

I'o the extcnt that CRRA was a parry to any action or proceeding (civil or crirninal), the

Authtirity was substitr¡ted fbr CRRA in that action or proceeding;

Any contract, right of action or maller rrnde¡take¡r or comnlenced by CRRA is now being

undertake¡r and cornpletcd by the Aufhority;

l'he oflìccru and crnployccs of CRRA have been trarrsferred to the Authorify; and

All ¡rloperty of CRRA was dcliveled to the Autholity"

'l-he Aulhority is authorized to have a board consisting of eleve¡r directors and two ad-hoc lnembers fì'om

each rnunicipality that is the site of an Âuthority facility.'l-hc Govelnor appoinÏs three directors and all

ad-hoc melr.¡bel's. The remainilrg eight directols ale appointcd by variorts state legislative leadel's. Five of
the directols are lec¡uirecl by stalute to be nrunicipal officials, two fi'om murricipalities wilh populations

of more than fìity-thousantl, ancl tlllee fi'orn rnurricipalilies with populations of lil'ty-thousand ol less. All
a¡tpoinirnents require the ¡rdvice and çousent of'both houses of the General Asscmbly. During fiscal year

2A20,rhe Antholity's troarrJ i¡rsluded olI'icials fi'orn six municipalilies that receivc solid waste disposal

serviccs iì'onr thc Autlrority.

In addition, the statutoly stnìcture of the A.utholity, rvhich is a compottenl unit ol' the State of
Connecticut, and ol' the Authority's boalcl, which inclr¡des representâtives of nrunicipalilies and

cr¡stonrels servecl by the Authority, results in transactio¡ls with lelated parties and related organiz-ations

that occur in the ordinaly course ofopelations.

a

a

a

a

a

a
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Matcrials lnnov¿¡tion and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of'the State of Connecticut

NOTES TO TH[, FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2A20 AND 2019

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIßS (Continued)

A. l-ntity and Servicrs (Continued)

The State 'freasurer continues lo appl'ove the issuance of all Authority bonds and notes. The State has
been contingently liable to restore deficiencies in debt service reserves established for certain Authority
bonds. However, with maturity of theAuthority's 2010 Series A SoutheastPloject Refunding Bonds on
Novenrber 15, 20 15, there is no longer any contingent liability of the State associaled w.ith the Authority.
The Authority has no taxing power.

Under the Act, the Authority's purpose continues to be the planning, design, oonstruction, {ìnancing,
manageurent, ownership, opcration and nraintefia¡rce of solid waste disposal, volume reduction,
recycling, inlermediate ¡:rocessing, ¡'esource recovery and related supporl fàcilities necessary to cany out
the Stale's Solid \ilaste Management Plan. The Authorily continues to provide solid waste management
scrvices to nrunicipalities, regions and persons within the State by receiving solid wastcs at Authority
fhcilities, recovering resoutces fìom such solid wastes, and generating revenues from such selyices
suflìcient for the Authority to operate on a self-sustaining basis.

'Ihe Act established a new consultative partnership between the Authority and the State's Depar-tment of
Energy and Environmental Protection ("DEEP"), specifically fbr redevelopment of the Authority's
Connecticut Solid rilaste Systenr ("CSWS") described below, and generally forthe development of ncw
waste management indr¡stries, technologies and commercial enterprises on propeúy owned by the
Authority. The Act charged DEEP with revising the State's solid waste management plan and
undefiaking thcse consultative efforts consistent with the revised plan. 'l'he Act also transferred
responsibilify fbr statewicle lecycling education to a newly created "Recycle CT' !'oundatio¡r". 'Ihe
Authority ceasecl providing educational fäcilities and services to its customers as of June 30, 20¡6.

CRRA"s original core mission was to develop a network of resource recovely and related facilities within
theStatetomovetheStatcawayfrorntlreprocessoflandfillingitsmunicipal solidrvastc. þ-acilitieswefe
constructed in Preston, Hartfolcl, Bridgeport and Wallingford, Connecticut, which have historically been
known as the Southeast, Mid Connecticut, Bridgeport and'Wallingford projects, r'espectively. CRRA
secul'ed fìnancing, facilily developer, operator and cnstomer contracts, ancl administered these projects
lhl'oughout tlreir various stages over the last four decades. While the initial underlying contracts for the
Southeast Project remained in effect at the time the Authority was createcl, the Authority fully concluded
its role in the Southeast Project during fiscal year 20 I 8. Undellying contracts for the Mid Connecticut,
Ilridgeport and Wallingford projects had previously expired and resulted in a distribution and/or
rcformation of project assefs which formed the foundation for CRRA's core project / division and
fìnancial struçture at the tinle ol assumption by the Authority. The Authority continues to recognize
CRRA's projects / divisions and financial structure outlined below.

Mlil' Conner¡ti¡üt Prtistt ¡Irr, fhc ÇfulJ¡.e*fierlt Sglid Waste Svstenr - CRRA retainecl title to the
resource recovery facility in Ilamford (South Meadows), all support facilities and land when the initial
urrderlying project contrãcts expired fbl the Mid Connectìcut Project on Nove¡rrber 15,2012. No property
transl'errod to the private sector. CRRA assigned thesc assets to its Property Division and put thern into
service in the folm of the Connecticut Solid TVaste System. Assets in selyice to llre CSWS include the
resource recovery facility, fout tlansfer stations and a majol recycling facility. The CSrilS presently
providcs solid waste disposal services to 52 Conncclicut municipalities and 39 prívate waste haulers
under conlract rvith tl¡e Ar,rthority,
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Materials lnnovation and Rccycling Autholity
A Component llnit of'the State of Connccticr¡t

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNB 30,202t AND 2019

l. SUMMARy OF STGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINC POLICIES (Continued)

A. Entity and Services (Conlinued)

The CSWS is the plinrary operating clivision of the Autholity anrJ is the only publicly owned, fully
controlled waste disposal systerl in the State. All operating l'evenues and expenses ol'the CS\üS, other
than depreciation and amol'tizatiolr of assets, are assigned to the CSWS divisiou. Prior Mid Conneclicut
Projcct assets nol in service 1o the CSWS inclutle tlre now closed Education ancl Tlash Museum and

cefiain jet turbine powered electric generating peaking units. All revenues and expenses associated with
the assets not in sel'vice to CSWS are assigned to the Propelty Division. 'l'he Micl Connecticut Project
remains active administlatively only for project closs ottt activities including funds distribution.

rroti{rtf, ttiy¡.sii}i¡ - All Capital Asscts retaine<i by CRRA upon expiration of theMid Connecticuta¡ld
Bridgeport projects other than those associated with landfìlls have been assigned to this division. The
division derives operating income primarily fron the lease of properTy and the sale ofjet turbine electric
genemting capacity in various ISO New England energy mat'kets, The Authority has assumed CRRA's
i¡rterests and obligations in the Property Division and reports this activify consistent with the slructure
noted above.

Lalüfill l)þisioq - As of June 6,20 14, the Autlrority assunrcd CRRA's ownership interests in three

closed landfìlls in the State, and celtain adjoining properties, which have been assigned to the Landfill
Division. Certain plant and equipnrent installations associated with these landfills, and the leased

Hartford landfìll, were also assigned to this division. The Authority has also assumed CRRA's interests
and obligations pursuant to State statute and agleement with DF,EP concerning the transf'er of CRRA's
landfìll post closure care obligations to DEEP and the transfer of funds reserved for post closut'e care

activities to the State. See Note 4 for additional informatiott.

During fìscal year 2016 the Authority's lease and subsequent Short Term Access Agreernent for the

Flartford l,andfill expired resulting in the transfer of associated plant and equipment to lhe City of
Flallford. Ownerslri¡r of the solar array installed by the Aulhority onTop of the Hartlòrd landllll remains
with thc Autholity suttjcct to a new Long "[erm Site Access and Revenue Shaling Agreernent with the
City of Harlford. The Authority's fìnancial interests and activitics concelning this solar array are

r"ecognized within the Landfill Division.

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation

The linancial staterrents of'the Authority have been prepared in conf'ormity with accounting principles
generally acce;rted in the IJnitetl States of America ("GAAP") as applied lo governnrent entities. The
Governmental Accounting Standard.s Boarcl ("GASB") is the accepted stantlarcl-setting body for
establishing govel'nmental accounting and f utatrcial le portirrg plinciples"

The Autholity is considered to l¡e an Enterprise Fund. The Autholity's activities are accounted fbr using
a sepalate set of selÊbalancing accounts that conrplise its assets, liabilities, rret position, revenues, and

experlses,
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ùlaterials I ¡r n ov¡tion and Iìccyclin g Au thority
A Component Unit of'the State of Ct¡nncctìcr.lt

NOTBS TO ]'HA }'INANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2020 AND 2019

1. SUMMARY Olt SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, anrl llasis of Prrscntation (Conlinued)

Enterprise funds are establi,shed to accoulrt fbr operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similat to private bttsi¡ress enterprises, where the intent is that the costs of ploviding goods or services orì
a continuing basis are fìnanced or recoveted prinarily through user chargcs.

The Authority's financial stalements ale prepared using an economic resources measul'ement fbcus and
the accrual basis ofaccounting. Itevenucs at'e recognized when earned and expcnses are recognized when
incr¡rred.

The Authority distinguishes operating revenues and expenses lio¡n non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally resutt lrom providing services in connection with the disposal ofsolid
waste. The prÍncipal operating revel'lues of lhe Autholity are charges to Çustomels for user services and
sales of electricity including errergy generation and participation in forward capacity and reserve lrrarkets
managed by ISO Nerv lJngland. Operating expenses include the cost of solid waste operations,
tnaitrtenance and utilities, adlninish'ative expenses, rebates and disf ibution of funds associated with
active Authority projects and divisio¡rs (CSWS, Property ancl Landfìll divisions) and depreciation on
capital assets. AII revenues and expenses not meeting this dcfinitiou ale repoÍed as non-operating
revenuôs and expenses including distribution oflr¡nds associate¡] with the closeout ofinaclive projects.

C, Estimates

The prepamtion of fìnancial stâlernents in conlorr.nity with GAAP requires management to nrake
estimates and assnmptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and Jiabilities at thc date of the balance slreets and the reported arnn¡nts of revelrues
and expenses during tbe reporting period. Such estimates are snbseqnently revised as cleemed necessary
when additional information beconres available. Actual results coulcl diffel fì'om those estimates.

D. Cash antl Cash Equivalents

All unrestricted and restrictcd highly liquid irrvestments with rnatL¡ritie.s of three months or less wlren
purchased ale considered to bc cash equivalents.
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Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authorily
A Component Unit of the State of Connectictrt

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2A2A AND 2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIßS (Continued)

f,. Receivrblesn Net

Receivables are shown uet of an allowance for the estimated poftion that is not expected to be collected.
The Authority pcrforms ongoing credit evaluations and generally requires a gnzuantee of payment folm
of collateral from non-muniCipalities. The Authority has established an allowancc for the' estinrated
portion that is not expected to be collected of $48,900 and $30,000 at June 30,2020 and 2019
respectively.,

Fiscal Yèar

2020 2019

fteccivables, net of:allöwanûes ($900) 
, , (lgOOl

Iæases

Conlmctor

lnsur¿nce

Elcctrioity

Disposal & Commoility Sales

Sparc Paús

Fucl

Se
ll

152

13re

'==iÉ9,
$ 6;958

.Ëifii çi

s2
25

4,694

1,113

4,Ø9,:*::ïry

$ ,1,083
treal

Tstal

F. Inventory

The Authority's sparc pafis inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizao-le value using the
weighted.average costing method. The Authority's fuel inventory is stated at thc lower of cost or net
realizable value using a first-in fìrst-ont (FIFO) method. Inventories at June 30,2A20 and 2019 are

summarized as follows:

Fiscal Yegr

l¡rverrtories 2020

t$000)

2019

($000J

$ 5,184

649

$ 5,152

627

Tc¡tal $ 5,833æ :i 5,779
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Matcrials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
A Cor:rponenl Unit of the State of Connecticut

NOTES TO TH[, FINANCIAL STATtrMAN'TS
JUNE 3t,2t2g ÄND 2019

7. STJMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIÍ"5 (Continueil)

G. f nvestnlents

Investments are reported at fair value (generally bascd on quoted nrarket prices), except fbr investments
in certain external invest¡nent pools that are permitted to be repoftecl at the net asspt value per share as

de termined by the pool. Interest on investments is rccorded as rev€nue in the ye ar the interest is earned.

H. Restrictctl Assets

Restrieted asser.ç consists of cash and cash equivalents restricted fol use by enal5ling legislation or by
externally imposed restrictions by creditors, grantors or laws and regulations. MIRA's restricted assets

consist ofcustonrer guarantees ofpayment and trust-pooled funds.

L Devcloplnent Costs

Costs incurred during the development stage of an Authority project, including, but not limited to, initial
planning and pelmitting are capitalized. When the project begins cornmelcial operation, the developmcnt
costs are amo¡tized using the straight-line methocJ over the estimated life of the project. Costs incr¡rled
rturing the preliminary project states, including certain legal fbes, are expensed as incurred.

The Autlrority has no unanrortized development costs that have been capitaliz-ed as of June 30,2020 and
2419.

J. Capital Assets

Capital assets with a useful lii'e in excess of on€ year are capitalized at hislorical cost. Depreciation of
exhaustible capital assets is charged as ân expense against operatiorrs. Depreciation is cbarged over the
eslimaled useful life of the asset using the straight-line m€lhod. The estirnated usef'ul lives of capital
assets are as follows:

, , ,,,,,, ,,,capiBl t$-li ,,, ,, ,,'. years

Resources llccovery Buildings 30

Other RuikJings 20

Resources Recovery F,quíprlort 30

(ias arrd Ste¡m 'l'urbines l0-20

Recycling Ëquipnrent l0

Rolling Stock and Autonrobiles -í

Ollice and Otlrcr Ëquipnrerrt 3-5

llcr:rdwirys 2l)

ì

I

I
I
I

I

I
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Ùlatcilals Innovation lnd Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of thc State o1'Connccticut

NOTES TO THA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
.ruNE 30,2020 AND 2019

l. SUMMÂRY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTTNG POLICIF-S (Continued)

J. Capital Assets (Continucd)

The Authority's capitalization thl'eslrold for properly, plant, and cquipnrent is $5,000 and for office
fulnitr¡re and equipment is $1,000. Irnprovements, renewals, and signifìcant repairs that extend the useful
life of a capital assst ars capitalizecl; otlrer l'cpairs and maintenance costs are expensccl as i¡rcurred. When

capital assets ale retil'ed ot' olherwise disposed of, thc related asset and accumulated clepleciation is

written otTand any relaled gains or losses are recorcled.

The Authority reviews its capital assets used in operations for impairmeut when prominent events or
changes in circurnstances that may bc indicative of impairnent of a capital asset has occurred. The
Authority records impailmcnt losscs and reduces tlre carrying value of a capital asset when both the
decline in service utility of thç capital asset is large in magnitude and the evsnt ol a clrange in
cilcunrstances is outside the nol'mal litc cycle of the capital asset. Duringthe years ended June 3t,2020
and 2019, no inrpairment losses were lecognízed. Substantial components of the Connecticut Solid
Waste Systern's waste to energy facility reached the encl of their usefill life on June 30,2019 and have

been fully depreciated. Tlre läcility rcmairrs in operation and the Authority is contraclually committed lo
process waste for thc Connecticut rnurricipalities through'June 30, 2027.

Conshuction in progress includes all associated cumulative costs of a constlucted capital asset and

dcposits held by third parties lbr capital pulchases. Construction in progress is relieved at the point at

whiclr an asset is placed in service lbl its inter¡ded use.

K. Cornpensated Absences

The Authority's liability fol vested accumulated unpaid vacation and personal anlounts is includccl in
accrued ßxpeltses and othel cr¡rrent liabililies i¡r the accompanying statelnents of net position. 'Ihe

liability for cornpensated absences al June 30,2020 and2019 and the relatecl changes for the years ended

Jurre 30, 2020 and 2019 are presentecl in the fbllowingtable. Compensated absenoes inclucle accruals f'or

salaries, en.rployel laxes, enrployer's 40lK retirement plan contributions a¡rd employer''s matching
contributions:

C anr pensate d .{mLe.nce s

Acc¡r* d racalicar and pers orul ìim e

Tstal

Bahnce at

Jrùy 1, I¡rreases
30lS (Decreases)

(s*00) {!wü)

I ,lt?

s 4l?

Balsite ¡t
Jm¿ 10, Increàses

?Qf9 {Dtcreases)
(tooo) .-stqÐ-

Bala¡ce aÈ

lure 30.

?0)û

{soao}

ó0J

; 1ûr T 516 $9

ß9

,l

5t6

$ 6ÕJ

T to4 s
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Matel'ials Innovatiou antl Rccyclilrg Authority
A Component Unit of the State of ClonnecticiìI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 3O,2O2O AND 2OI9

L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ¡ICCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuett)

K. Compensated Absences (Conlinaed)

Compensated absences do not jnclude estimates of the Authority's liability purst¡ant to its severance
policies applicable in the event of any employee separation without car¡se as a l'esult of position
elinrination, r'eorganization, restlucluring and reduction in fblce.

L. Net Position

Tlre Authority's net position is reported in one of the following three components:

Nel investtnenÍ in capilal assell, consists of capital assets, net of accumulatcd depreciation a¡rd rednced
by the outstanding balances of boncls that are attributable to the acquisilion, construction, or
improvement of those assets. Net investment in capital assets totaled approximately $45.6 rnillion and
$56.7 nrillion as of June 30,2020 and 2019.

Restrícled nel posifion, consists ofthe portion ofnet position lhat has been either restricted by enabling
legislation or that contain valious extemally imposed restrictions by creditors, gratltors or laws and
regtrlations. Restrictcd net position totaled approxirnately $51,000 and 950,000 as of June 3A,2020 and
201 9. respcctivcly, None of ths Authority's net position has been restricted by enabling legislation.

Unre.rlricted net position, consists of the portion of net position not included in the other components of
net positiott and lras bcen clivided into designated a¡rd undesignated portions. Designated net position
l'epreseut the Authority's selÊimposetl limitations on the use of otherwisc unrestricted net position.
Unresîricted net position lras been designated by the Board of Directors of thc Authority lìor various
ptrrposes. SLrch designalions totalecl approximately $24.0 million anct $20.8 million as of June 30,2A20
and 201 9, respectively.
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State df Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINÁ.NCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2020 AND 2019

t. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT,ÀCCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L. Nct Position (Conttnueil)

Unrestricted net position at June 30,202t and 2019 are sr¡mmarized as follows:

2V¿0 inflp:Unreslrictcd Net Position

Undesignated $ 17,829 i 24226

Designatedl

Authority:

Severance Fund 2,419 1,65'l

Property Divisionr

CeneralFund

Imprcvenrent Fund- PÐ

Improvenænt Fund - CSWS

Tip fee stabilization

Jets major maintântnte

Mid-Connccticut:
Litigation reserye

Post project closure

CSWS:

Dcbt Service Fund

Fr¡ture I¡ss Contingencies

Gneral Fund

lægal Fund

CSW S M ajor M ainletrance

l¡ndflll Division:

Hartfod solar rescrve

Pollution insurance rcscrve

I,885

1,f53

11,926

179

1,690

I

I,ng

l6é

1.857

4

896

I

638

t,548

330

r85

,34,M? , ZA;18,9-

-[_l!,87.!_ _ü*lå999_

14,t93

234

465

23

4

8E3

f
629

335

t88

Total Unrcstricted Net Position
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2020 AND 2019

2. CASH DEPOSI'TS AND INVËSTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following as ofJune 30, 2020 and 20 I 9:

2020 2019

Caslr,andC¡sh Eouivnlent$ 1S000) l$000)

Unrestrictedl

Cash deposits

Cash equivalentsî

STIF *

$ 5,591 S 7,672

_*trtgg*
31991

_ 234?7_

31,169

Restïic,ted - cuffent:

Cash deposits

Cash equivalents:

sTll¡ *

230 2A9

230

rotal _S n2r1 _$_11,34-
+ Sf lF = Short-]'e¡m Investment FtÙld of thö Statc of Connecticut

Cash Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Aulhority will not be able to
recovel its cleposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside parfy.

209
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Matel'ials Innovation nnd Rccycling Authority
A Conrponent Unit ol'the Slate o1'Connccticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATA,MENTS
JUN$ 30,2020 AND 2019

2. ,CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Cantinuetl)

Cash Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk (Continued)

As of June 30, 2A20 and 2019, approximately $5.5 million and $7.6 million, respectively, of the
Authority's bank balance of cash cleposits were exposed to cnstodial crcdit risk as fbllows:

Cqstodia I C re-dll Risks.

2020

(.$900)

2019

($0û0)

Uninsured but collateralized

with securities held by the

pledging bank's trust

department or agent but not in

the Authorþ's name $ 810 $t,072

Uninsured and Uncollateralized 4,708 6,520

Total

Total represents Bank of A¡nerica account balance as of 6/30/20.

Urrirrsured br¡t collateralized equals A.A5% of total per Bank of
America reporting.

Ba lance represents uninsuretl ancl urrcolla tera lized.

All of the Authority's deposits were in qualified public institutions as defined by State statute. U¡rcler'

this statute, any bank holding public deposils must at all times nraintain, segregated flom otler assets,

eligible collateral jn an amount equal to a certairì percentage of its ¡rublic deposits. The applicable
peroentagç is determined based on the bank's risk-based capital latio. The amount o1'public deposits is

determined based on either the public deposits reported on the most recent quarterly call repolt, or tlre
average of the public deposits reporled on the fbur most recent qualtelly call reports, whichever is

greater. The collateral is kept in the custocly of the lntst departme¡rt of eithel the pledging bank or
anotlrer bank in the narne of the pledging bank.

Invcstrnents

Investnrents in the State of Connecticut Shoñ-Term lnvestment Fund ("STIF") as of June 30, 2A20 an<J

2019 are included in cash and ca.sh equivalents in the accompauying slatements of net posilion. For
purposes of disclosure, such anrounts are considered invest¡rrents and have been irrcluded in the
iuvestment disclosures that fol low.
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

NOTES TO TTIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,202lJ AND 2019

?. CASH DEPOSITS AND INVtrSTMENTS (Continued)

lnyes tnr ents (Conti n u ed)

Inleresl Rale Risk

As of Jttne 30,2A20, the Authority's investments consistecl of the following debt secr¡rities:

lnyestment Maturilies
(ln Years)

lnvest¡nent

Type

STIF

Investment

Type

STIF

Net Asset

Value

Net Asset

VaL¡e

I to 6to
510

$ 26,400 $ 26,400 $ $ s

Less

than

I

More

than

l0

$ $ $

As of June 3A,2Al9,Îhe Authority's investments consisted of the tbllowing debt secr¡rities:

lnvestment Malurities

l,ess

than

More
than

t0
I to 61r¡

5 l0

s 23,497 $ 23,497 $ $ $

'f'otal $23.497 523.497 $ - $ - $ -

STIF is an investment pool of sholt-term money nrarket instlr¡nrents that may include adjustable-rate
lecleral ägency and foreign governnrent secu¡'ities wlrose interest rates vary tlirectly with sholt-ternl
money market indices and are gcnerally reset daily, monlhly, quarterly, ancl semi-annually. The
atljustable-r'ate securities have similar cxposures To credit ancl legal lisks as fixed-rate securities fi'om the
sa¡ne issuers. l-he fair value of the position in the pool is the sanre as the value of the pool sl¡ares.

As of June 30,2A2t and 2019, STIF had a weighted average maturily of l6 and 43 days respectively.

The Aulhority's investment policy docs not limit investmenl matul'ities as a nteans of managing its
exposure to fair value losses arising fi'o¡n incrcasing intelest rates. The Authority is limited to
investnent maturities as required by specifìc bontl resolutions or as needed f'or immediate use or
disbursenlent. Those funds not included ín the foregoing may be invesled in longer.term .securities as
authorized in tlre Authority's investment policy. The plinrary olljectives of the Author';ty's investment
policy are thc preselvation of plincipal and the tnainte¡tatrce of liquiclity,
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Matcrials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Cornponent Unit of the Stâte ol'Connect¡cut

NOT'ES 'TO THE FINANCIAL STATEIVTENTS
JUNB 3O,2T2O AND 2OT9

2. CASII ÐEPûSITS AND INVESTNIENTS (Cotrtinueil)

Investments (Conlinuei)

Crediî Rìsk

Connecticut state statutes perrnit the Auttrority to invest in obligations of the United States, including its

instrumentalities ancl agencies; in obligations of any state or of any political subdivision, authority or

agençy thereof, provided such obligatiotìs ale rated within one of the top two lating categories of'any
recognized rating service; ol in obligations of the State of Connecticut or of any political subdivisiorl

thereof, provided such obligations are rated within one of the top thrce rating categorics of any

recogni zerl t'ating servi ce.

As of June 3A,2020, the Authority's investnents were rated as follows:

Fail Moody's

Security Value Standard lnvestor Fitch

,,,, . ,,,* ,,".,--." ($990) &lt¡qf$. , $erYice..." ßSlinss
Not Not

STII'' $ 26¡00 AAAn Rated Rated

As of JLrne 30, 2019, the Authoriry's investments were rated as follows

Security

S'fIF s 23,497 AAAm
Not

Rated

Cuslodirtl Credit Risk

For an investnrent, custodial cledit lisk is the risk that, in tlìe event ofthe failule ofthe counterparfy, the

Authority tvill ¡ot be able to recovet' the value of ils investmeuts or collateral seculitics that at'e i¡t lhe

possession of an or¡tside pâily. Thc Authority's investment policy does not include provisions for
custo¡lial cledit risk, âs the Authority does ¡rot jnvest in secr¡rities that are held try counÏerparties. None

of tllc Autho¡'ity's irìvestments require custoclial creclit risk disclosurcs. STIF is not sulrjectto regulatoty

oversight nor is it registercd with the Securities and Excltange Comt.¡lissiort as aÍ¡ investme¡rt conlpany.

Concenlration of CredÌl Rìttk

The Autholity's investnrent policy places no limit on the amonnt of invcsttrlent in arry otte issuer, but

rJoes requir.e diversity of the investnrent pofifolio if investments are made in non-U.S. governrnent or

U.S. agency securities to elilniuate the risk of loss of ovet-concentration of assets in a specifìc cla.ss of
security, a specilìc rîatrtrity and/or a specitìc issuer. 'l'he asset allocatic¡n of tl¡e investnlent porlfolio

slroul{. however, be flexible enough to assul'e adequate liquidity fol Autholity needs. As of .lune 30,

2020 and 20 19, all of the Autholity's investments ale i¡r S"l'll', which is rated in the highest lating

catcgory by Stanclard & Poor's and provides daily liquidity, thereby satisfying the prinrary objcctives of
the Ar,rthority's itrvestnteltt policy.

.t9

F'air

Value

t$000)
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Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

NO'TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2020 AND 2019

3. CAPITALASSETS

1'he lollowing is a summary of changes in capital assets for the ycars ended June 30,2020 and 2019:

Bnlance al Salcs and Balr¡rce at
.lunt 30,2019 Aiftlitions tansfers Disposals Junc 30,2020

,. {$000) ($o0o) . ($ooo) ($0oo) 
,

($000)
I)cpleciable lssets:

Plant

fruipnrcnt
Tot¿l at cost

$ 2,13,605 $ ü d¡ $ (32) $ 2t3,6r6

Lrss accumulated deprcciation for:
Plânt

&¡uipment
Total accumulatecl depreciation

'lbtal rkpreriable assrtf , ncl

Nondeprcciablc assets :

[¡nd
Constluc¡ion-in-progrcss

Total nondepreciablc ass els

ïbtal dcprctiablc and

nonrÞprcciablc assets

(211,861) (e8e) 19, (2re83 r)

26,239

'.-=--%!$Ð
,,,, ,, ,ffiø6)

25,889

, (l!,64Ð ,:i. i,l7Í Q30,254)
- (l¿-631) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,r ,, (443,085)

--(tjlf?1\. s,767 (2831 18,746

26?te

$ s6.672 _$_l1!r2?] _g____ -_ _L___err _L___1¡ sl1

Deprociâble sssrts:
Plant

È4uipnrent

Total at cosi

Lrss accun¡ulated dcprccialion forl
Planr

ftuipment
Total accu mulated depreciation

Ibtal tlepreriable i¡sse l.s, net

Nondeprcciable assets :

L¿nd

Con s truct ion-in-proglesrs

Total nontleprctiable âss ets

Total deprcciablc and

nondeprccinblc asscts

(190,218) 134,432}, 'iiiÌ¡¡
{6.154¡

ü,é35

-

l;7,+{3.¡l

32,243
15,973 (17.434)

15873 (17,434'

$ 80,230 -t-r3ålêrù $ _$.___(477) s 56,672

Balance at $¡¡les and

Jr¡ne 30,2018 Additions Transfers Disgrsals
($000) ($000) _ _J$gggl_ ,, çgg_0) _

$ 208,429 S - $ ll,e3e $ (6763) $ 2t3,ó05

--Jtgl- ,,,, ,l?'!?9] -$----?46J¿9-
*. 45r,884

Bal¿nce at
Junu 30,201 9

(2t t,86t)
(222,385)

(434,246tù

25,889

?6,239

4.544

30 783

(?1,1,lqt).

.__ (403¡89?).

47,985

26"239

ó,0û6
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Materials Innoyation and Recycling Autholity
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 3O,2O2O AND 2(}I9

4. LONG-TERM LIABILITItrS FOR CLÛSUIìE AND POST-CLOSURE CARE OF
LANDFILLS

The Authority has historically operated five landfills located within the Slate. Three landfills (located in
Ellington, ly'aterbury and Shelton) arq owned in lee simple by the Authority and two landfìlls (located in
Ilartlord and Wallingford) were leased by the Autholity.

Federal, State and local regulations lequired the Authority to place final cover on its landfills when it
stopped accepting waste at them (closure obligations), and to perform certain mairtenance and

monitoring functions for periods that nray extend thitty years after closure (post closure obligations).
Accordingly, the Authority has previously estimated its liability for closurs ancl post-closure care costs

and lecorded any increases or decreases to the liability as an operating expense.

During the year ended June 30, 2Q14, pursuant to the State of Connecticut's Public Act 13-247 and
Section 99 of Public Act 13-184, the Authority transferred $35.8 million in post closure care obligations
for all of its landfills to the State's Dcpartment of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP) and
concurrently transferred $31.0 millio¡l of its landfill reserar'e accounts and trust t'unds to the State's
General Fund. The Authority's closr¡re obligation for the Hartfo¡'d landfill was not transfeued to DEEP.
As of June 30,2014, all five of the Authority's landfills had no capacity available since 100% of their
capacity had been used, and all landfills othsr than Hartford had been closed in compliance with
applicable Federal, State and local regulations.

During the year ended June 30, 2015, the Autholity completed closure of the Hartfold landfiJl in
conrpliarrce with applicable Federal, Slate and local regulations. Accoldingly, the Attthority no longer
inch¡des liabilities associated with the post closure or closure cate of any Authority lant'lfills as these
obligations lvere either assumed by DEEP during the year endecl June 30,2014 or have been completed
by tbe Authority.

There wele no capital assets tlansferred pulsuant to these staÌutes. While thç Authority reiains fee

sirnple ownership of the Ellington, Waterbury and Shelton landfills and related assets, the associated post
closure care obligatio¡rs have been assumed by DEEP. The Haltford landfill lease expired during fhe
yeal endecl June 30,2015 (upon cornpletion of the ALrthority's closure obligations) and its survivingpost
ciosure care obligations have been assumed by DEEP, The V/allingford Landfill lease previously
expired and its sulviving post closule cale obligations lrave been assu¡¡ed by DEEP.

The Authority lrad no liabilities for landfill closure and post-closure çare ofianclfìlls as of Jr¡ne 30,2020
and 201 9.

5. MAJOR CUSTOMERS

Nextcla Energy Power Marketing is the Authority's customer for tìxed plice (hcdged) energy sales and
cerlain Class Il rencrvable en*gy credits tl'onr the Connecticut Solid Waste Systenr (CSWS) and
representecl 9.2 o/o and 9.lo/o of total operatìng revenues for the yeals ended June 30, 2020 ancl 2019,
respectively.
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Materials Innovation and llecycling Authot'ity
A CìOrnponent ljnit" ol'^the State ol'Connccticut

NO:I'ES TO THE FINANCIAL STATA,MENTS
JUNE 30,2020 AND 2019

5. MAJOR CUSTOMEIIS (Continueil)

lS0 Ncw England is the Autholity's customel f'or ¡ron-hedged energy sales, as well as folward capacity
and reselve market sales, fì'onr the Connecticut Solid Waste System and the Propelty Divisions Peaking
Units and representecl ?6.9% and 33.9s/o of total opcruting levenues tbl the years ended June 30,2020
and 20 19, r'cspectively.

Nextera Energy Powel' Markefing also acts as the Authoriry"'s designated Lead Malket Participanl and

Generation Asset Owner fbr ISO Ncw England to provide scheduling, bidding and marketing serviccs
with rcspect to all CSWS and Properry Division energy described above.

Service charge revenues from All Waste, Inc. totalecl 13.0o/o and 8.0% of the Authority's operating
revenues fbr the yeals ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

6. RtrTIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN

The Autholity is tlre Adnrinislr'ator of its 401(k) Employce Savings Plan. Thi.s defÌned contribution
rctirement plan covers all eligible employees.

Under the Anre¡rdecl and Restated 401(k) Ërnployee Saviugs Plan, effective July 1,2000, Authorily
contributions are five ¡rercent olpayroll plus a dollar fbr dollar match of employees' contributions up to
fìve pcrcent of employee wages. Authority contribulions for the yeals ended June 30, 2020 and 2019
amounted to approximately $288,000 and $301,000, respectively. Employees contributed approximately
$273,000 to the plan during the year ended June 30,2020 and $278,000 to the plan during the year ended

June 30,2019.

In acldition, the Autlrority is a participating ernploycr in the State of Connecticnt's defined contributir¡n
457(b) Plan, which allows Authorily employccs to participate in the State of Connecticut's delþrred
compensation plan created in accordançe with Intelnal Rcvenue Co<je Section 457. All amounts of
conrpeusation defelrecl undcl tlrc 457(b) plan. all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and

all income attributable to those amounts, propefiy, or rights are held in trust fot' the exclusive benefit of
the plnn participants and their beneficiaries. The Authority holds no fiduciary lesponsibility fol the plan;
rather. fiduciary respolrsibility r-ests with the Stale Comptroller's offìce.

The Ar¡thority has rro otlrel post-enrployment benefìt plans as of June 30,202rJ and 2019.

,7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to valious lisks ol loss. The Autholity endeavols to pulcbase cornmercial
insurance for all irisulable risks of loss that can be done so at leasonable expense. This includes
insurance coverage for property, general liability, pollution, auto, nmbrella. workers comp, public
offìcials, crime and lìduciary. The CSWS waste-lo-energy facility is the Authority's lrighest valuetl
single facilily. Settled clairns havc not exceeded this conrnrercial coverage in any of the past three (3)
fiscal ycars. Llowever', tlrerc have been signiTìcant re<juctions in insurance coverage fronr the prior trvo
year's.
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Matcrials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Cornponent lJnit ol'the Statc ol'Conrrecticut

NOTES'I]O'THE FINANCIAL STATE,MENTS
JUNE 30,2028 AND 2019

'1. RISK MANAGtrMENT (Continued)

During fiscal ycar 20 l9 thc Authority sr¡stained properTy damage to iÏs two steanr tut'bines associatetl

rvith opcration of the CSWS Waste to Enelgy Facility and recognized insurance proccecls of $11.6
million fi'om rclated business intenuption, extra expensÇ and property danrage insurance covcr-ages. 'l'lte

anounts were rrported as settlement income lbr the ycar ended June 30, 2019. As a result of these

claims, certain deductibles increased efïective January l,2019. The Authority's lrusiness interruption
and extra expense deductible period on these turbines was extended tiom 45 days to 75 days by insurance

carriers providing fifty percent (50%) of tlris coverage. An additional insurancc carrier ploviding fìfteen
percent (15%) ofthe br¡siness interruption and extra exponse coverage on these turbines extended thc

deductible period from 45 days to 60 clays. Property damage deductitrles on îlrese turbines were

increased fiom $250,000 to $3 million by insurance carriels providing fìfìy percent (50%) of this

coverage. An additional insurance carrier providing tìfteen percenr.(15%) oithis covelage increased the

deductible fiom $250,000 to $1.5 million. Property damage deductibles on the Authority's JctPeaking
Units wcre also increased effective January 1,2019. This deductible r,vas increased flonl $250,000 to
$1.0 million by insurance carriers providing fifty percent (50%) of this coveragc, and from $250,000 to

$l .5 million by insurance caniers providing fifleen percertt (15%) of this covo'age.

Durirrg fiscal year 2020, due to the Authority's prior claims, ancl the insurauce irrdustty's increased

reluctance te accept the risk profile of waste to energy facilities generally, the Authority lvas unable to
renew its properfy damage coverage as initially modifìed in response to the steam turbine clainrs noted

above. A prominent insurance carrier that histolically held 50% of the Autlrority's property damage

coverage declined to renew at all and had to be replaced by multiple carriers in a tiered covelage

approach. The Authority was lorcecl to eliminate busines.s interntption and extra expellse, and inorease

its deductibles to $10 million, as patt of it eff'orts to secure continued propefty danrage covcrage. 'l'hcse

changes were el'fcctive January 1,2020. As of January l,2A2A, ilrc Autholity possesses approxirnately
94Yo coverage for a total loss pursuant to this tiered approach subject to thesc deductibles and excluding
bnsiness interluption and extra expense. The pet'centagc of cover"age va¡'ies based o¡r the amount of clairn
lrorr a low of approxinrately 80% to a high of 100%.

Dut'ing tìscal year'2020, the Autholity sustained property danrage to a loarler and lecogrrizcd insulance

receivables of $ I 53,000

8. COMlVIITMENTS

The Authority has various operaling Iease.s for its corporaie office space, the Essex transfer station and

office ec¡r"ripnrent, which totaled apploximately $215,000 and $206"0û0 for the yeals ended June 30,2020
and 20 I 9, respectively.

The Authority also has agreements rvith various rrrunicipalities for ¡raynrcnts in lieu of taxes ("P|LOT')
ibl pelsonal and real propcrty, For each of the ycars ended Jttne 30, 2A20 ancl 2019,
the Pll,O'f paynlents. which are included as a cost of solicl waste totaled $1,606.000 and $1,626,000,
respectively. The City of Ëlartford Pll,OT agreernent forllre CS\¡/S ended as of .lune 30,2020.The City
olllartford PII,OT payment, wlrich ha.s ended as of June 30,2020, totaled $1,500,000 f'orthe yeal ended

June 30, 2020.
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Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

NOTES TO THB FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2020 ANI) 2019

8. COMMITMENTS{Corlinued)

Future minimum payments under non-cancelable operating leases and future contracted PILOT paymenls
as of June 3A,2t20 are as follows:

Vlheelabrator Technologies

NAES Corporatior

USA Waste & Recycling

CWPM, LLC
FCR Inc

Lease

Amount

. ,($s,00)i.

PILOT
Anount
'l$0001

s 207 $ 106

210 t06

180 106

l7 t06
t't 106

30 212

-

$ 661 $ t+z..æ !!.=!:t!!-¡i"|!!l"¡*¡!l-t,

6ß012a24

613U2A2t

6ß0/2A23

6ßU2A23

6ß0/2A21

Hileâl:Y,,èlr,

2021

2022
2023

2024

2025

Thereafter

'lbfal

The Authority has executed contlacts with the operators/contractors ofthe resources recovery facilities,
regional recycling centers, tr¿nsfèr stalions, and landfills cortaining various terms and conditions. Major
operatorslcontractors and their conlract expiration dates are as follows:

tger4lqriÇonlf{ßÎp¡
Contract

:pirg-itratigu- daqe

\Vith the exception of FCR Inc., operating charges paid by the Aulhority arc derived from various factors
such as tonnage processed, management fèes and certain pass-through costs. FCR Inc. operates the
CSWS recycling center at its expense, retains revenue generated fbr its services and commodity sales,
and pays the Authority a tonnage fee and share ofits gross revenue.
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Matel'ials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component ljnit of the State ol'Connecl.ìcut

NOTES TO T}IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 3O,2A2A AND 2019

8. COMMITMBNTS (Cørlinued)

The apploxirnüIe amr)unÏ of contract operating çhârges paid by the Autlrority, and includecl in solid waste

operations, and r¡aintcnancc and utilities expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 201 9 were as

follows:

2A20 20r9

l¡:rp,!s.$l ßol00): 600r))

Connecticut Solid
'Waste System

Propcrty Division

Landfill Division

I 48,777 $ 54,515

802 ',153

$lq
*$_i2ff3- -_$_:I¿!3_

9. CONTINCENCIES

Mid-Connecticut Proj ect

In March 2013, Tremont Public Adyiso¡s filed a cornplaint against the Authority in Conncctist¡t Supelior
Cout't, clairning that the Authorily illegally awarded a contract for Municipal Govenrment Liaison
Services a¡rcl violated C<¡nnecticut's Antitrsst Act, and seeking itrjunctions, danrages. interesl, and

attolreys' fecs and costs. The Authority denies the allcgations and has asserted sevet'al defenses. On

Jannary 2l ,2Q14, the Authority filed a nlotion to clismiss tbe conrplaint, supplenrented on March 24,

20 15, by a Motion to Stdkc the Antitrust count. On August l'7,2015,îhe court granteel the Autholily's
Motion to l)isnliss the second courrt of the cornplaint and the Authority's Motion to Strike the first couni,
OnSeptemberl0,20l5,theplaintifffiledasLrbstitutedconrplaint. TheAuthoritylÌledbothaMotionto
Dismiss and a Motion to Strikc the single count of the new complaint on Septernber 25,2015: on Maloh
31,2016, tlre coult dcnied the fìr'st, but grarrted the second. The plaintiff filed a second substitutetl
conrplaint on Aplil 25,2016; as before, the Authority responded with Motions to Dismiss and to Strike.
On May 5,2017, the courl again cleniecl the Motion to Dismiss and glanted the Motion to Strike. Tremont
didnotflleathirdsubstitr¡teoonrplaintÞbutmovedfbrEntryofJudgtnentandappealedthedecision. The

Authorily also laisecl issues in tlre appeal. On Jurre 6,2018, the Coutrecticut Supreute Court transf'erred

the matler ta itself. In its ruling dated November 12,20 19, the Suplemc Coult found that the ibrm of the

tlial court's judgnrent was irnproper, vacated the trial court's grant of the Aulhority's Motion to Strike,
atrd lerna¡rclcd the case wilh olders to grânt the Aulhority's Motion to Dis¡¡iss the second substituted
cornplaint. By older dated November 12,20 19, the trial coutt dttly vacated the motion to strike and

granted the nrotion to dismiss.

ln June 2020, Trenront Public Aclvisors fìled a clainl against the Authority in Connecticut Superior Court
alleging that the Authority violated the Conneclicr¡t Unfair l'rade Practices Act, based on the sa¡ne set of
facts as its prior t¡nsuccessf'ul lawsr¡it. On Septenber 9,2020, the Authority filed a Motion to Strìke the

conrplaint. Tlre rnattel is too preliminary to estintate any potcntial exposure.

Total
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Materials Innoyation antì Rccycling Autlrority
A Conrponent Unit of'the State of'Conneclicut

NOTA,S TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,202t AND 2o1q

9. CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Connecticut Solid tù/aste Systcm Project

In April 2019, FCR, LLC fiìed a complaint agaìnst the Authority in Connecticut Superior Courl, claiming
that the Autholity has breachecl the agreement f'or opcration, maintenance, and commoclity markcting
services between the Authority and FCR, pursuant to which FCR runs the Authority's Recycling Þ'acility
locatcd in l-laltfold, Connecticut. FCR alleged, among other things, that the Authority expanded the
scope of selvices FCR is required to provide undcr the agrcement without agreeing to additional
cornpensation, and asserted that the Authority brcached the duty of good faith and f'air dealing by
impeding FCR's right to receive the benefits it reasonably expected to receive under the agreement. As a

result of tbese alleged issues, FCR claims that it is losing more than $3,000,000 per year, and seeks

damages and a declaratory luling that thc Authority's actions entitle FCR to terminate the agreement
without penalty. The Authority denies FCR's claims, and is vigorously defending the matter. The
Authority has also assel'ted a countçr'-claim againstFCR, alleging numerous b¡'eaches of the agreement
by FCR, including failure to adequately staff the recycling facilily, repeated and consistent violalions of
thc facility's solid waste pern:it, and failure to operate, maintain ancl repair lhc facility as required by lhe
agreement. At the request of the parties, the matter was designated a complex litigatir:n case and
tlarrsferred to the complex litigation docket on July 2, 2A19. An evídentiary trial was held before the
Conneclicut Superior Court via MS Teams ín September 2020, Imrnediately befole trial, FCR updated its
total damage calculation; as presenled at trial, FCR is seeking fotal damages equivalent to $5,098,045.00.
The trial court heard closing arguments on September 22, 2A20, fbllowing which, the Judge asked for
posl-trial briefing on cerlain legal issues. It is premature to pledict an outcome, but the Authority
believes it presented a strong and persuasive case.

Irr connection with the lawsuit captioned ËSB.t-Le-y.lv[tß{. cliscussed above, the Authority tendered
the lawsuil to its insurance company, Indian Halbor Insr¡rance Cornpany (the "Can'ier") for defense and
ìnclernnity pursuant to its Public Officials Liability policy. lnclian Harbor terrcleled a defense to the
Aulhority unrler a reservatio¡r of rights, and on July l, 20 19, commenced a cleclaratory judgment actio¡r in
Connecticut Superior Court against the Authority seeking a declaration that it does not owe a defense or
indemnìty i¡r the matter because the Autholity's alleged liability in the FCR lawsuit arises from an

alleged breach of contLact, rvhich is not covered under the policy. The Autholity filed its response orr

Novernher 15,2A19, Indian Hatbor then filed a motion for sumnrary judgment on D€cernber9,2A19, and
the Authority fìled its opposition on February 14,2A20. Argument on the summary judgment motion was
heard on September 18, 202A. The Authority argued that, despite its representations to the contlary,
Indian Harbor has not participated in the Author'ìty's defcnse, nor rcimbulscd thc Authority for any costs
thercof. The Juclge instructed Indian Ilarborto fìle an affidavil confir'ming payment of all defense costs,
which lndiarr Ilarbor duly filed on September 23,202A; The Authority received initial payment on
Septenrber 28,2020 in the amor¡nt of $365,485.

If Indian Harbor succeeds in the action, it would be relieved of its duty to dei'end or ìndenrrrify the
Autholity, and may seek to recover the cosls it inctu'¡'ed fol the def'ense of uncovel'ed claims. lf it does
not prevail, Indian Ilarbor will remain responsible tbr thc payment of the Authority's detbnse costs above
a $50,00û retention limit, as well as any indenrnifìcation obligation r.rp to the policy's 55,000,000 li¡nit of
liability.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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9. CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Connccticut Solitl Waste Systenr Project (Contìnued)

Pursuant tcl the Operation and Maintcnance of the Mid-Connectictlt Resource Recovery Agreement, the

Autholity's contractor^, NAES Colporafion, subcontlacted with Suburban Contract Cleaning, Inc.
("Suburban"), tbr the servicing of various machinery located at the Resoutce Recovery Facility (the

"Facility"). In May 201 9, Mr'. Sam Cortes filed a complaint in Superior Court in Hartford against NAES

and the Authority, alleging that he irrjulcd his finger while working fbl Suburban at the Facility in 201'7,

and seekirg compensatory damages. NAES and the Authority both tendered the claim to Suburban's
insurance caLrier, which accepted the tender and appointed counsel to lepresent both. Discovery is

ongoing. 'Irial is scheduletl f'or July 2A2l . 'The Authority does trot bclieve it has any exposure in this

rnatter.

Other Issues; Unasserted Claims ând Assessments

On March 3l,2009, the Authority sr¡brnitted a timely water discharge renewal application seeking the re-

issuance of the Authority's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (*NPDES") Permit to the

Connecticr¡t Department of Environmental Plotection, now known as the Connecticut Departmetrt of
Energy and Envilonmenlal Plotection ("DEEP"). Review of the Authority's pelmit renewal application
by DEEP is ongoing, including whether thc current location, design, constructìon ancl capacity of the

cooling water intake structures at the Authority's South Meadows Facility represents best technology
available ("BTA") for minimizing adverse environmental impact and, if not, what additional operational
and/or technological rleasures leflecting BTA will need to be implernented at tbe Facilily.

In connection rvith acquisition of'the Sor¡th Meadows real estate in December', 2000, the Authority
assumed responsibility f'or the renlediation of pre-existing pollution conditions at the site. At the satne

time, the Authority entered into an Ëxit Strategy Contract with TRC Compänies, Inc. ("TRC"),
whereunder TRC assurnecl the obligation fbr such remecliation and agreed to be the Certilyîng Parry

purslrant to the Connecticut'Iì'anstèr Âct. On May 7,2A18, TRC submitted a Verification (i.e., final
sign-of$ fol' the site to DEEP, cefiirying that thc site has been fully remecliated in accordance with
applicable environmc¡rtal lequirements. DEEP rejected the Verifìcation on June24,20l9, due to the
di.scovery of PCBs on the site during wnrk to relocate underground r¡tilitics by Eversource Enelgy.
DEEP has required that TRC perfbrrn l-urther characterizalion of lhe site. 1'RC is in the process of cloing

so,

Covelage untler the insurance policy i.ssued by AIG Corporalion that was the source of funds to perf'otm

the remediation under the l-lxit Strategy Contlact expired on March 30, 2016. TRC may demand payment

fronr the Authoriry for the additjonal costs to finalize the Verification of the Site for the period flom
March 3l,20l6 to thc date on which the Verificatio¡r is resubntitted, because the source of funding has

expired, Additionally, if the resubrnitted Verificatìon is audited and deficiencies are found that require
corlection, andlor the Verifìcation is rejected again, TRC ntay denrand payment for those costs as well.
TRC ancl the Authority havc submitted a claim under the AfC policy, which inclucles coverage fol
cleanup of pt'eviously unkrrown pre-cxisting conditions. 'lhe claim lras been acknowledged by ÀlG, but

no coveragc <jetelnrination has been issr"red. Additional costs continue to accrue. The Authority's
dcductible unclerihe applicable covelage provision of the AIG policy is $100,000.

I

:

:

:

:
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Materials Innovation nnd Rccycling Authority
A Colnponent tjnit of'the State of Connecticut

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATtrMENTS
.IUNE 39,2020 AND 2019

9. CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Other lssues; Unasscrted Clainrs and Assessm ents (Conlinue d)

Tbe Authority lras entet'ed into certain 'l'ier I I-ong Term Municipal Solid 1ùy'aste lvlanagenrent Se¡'vices
Agreements ìevith Coluecticut nrunicipalities which expire June 30,2027, The Authority has also enteled
into certain Tier I Short Term Municipal Solid Waste Management Services Agreements with
Connecticut municipalities which expile June 30, 2022. These T'ier I Long felm and Short Ternr
agreements provide that the municipality ruay terminate the agr:eernent within thirfy days after receiving
notice that the Authority has adopted a disposal f-ee that exceeds lhe opt out disposal fee cstablishcd in
the agreement. lìor fiscal year 2020, the Authority adopted a Tier I Long Term disposal fee of $83.00
per ton irr comparison to a Tier I Long Term opt out disposal fee of $66.99 per ton. For fiscal year2020,
the Authority adopted a Tier 1 Short Terrn disposal fee of $85.00 per torì in comparison lo a I'icr I Short
Terrn opt out disposal fee of $69.08 per ton. In fìscal year 2020, Tier I Long Term and 'licr 1 Short
Term agrccments represe¡rted 75Ð/o and 0.5Y0, respectively, of total waste cleliverecl te the Connecticut
Solid Waste Systenr. For fiscal year 2021 , the Arrthority adopted Tier I Long Term and Short Tenn
disposal fees thal exceed the opt out disposal fcc; lrowever', no municipalily elected to terminate its
Municipal Solid Waste Management Services Agreenrent as pelmitted thel'eunder based upon the
adopted disposal f'ee.

The Authority is subject to numerous t'ederal, state and local environrnental and othel law.s and
regulations and nranagement believes it is in substantial compliance with all such governmental laws and
regulations.

IO. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS ISSUED AND NOT YET ADOPTED

In May 2020, lbe GASB issued Statement No. 95, Poslp<tnement of lhe Elfeclive Dales of Certain
AuÍltoritctlive Guidance. Tlre plimary o['rjective of this statement is to provide temporary relief to
govelnments and other stakeholders in light of thc COVID-19 pandemic. That objective is accornplishecl
by postponing the effestive tlates of ce¡tain provisions in statements and inplenrentation guides that fir'st
became effbclive or are scheduled to become cffcctive for periods beginning after June I5,2018, and
later.

In Janualy 201?, thç GASB issued Staterne¡rt No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of Ìhis state¡rrent
is to irnprove guidance regalciing thc identification of Iìducialy activities for accounting and {ìnancial
reporting purposes and how those astivìties should be reported. The reqnirements of this stateme¡rl are
efl'ective tbl the Autholity's rcpolting period beginning July 1,2020, lvhich refìects the oue year
postponernent pl¡rsuant to GASB Statelnenl No. 95 issued in May 2A2A. The Authority does not expect
this statenrent to have a material effect ou its finarrcial statenrents.

In June 201'7,lhe GASB issued .Staternent No. tl7, Lea.ses. The objective of this Statenrent is to better
meet the infolnration needs of fìnancial staÏemcnt users by improving accounting and financial leporting
f'ol leases by govelnmcnts.'Ï'his Statement increases the useft¡lness of governmetrts'finaucial statenrents
by requiring recognition ofcertain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classifìed as

opelating leases and recognizecl as inflorvs of resoulces or outflows of resotrrces based on the paynent
plovisions of the contlact. lt establishes a single nrodel fbl lease accounting based on the for¡ndational
principle that leases are fìnancings of the right to use an urrde¡'lying asset. Under this Statenrent. a lessee
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Ì\'l a teria ls I nnova tion a n d lìecycl i n g Au thorify
A Componcnt Unit ol'the State olConnecticut

NOTES TO THE FINÀNCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,20?O AND 2OI9

IO. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS ISSUED AND NOT YET ADOPTED
(Conlinueil)

is rcquired to recognize a lease liability and an intarrgible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessol is rcquired

to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of rcsources, thereby enhancing tlre relevance and

consistency of ilrformation about governmcnts' leasing activities. Thc lequirenlents of this statement are

efl'cctive tbr the Authority's reporting pcriod beginning July 1,2021, whích reflects the eighteen month
postponentenl pursuant to GASB Statement No. 95 issuecl irr May 2020. l"l'¡e Authority is currently
evaluating the potential impact of adopting this Stateme¡rt on its financial $taleme¡lts.

ln June 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounlingfor Inleresl Cost Incurred beþre the End
of a Cansrruclian Period. The objective of this Slatement alc (a) to çnhance lhe relevance ancl

cornparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing fol a leporting period and (b)
to simplifo accounting lbr intercst cost incut'r'ed beforc tl.¡e end of a construction period. The

lequirenteltts of this Statement should be applied prospeotively and are effective fbr the Autholity's
reporting period beginning July 1,2021, which reflects the one year poslponernent pursuant t<l GASB
Statemenï No. 95 issued in May 2020. The Authority cloes not e;\pect this statenrenl to have a mat€riâl

ef{-ect on its financial statements.

In Augnst 2018, the GASB issued Slaternent No. 90, Majority Ëquit¡t Inlerests - An .A"ntenclnrent of (iASß

Slatements No. 14 and Na. é1, The objectives of this statcment are to implove the consistency and

conlparabiliÇ of reporting a govcrnment's nrajority equity interest in a legally separate organization and

to improve the leleyance of financial slatement infblmation f'or cel-tain compooent units. The
requirenrents of this statement are effective for the Authority's reporting pel'iod beginning July 1,202A,
which reflects the one year postpot'¡ement pursuant to GASB Statenient No. 95 issuecl in May 2020. The
Authofity does not expect this slalement lo have a nraterial eflecl o¡r its financial statenìents.

ln May 2019, the GASB issued Statenlent No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligarir¡n.v. The objectives of tliis
statelnent are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligation.s by issuers and eliminate
divelsity in practice associated with (1) cornrnitments extended by issuers. (2) an'angcrnents ass<lciated

with oonduit clebt obligations, anrl (3) r'elatecl note disclosulcs. 'l'he l'ec¡uircnrenls of this state¡nent âre

effbctive for the Authority's repolting period bcginning July 1,20?2, which reflects the one year

postponemellt prìr-suânt to GASR Statemetrt No. 95 issued in May 2A2û. The Âuthority does not expect

this statement to have a malerial effèct on its financial st¿rlclnents.

lrr January 202A,úte GASB issued Staternent No. 92, Onnibus 2020.Tbe objectives of this S¡atement are

to enhance comparabilify in accounting an<j financial reporting and lo inrprove the consislency of
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues tlrat have been identifìed during inrplen.rentation and

applicatiorr of certain GASB Sfatemcnts. This Slatemeut addlesses a variety of topics and the
lequirements of this statenlent are effective for the Autholity's repolting period beginning July l,2A2l ,

which leflects thc one year poslponentent pursuant to GASB State¡nent No. 95 issued in May 2020. The
Authorily clc¡es not expect this stalenrent to have a material effect on its financial statcn'ìents.
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Materials lnnovation and [{ecycling Authori(y
A Conrponent Unit ofthe State ofConnecticut

NOTES TO THI FINANCIAI, STATEMANTS
.ruNE 38,202t AND 2019

IO. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS ISSUED AND NOT YET ADOPTED
(Continued)

In March 2020, the GASB issuccl Statement No. 93, Replacement of Inlerbank (ffired l?afes. Some
govemments have entered into agreenrents in which variable payments made or received depend on an

irterbank off'ered rate (IBOR)--nrost notably, the London Inte¡'bank Offerecl Rate (LÍBOR). As a result
of global reference rate refom, LIBOR is expected to cease to exist in its current form at the end of
2021, prampting govemments to amend or replace financial instruments for the purpose of leplacing
LIBOI{ with other refbrence ratcs, by either changing the reference râte or adding or changing fallback
provisiorrs relatcd to the reference late. The olrjectivs of this Statement is to address those and other
accounting and fi¡rancial reporling irnplicatíons that result lì'om the replacemeflt of an IBOR. The
requirernents of this state¡nent are effectivs for the Authority's reporting period beginning July 1,2020.
The Authority does not expect this stalement to have a material effect on its financial statements.

In March 2020,the GASB issued StatenrentNo. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Pørlnerships and
Availability Paymenl Arrangements. The primary objective of this Statement is 1o improve financial
reporting by addressing issues related to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements
(PPPs). The requirements of this statement are effective for the Anthority's reporting period beginning
July l, 2A22. 1'he Aulhority is currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting this Statement on its
financial statements.

In May 2020, the GASB issued Statement 96, Subscription-Based Informalion Technologt
Arrongements. This Statenrent provides guidance on the accounting and {inancial reporting for
subscription-based inlbrnratíon technology ar¡?ngements {SBITAs) for govetnment end users
(governrnents). The t'equirements of this statement are eff'ective f'or the Authority's reporting period
beginning July 1, 2022. Tbe Authority does not expect fhis slatement to have a matcrìal effect on jts

financial statements.

In June 202A, üte GASB issued Statenrent 97, Cerlain Conrponent UniÍ Crileria, and .{ceounling and
Financial Reporting þr Internal R.evanue Code Sectiotr 457 Deferred Compensalion Plans - An
Amendment of GASB Slalemenî Na. l4 an¿l No.84, und a Supersession of GASB Slatement No. 32. The
prinrary objectives ofthis Statenrent are to (l) increase consistency and comparability related to the
repolting ol fiduciary componenl units in circumstances in which a potential component unit does not
have a governing board and the plimary ÈovenÌment perfolms the duties that a governing board fypically
would perforn; (2) nritigate costs associated with the repolting of certain detìned contribution pensiorr
plans, defined contribution olher postemploynrcnt benefìt (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans
other tlran ¡rension plans or OPEB plans (other employee benefit ¡rlans) as tiduciary cornponcnt units in
fiduciary f'und financial statemcnts; and (3) enhance the relevance, consistency, and comparability of the
acconnting and financial leportìng fbr lrrternal Revenue Code (lRC) Section 457 defe¡rcd compensation
plans (Section 457 plans) thal meet the detìnition of a pension plan and for benefits provided through
those plans. The requirements of tlris statenìent arc cffcctive for the Àuthority's reporting periocl
beginning July l, 2021. The Authority is currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting this
Staternent on its financial slaternents.

50



IIIÂTERIA LS INNOVÄTIO¡{ AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
A Component Unif of th¿ Stat¿ of Connecticut

STNNLEMENT,{RY INFÛRMATION. COMBINI¡¡G SCHED{]LE OF STÄTtrMEÌVT OF NET POSITION
.{s oF JUNE 30, 2020

{Dollaru in Thousands)

Eliminations

EXHIBIT A
Page I of3

Total

Authority
Ceneral

Fund

Connectic.l¡t

Solid Waste Mid-Connecticut Property Landfill
lvqlem . ,.=P{oiçql , ---Aly¡lig!- Division

ASSETS

CI]RRENT ASSITS
Unrestricted Assets:

Cash and cash equívalents
Receivables, net of al lowanccs

lnventory
Prepaid expenses

Due tir:m other funds

Total Unlestricted Assets

Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL CURRENTASSETS

NON.CURRENT ÄSSETS

Capital Assets:

Depreciable:
Plant
Equipment

Less:,4ccumul ated depreciation
Total Depreciable. nel

Nondepreciable:
Land
Conshr¡uti¡rn in progrcss

Total Nondepreciable
Total Capilal Assets

TOTAL }{ON-CURRENT ASSETS

1'OT.{L ASSETS

$ 3.60 r ü $4.342
ó.11 I

4,71I
?,38?

23 $ 2r.409 S 7.616 $

:: 835 l2
--, 1.t22 -
*43-

s J 1,991

6,958

5,833
2,430

612

26,85!
45,597

,179'51*23Û:,** n' I " r-- 

- 

----""""-- :-
4.130 17,72," 23 40,635 2.628 - (l7.7tll 4't,142

84:*188,17925'353*213'616
:r - -?42J42; ,. . 1,{8¡

I$n 

-- 

- 430,921 29,838 " 461's3l

f1.034) (414.418) (2'7.633J * ('143,08s)

- ' .:-î,*--ftio3 -.fEî; IE74e-

- 10.130 16,109 - 76,239

612
10,742

27'245 ,

38 ...-: 11'?45 18.314. +---i- 45.597

4.1ó8 17,72't 23 67"9$0, 2U#; (t.7,701) e3,03e

See Independenl Audi!or's Report
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MATERIALS INNOVATÍON AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
A Component Unit of the State of Connccticut

STTPPIJMENTARY INFoRMATION - COMBIITNG SCÍIEDLILE OF STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)
As oF JfrNE 30, 2020
(Dollars in Thousaods)

EXHIBITA
Page 2 of3

LIABII,ITIES

CURRENT LIABILTTIES
Payablc from Unreshicted Assets:

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilitics
Due to other lind.s
U¡earned revenue

Total Payable fron¡ Unrestricted Assets

Pa-vable from Restricted Assets:

Accrued cxpc¡ses and othcr currcot liabilities

TOTÁL CUNRE¡{T I.JABILITIES

TOTAL LTABILITIES

Authority Connecticut
General Solid TVasæ Mid-Connecticut Properry Landfill

. F'und S$tem - lrojccr . *-Pg$ttg*, , ,pivisio¡ Etiminarions Tofel

$ 1,940

2,333
t7,593

-

2t,866

,, l7g

,, ?,9-3 22.04s ,. . ,=. ,,. UL, tsû {¡2701) s,520

t2
779

2

$ $r,$r0$il$-$1,9?3
- 52 t66 - 3,330
" 93 t3 (t7,701)

, .:. 38

__å , lf3 . , tqo, _ {.17,701), sJ4r

See Independent Audito/s Report
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MATERIALS INNOVATTON AND RECYCT,ING AUTIIORITY
A Componcut U¡it of the Strtc of Co¡nectimú

SUPPLEMENT.ÀRY INTORMATION ' COMBINING SCffiDUÍ.E OF STÀTTMENI OF NET POSffiON {Contioucd)
AS O¡'JUNE 30,2020
(Dollrrs in Thousands)

EXHIBTT A
Pagc 3 of3

Authority Connecticut
General Solid Wætc Mid-Connccticut Property Lurdfill
Fqn4_.. _ . SystgIr Prytu"t Divisiqn . DivisioJr . Elimif¡ations, Tot¡l

NET POSITTON

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted
Unrcstricted

TOTÀL NET POSITTON

$ $s38 S n,245 $ 18,314 $ . $ 45'597
5l-51

****æL ,?¡fil -*-JLEï-
23

_!___!Idu_

Sce Indepcndent Audito/s Rcport
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MATERTALS INNOVÀTION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
r{, Component Ltnit of the Sfate of Connecticuf

SUPPLEME¡{TARY I:\FORMATION - COPTBINING SCITE.DTILE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSTTION
Às oF JtlNE 30, 2020
(Dollars in Thousands)

EXHIBIT B

Authority
General

Connecticut
SolÍdWæte Mid-Connecticut Property Landlill

Fqnd System , Proiect Division ,. , ?ivision , 
Elilninations, Toral 

,()per:lting Revenues
Service charges:

Menrbers

Others

Energy sales

Other
Total Opcrating Revrnucs

Operating Expenses
So I id rvasf e operations
Maintenance and utilities
Legal serwices - sxtemal
Administrative and Operational seryìces

Totul Opelating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss) before depreciation
¿nd ¿mortiz¿lion

Depreciation ¿nd amortization

Opuzting Income (l-trss)

Non-Operating Revenucs (Expcnses)

Invesiment income
Settlement income
Distributions to towrs
Other revenues (expenses), net

Total l{on-Operating Rcvcnucs (Expenscs), net

lncome (Loss) beforc Transfers

T¡ansfe rs

Change in ìi$et Position

ï'ot¡l Net Pcrsition, beginning of year

ïotrl N¿t Position, end ofycar

s 33,585
9,62s

13,322

* 60,036

i3,6 l9
13,076

605

,,, 3"718

71"0t8

r06
li3

(7) (10,723)

800 r.909ææ 'ts3 (8,814)

s $ . s 33,585

: 9,625
- 26,898

..._. - , ........1-{,?L0
7#Ì.

(34r)
:

s

t 3,450

535re
I"630

4,13

Trt
!-1--a

z.vlil

Êi
621:::T6

s "$
126

li3

56
t2

54,94tl
I3,50r

60E

---=---i- 
5'074

ti4l) 74,t2'l

' (10,982) - I 1,208 (414) l4l 153

13 r& . 12.482 138 ; 12,633

-ry.-"..._'.i¡¡,,,,,,..,.,ll,l,ill:@-:...ff

(13) (10,982) , (r,2'r4\ (552) 34t (t2,,180)

27 282 I 423
ts3

( r,97s)

(l{,2{¡9)

-

trd,109)

778

( l,975)

(2,00t) 341

Í-ì41I

(2,00 r ) (3,643)

4.496. 2,ù24 71,3J0

-....-:

(r.2?s) (i44)

---*g*g} æ
(i44)

2t-296

See lndependent Auditor's Reporì
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MATERIALS INNOVATION A.ND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
A Component Unit of the St¡te of Conr¡ect¡cut

SüPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION. COMBINI}íG SCIIEDITLE OF CASII FLOT,VS

As oF JUNE 30,2020
(Dollars in Thousands)

s 62,387 $
(70J98)

6,066

zst $

(58e)
(l 8)

EXHIBIT C
Page I of2

s 77,624
(7J,547)

{ r,975)

Authority
6eneral

Co¡urecticut
Solid'Jr'æte Mid-Connecticut Properly l,andfill

Sv<t¿mFund Project Division Diyi{iot¡ , Eliminationì Total

,l $ 14,985 S

(62¡ (2,797'
- (5,e8s)

(1,9r) :
-¡

(2.036) 6,?03 , (3s6) 341 2,2s5

Crsh Flows Provided by (Used in) Operating Activiti¿s
Payments received from providing services

Payments to suppliers and employees

Payments to other l"unds

Distributions to to\^ns

Set¡lement income
Nrt Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Actir¡ities

Cash Flows Provided by Investing Activities
Interest on investments

ìriet Cash Provided by Investing Activities

C¡sh Flows Provided b¡'(Usrd in) Capital and
Relatcd Finrncing A(tivities
Acquisition and ct¡nstructi<¡n of capital assets

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and

Rel¿ted Fin¡ncing Activilies

C¿sh Flows Providcd by (trscd in) Non-Capital Financing ,l,ctivities
Transfers

Ncf Cash Provided by (Used in) Non-Capital Finrncing Activities

$

I58

(rr-)
34

153

;-:l:ÏIãttl

- rû6 2't 282 I

-*--: 
-- 

-ñ6- :** ---ï?l l_:_-lEf'---=lllT:
----'-i:- .ffi 

-'::':"_"_'_--- -

423

Nel fncrcase (Derrease) in Cash and Crsh Equivalents 795 123 (2,009) 2,282 (348) " 843

Unrestricted & Restricted Cash ¡nd Cash Equivalents, beginning of Y**. 
,, ,,.,,,,,,,_i L806,, ,___+*L =_:=!$ ;.*_Jål&, =___fr61.

Unrcstricted & Rrstricted C¡sh ¿nd Cash Equh'alents, end ofyear _$.*__ffgl_ ,_t___¿521_ _g___¿1,39!_ _L__:é"1É_ .!____._-_-j_ _l__*1å3¿¡-

423

(r,835) - 0,83s)Æ

See Independent Auditor's Report
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MATERIALS IT{NOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
A Componcnt Llnit ofthe State ofConnecticut

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - COMBINING SCI{EIIULE OF CASI{ FLOWS (Continued}
.Às o!'JUNE 3l),2020
(Dollan in Thousands)

AuthoriÍy Connecticut
Gene¡al Solid Wastc Mid4orurecticr¡t
Fund Svstem

f¡-î*.....-
PmiPct

EXHIBIT C
Ptge2 oÍ2

Pmperly
Division

Landfill
Division Eliminations Totalææ

i $ (!,274) $ (552) $ -ì4t S(r2,48r))

12,482

$ (ß) $ (rr,e82) $

Reconcili¡tion of Ope rrting Income (Loss) to Nct
Cash Provided by (Llsed in) Operrfing Aetivities:

Operating income (loss)

Ad.iustmcnts to rcconcile opcrating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activitíes:

Depreciation of capitai assels

Other income (cxpenscs), nel
Changcs in assets and liabilíties, nel oilransièrs:

(lncreasc) decrease in :

Actounts receivable. ne!
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

Inc¡ease (decrease) in:
Accounls payable. accrued expenses and other liabilíties
Due to¡f¡om other fi.¡nds

Net C¡sh Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

t3
153

138

(8)

i0

999

Q2)
2

t2,63.3
(t,Ex2t(r,975)

3,134
(32)

)

4, t25
(s4)
57

å___(5I _I__9,8P.)- _¡____eJ&t $ 6,203 å---läo- -t-----:11- -!----3'25s-

Scc lndepcndcnt,{uditor's Rcport
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MÀTERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITV
A Component Udt ofthc Stete ofConnecticuf

SIJPPLEMENTARY T¡IFORMÀTION - COMBINTNG SCIIEDULE OT NET POSITION
As oF JUNE 30, 2020
(Dollars in Thousrnds)

EXHTBITD
Page I of2

179

l1
230

NET POSNTON

Nct lnvestm¿nt in Capifel Asrctr

Rcsúricted Ncf Position:
Cunent res$icÎcd cash and çash eguivalents:

Customer guarantec of payment

Town ofEllin$on bust - pooled funds
Toal curæ¡t rcsbicted cash and cash equivalørts

L¿ss liabilities to bc paid witr currcr¡t resbicted assêts:

Other liabilitics

Tot¡l Restrictcd Nct ?osition

Authority ConnocticuJ

Gcncr¡l Solid Wææ Mid{onnecticut Fropert¡1 tandfill

-,-" ,.,5r .

5t:#

See lndependent .dudiiods Report
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MATERIÂLS INNOVÀTION AND RECYCLING AUTHORTTY
A Component Unit of fhe State ofConnecticui

SIIPPLEMENTARV INFORMÀTION - COMBINING SCIÍEDULE OF NET POSITION (Continued)
AS Or JUNE 30, 2020
(Dollars in Thousands)

EXHTBIT D
Page 2 cf2

NET POSITTON

Unrestricted Net Position:
Board Designated Reserves:

Debt service
Future loss contingencies
Gencral fund
Improvcments

l,egal
Tip fee stabilízation
Jeis major maintenance

CSWS major maintenance

ProjeclPost-project closure
Severance

Hartford Sola¡
Pollution insurance

Total Board Designaùed Reserv'es

Undesignated

Tot¡l Unrestricted Net Position

Total Nct Positir¡n

8i8 r, (7"f05)

3.i17 , '*f.31Ð,
$ 3.J75 S (4.3181

Authority Connccticut
Ceneral Solid Waste Mid-Connectícut Property l"åndfilt
lolL' , , fyp!çm ÌfQigct Division Division Eliminations Toral

$ 4
896

.¡i

638

1,548

$ s 4
896

14,194
699
638

t,885
I,1 53
1,548

23

2,479
335

2,479

$$$$ :!
t

':
335

23

È

r4193
699

1,885

ì,153

, n ,, ,.. 2?.4.6.1 1.915 , 17,829tF+ 

-

23 40,39t 2.438 . 41,87I.--%

-[*11-, J*=glfgl, J=J$L =å--J- -S--!]ÉU+

See Independent Auditor's Repof
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Mahoneyãgkg"l>
180 Glastonbury Boulevard, Suite 40Û mahoneysabol.com
Qlastonbury, cT 06033

860.541.2000 main Glastonbury

860.541.2001 fax Ë¡sex

INDTPËNDENT AUOITOR,S REPOßT ON INTERNAT CONTROT OVÊR FINANCIAL REPORTING

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUÍ}IT OF FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH oAVERN M ENT AU DITI NG STANDARÐS

To the Board of Directors ofthe
Materials lnnovatlon and Recycling Authorit)¿

Rocky Hill, Connecticut

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the

standards applicable to flnancial audits contain edin Government Auditing Standsrds issued by the Comptroller General

of the United States, the flnancíal statements of the Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority {the "Authorlty"}, a

component unit of the State of Connecticut, as of and for the yeàr ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the

financial statements, whlch collectlvely comprise the Authority's basTc financlal statements, and have issued our report

thereon dated September 30, 2020,

lnternal Control Over Flnanclal Repo*ing

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal conÍol over

financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on

the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an oplnion on the effectlveness of

the Author¡ty's internal control'

A deficiency Ín internol control exlsts when the design sr operãtion of a control does not allow management or

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functlons, to prevent, or detêct and correct,

misstatements on a timely basis, A moterìol weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in lnternal

control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will

not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis, A signíficant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination

of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention

by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and

was not designed to ¡dentify all deflciencies in internal control thât mlght be material weaknesses or significant

deficiencies, Given these limitations, durlng our âudit we dld not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we

consider to be material weaknesses. However, materiâl weaknesses may exist that have not been identified,

I
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Compllance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are free from material

m¡sstatement, we performed tests of its compllance with certåln provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant

agreements, noncompllance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However,
provlding an opinion on compllance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordlngly, we do not
express such an oplnion. The results of our tests disclosed no ¡nstances of noncompliance or other matters that are

required to be reported under 6overnment Auditing Standards,

Purpose of thls Report

The purpose of thls report ls solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's ínternal control or on

compliance. This report is an integral part gf an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standardsin
considering the Authority's internal control and compliance, Accordingly, this communlcatlon is not suitable for any

other purpose.

4 ¿ry 5"1""{' * (ty.*y, t-u?

Certlfied Publlc Accountants
6lastonbury, Connecticut
September 30, 2020
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StatÍstical
Section

The Statistical Section of the Autlrorþ's Comprehensive Annttal Financial Report presents detailed

financial hends, key perfornrance indicators and service area demographics as additional context for

understanding the Authority's financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary

information,

Çontqqff ry
FinancÍal Trends 62'73

These schedules include ten-yeär trends to help the re¿der understand and assess changes in the

net position of the Authority and its various projects and divisions over tirne. Exhibit I p'ovides

â summary of the net investment in capital assÊts, restricted and unreshicted portions of net

position for all Authorþ projects and divisions over this period. Exhibit 2 details the change in

net position rusulting from the Authorify's operating and non-oporating revenues and expenses

for all .A.uthority projects and divisions over this period.

Revenue Capacity 74'84
These schedules inslude ten-year trends to help the reader understancl and assess the key drivers

behind the Authority's financial performance. Exhibits 3A'through 3E provide a summary of
municipal solid waste delivered to and processed at each Authority projeot and division over this

period. Exhibit 3F presents recyclable material processed at each facility over this period'

Exhibit 4 presents this municipal solid waste arrd reoyclable material information in graphic form.

Exhibit 5 summarizes the energy produced tlrough combustion of municipal solid waste at each

facility, Exhibits 6 through g provide further information concerning top sources of waste

delÍveries, fees f'or waste delivery, and break down the revenues derived at each facility through

these activities.

Debt Capacity 8s-88

Thãse schedules present information to help the readers undersland and assess the affordability of
the Authorþ's prior levels of outstanding debt and its abilþ to issue additional debt in the

future.

Demographic Information 89-90

Íh" s"lted,lle offers derrrographic inclicators to help lhe readers understand the environment

within which the Authority's financial activities take place'

Operating Information 9l-94- 
Thesè schedules include ten-year trencls to help the reader understand ancl assess the major areas

of expense for the Authority's projects and divisions over time. Exhibit 16 details all

expenditures by function and project / division. Exhibit 17 breaks down full time employees by

t'unction for the satne ten year period.

Note: In the following exhibits, n/a is defîned as not applicable'
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Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authorþ
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

Exhibítl.NetPosition
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollars in Thouvnds)

Ge¡eral Fund
Neclnvosment in cÂSital &ss€ts

Restrict€d

Uüesricted

]'otal Net Position

Connecticut Solid W¿ste System ("

Net:lnvesu¡eût in capital assefs

Restricted

Un¡efric'ted
Total Net Position

Mid-Connecticut Project Ê/

Nct:lnvesûncot iû capital assets

Rcstrictcd

Uûr€seic{ed

Total Net Posirio¡

Southeast Project
NeÍ:Inveshenl in capital assets

Re;tricæd

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

South\ilest Division É/

Nstjû!'cstmeût in capital tssets
Restrìcted

Uûrestricted
'Iot¿I Net P<xition

201t

$ 438

.5;
I,024

20t2

$ 283

667

950

2013

$ r38

ffiI
80s

2ßt4

$21

1,539

1,5ó0

2015

$33

1,720

1,753

2tt6

f lll

1,720

rs3l

2At1

s90
i

1,734

2018

$ó2

1,637

1,69

2019

to:

2.,537

2,58?

2020

$18

3J?s

n1c

n/4.

ny'a

î/e tfi ìi

¡r1¡: d¡ .5.{9& t9;1å0, ,llJâ}: :l4,ti7
5.?23 t9it30 t5,?23 t{,&T

.12,300 7.6æ
ï#23

- 4,4e; , (4g;)
4,496 (4.318)12,300

100,430 s9,:d4 : 3j0rr 2,89,{ .?,?35 2,618

22,779 6.ili4 l{3
2s,4to 1{¡6$r rs;1s4 11136 ..._ .lpi,lP ?.0s3 s,36s

152.ó19 142,466 IS,Ê4L 18.643 ¡3393 9,8ûS 7,983

2,024 3

2,083 2,424 23

l,r:t 3,ûs$ t,m; : : -- : i; ii
9i27 óJlr 9;q4.9 8å?¡ ?Só9 li0*5 o t;W tt) o/à ila
10.555 9,{O0 r0.07t E2't} 7Jõ9 l.0S! r.062

nla
r"Ja-+
nJz
ala

. nl¡r2?' 95 !4d 1.55

Ín 95 245 r55

,ia Í¡a,,
,¡fa ¡/-a

,¡r/¡.. nla
:i

('j Cor*e*"¿ on November 16, 2012.
?) End"d an November 15, 2012.
Q Creuted duringfscat year 2009- Endzd on June i0, 2011,

waste delivered lons and.delivery reverwe through Oclober 2015. The Aüíhotityused thesefundsþrpryrncnt ofprojec¡ dpensøs tttþugh Nowmber 30, 2015"

nlz nla sla
ala nla s/a
nla nla nla
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Á,uthority
A Component Uuit of the St¡te of Connecticut

Eùibit I Continued - Net PositÍon
Last Ten Fisc*l Ye¿rs
(Dollars in Thousands)

r01r 2012 2013 2014 mls 201õ 2017

$ 67rEs

20rE

61,5't9
49

2019

38,i76
5û

2020

'r1 1¿-<

st

Property Division fl
¡¡erlnvestmÊfi in c¿pital ssse$

Resricted
Un¡est¡icteti
'loul Net Position

Landfill Division id'

Net:lnvssünent in capitaì assets

Resricted
{jùresüicted
Total Net Position

Recycling flivision ¿

Net:lnvestnent i¡ capiral assets

Resrrìcted

Unrestricted
'Iìtâl NctPûeirion

Bridgeport Project d'

Net:ìnvesmrent in capitaì assets

Rssu'ìcted
I.lnrestncted

Tot¿l Not Position

Wnllingford Projecf {e/

Net:InvÈst¡nent in ûaprtâi assets

Resdctcd
Unresl¡icted
Total Net Position

,Í.O'TAL AU'I'HORTîY;
Net: Investmcncs il capitel lrJses
Resfr;c-ted

Uûrtstricted

t6,7æ
t,728
4,3'19

22,8t3

$ 5,663 S 98,61?
500 2,146

1,561 9,4&5

7.724 110.243

4'd $ 90,939 s 8ó,241 s 79,s21
548 48 49

'14,t94 15,059 15,383

. J05.5e1 ," ,. 191.3f8 ?4.es3

s
49

16.993 24.s94 33.19¿ 44,3er

. 84"i11 . _. 86222 . 4.330 67.6s7

nla
nla
nl¿

nla
nJa

n/a

10,838
t.028

16.109
1,518

tó,109 tó,!09 16,109
t--

l.?5¡ 3,8s9 3,447

17.862 t9,968 19,5J6

16,109 I 8,589
:

18.451 r 8,314

2,797 4.i 15

14,63 21.742

3.09ó 3.f05 2,845 2,438

19205 2L69! - 2r.296 24,7s2

l2a3 568

568

- n/a rla
- ôla ¡la

562 nJa nla
s62

nJa nla nJa

nla r¡/a n/a

nla nla' nla

---------å 
'r:,

nla nla nJa nla
oJa ¡/a n/a nla

,la nla _ _ ¡r/a ¡la

nJa nJa nla nlt
nla n/a nla n/a

nla .- *_ {¿ glil-. nlL-393

393

¡ro n¡¡
nlir ilr
n,A nib

--------------:-

nla,
r/¿

nlz
nlø
rúa9ó8

nla nla n/a
nla nla nJa

nla n/a n1a

¡Jt nla nla nla
nh rva rla nJa

nÌa ¿,'n nla att.-r:/c
968

117,634 116,348 114,859 110,476 105,2'l'l
25,73s t 1,050 5,058 548 4E

45.130 * _ J9.r03 48.33i . -6Q.742 s4.029

Nc{rosition Æ .q-qfi91-. l--K9,21Í* -!*lZ},299- -S--U¿lrl- -g=-ll¿pÉA- -S--l:g!9.1- -!--ll¿:¿L -L-lgU3q- -L-!ë19-
t\) Created duríngþcal yeør 20Q9,
i5") Ircrease¿ucaothetrawfer.tofccr¡a¡ra$ers, liabilities,øndnetposilionfromtheformerMid4onneclicrtProject.
1Ói Creæed dwingfiscal year 2012.
c' Creare.ddwingfscalyeø 2012. Ënded onJute 30,2014.
6' Ended on Ðecembsr 3 I, 2008.
oi End¿d on June 30. 2010.

98,496 86,102$80130s56,672$4s,s97
5t50494949
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the St¡te of Connecticut

Exhibit 2 - Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollan in Thousands)

Fisc¿l Ye¡r endcd June 30"
2812 20t3 20t4 2015 20t6Connecticut Solid Waste System Ë/

Operating Reveaues
Service charges:

Membcrs
Others

Fnerry sales

Other operating rÕvônues

Totaì operating revenues

Operating Expenses
Sol id v'aste operations
Maintenance and utilities

Other costs É/

Total operating expenses

0pcrating Income

Non-Operating Revenues
lnvestment incomc
Net Non-Operating Revenues

'Income 
before Transfers

Contibution of initiai working capital
Transfen in (out)
Changes i¡ Net Position

20tt

n/a

nla

nla
nla
nJa

$-$-

342 tq,g8?,
- 7;881

5,381 (*{S:I},

_$_tz:_ _slåd! .'

ï t4,t27
10,915

9,346

32,897
342

$ 23,6t2
t6,s79
26,E06

s42ót
690

$ 23,351

r6"483
17,984

$ æ,371
ß,77A
15.857

47,890
652

2û11

s 24,200
15,478
12,674

50,1 57
829

20tE

$ 25,519
r4048
r5,598

5Õ,449
795

$ 3r,264
9,546

14,943

58,554
1,605

2024

$ 33,585
9,625

t3,322

53,619
13,076

2q¡e

nla
nla
nla

nla
nla
nla

7,297 3,078 2,609 r,873 2,82t 3,1s2 ,,2,611 3,504
36,595 7VA7s æ:427 56,87{ J5"173 58,3t7 -.- 58,364 60,03ó

nla
nla
nla
nla

nla
nJa

49"489
607

3.024 4,156 4885 4,139 4,008 3,97s 3,876 4,323
36,259 37,107 54,981 52,68r s4,994 5s,2t9 64.035 71,018

336 14968 5,446 4,194 t79 3,098 (5,67r) (10"982)

nta {a 6 . * 19 n 40 \37 -:!,134 259

ola
n/a
nla

5,4'13 4,23A 248 3,235 (1,537) (10,723)
:,i

(9,380) (4,626) (?,7't5) (7,9t2L (r,se0) 1,909

l_G¿0a J__"€164 _g_w21l _A3,9:1t *-û_gJzâ
(il 

Ca^^erred on Novembe.r 16, 2A12.
() 

Other Cosn, includes legal expences as vtell as edminbtrative and operütiotnl semíces..



Mrterials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut
Exhibit 2 Continued - Changes in Net Position

Last Ten f iscal Years

@ollars in Thousands)

ended

Mirl{onnecticut Project û/

Opcrafing Rtvcnues
Servíce chæges:

Membcrs
Others

Ener¡ry sales

Other operating revenues
Total opcrating, reveaues

Operating Erpcnscs

Solìd wase operatíons
.Deprcciation and amortÞation
Maintenance and urilities
Closure and post-closure cae oflandfills
other costs Ê/

^l'otal opecating expenses

Opereting lucomc (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenucs ([xperscs)
Liti6ørion-related setdernenls, uer
I¡vestment income
Other income (expenses), net
Interest experse

Net Non4peráing Revcnues and (Ëxpenses)

$ 33,781
2t,025
28,171

$ 12,676
'1,ffig

8,945

$$ 34,004
19,843
29,223

74,162
r7,10t

1,101

746

j(,1.0G4)

{533}

. (,1.3ë)

76,017
15,4t8

845
434

t $ $ $ $ $

_ . 6,341 7,104 . _ 6,277 I,09ó -,- : :.,.,,;...;;; _
89,411 90.081 35,567 l,û96

24,5t2
3"46"1

6r0
2,555

601

614
(25);

(3,392)

639
l3E

I4
138

- -. 7,377 '1,680 3,916 1"5s8 1,711
- -i-00,4s9 100,394 37.060 (91 t) 2,'148 1,646 1,906

(1r,07¡i) (r0,3r3) (1.493) 2,W7 Q"'?48) (1,ó46) (1,e06)

214

4: : (119)

15? 80 ã8. I,5 ,p, 81 70 48 27

32A (550) {2J59¡ :*: t69}} * (3,412} (10Ð (2,028)

(317) (8?)

--f60 
(557) {?;?tn}, - t5 {&71) 8l (3,461) (5e) (2,0Ûl)

Income (Loss) before Special lterns a¡ld T¡ansfe¡s

Spcciel ltems:
DetÞasånce ofdebt
'fotal Special ltems
'lìansters in (out)
Chenges in r\ct Position

/Ì!-.,'" EuJed on November I 5. 2012.
üJ Other Costs includzs legal expenses as well as arl¡ninistrative <trul operutional seruices.
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut
Exhibit 2 Contínued - Changes in Net Position

Last Ten fiscal Ye¡rs
(Dollan in Thousands)

Fise¡l Ymr cndcd Ju¡c 30,
2At2 20I3 2014 2015 2.tt6 2ür8 -_ _2919 202û20r7

Southeast Project ljr

Operating Rcvenues
Servíce chargcs:

Mernbcn
0thers

Other opcrating revenues

Total operating revenues

0perrting Ërpcnses
Solid waste operatíons
Depreciation and ¡rnortiztìon
il{ainlcnã¡cc ãrd ulililics
Otler coss lf
Dislributi¡¡n to SCRRRA

Total operaring expenses

Opcreting Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenncs and (Expcnses)

Investnent income
Other income {expsrlsôs), net
hter€st expense

Net ìíon{þcrating Revenues and @xpenses)

Inanme (-oss) bcf:ore Transfc¡s
Spccial ltem:

Cain on early retrrement ilf debt
Total special irem
Tra¡sfers itr
Chr.nges iü Net Posit¡or¡

140 203

-------:-?3.ie6 27,s22 ¡?é,?.L

¡"úÍ7 {l,r?l) ó63

2,3¡¡
zlJ)

30,6?0 24,294 ,ø - 22 ,.'i

(70Ð (6Je6) Qe)

s

1?jo]
?5.45i

I ?11.

5.723
8.û5S

96
$ 8,272 $ 8,493

r03 i 15

18,3?6 , 19,550

.*.ze,il.l-

s 8.402
ll9

20,674
.)0 ro<

s't,577
537

, 2.1.199

29,913

9.343

r:1.ryï,Q)

17,554
392

s t:t: X: i:
nla nla

)o

6 - nla ola
- (65ó) t/a nla

-.-

?3"14 l
4t8

237

2s,989
392

26"900
392

28,97()
392

308
t,375

31,045

(r,8s0)

30,001
392

727

(l)
_s___ggn

4"t3

- ¡la nla
. nla rla
, rv'a nla
- nla nia
^ wa nJ¿

6

183244t2
(179) 13 r0
{153) _---__-__:- 44
(3]j) 16 48 t2

1343 (r,rs5) 675 (r,802) (703) (6t84) Q3)

(6s6i

(656)

_s__jJ3É_ _s_lu:å _$ ó75_ _-g_9"!02I

(') 
O,hu, Cor¡r in"it/rcs Iegal aperees and odm¡nìlvùtive ãnd ùperutional sérvices,

Qdôber 20¡ 5. '!'he ,4utlrtrity useÅ thesefunblor ptyment üf prcject ëxpèN$ rhrùugh Novenhcr 3û, 20 15"

Ortahcì 20¡5.lhe Ådhoritt Ltèd rhestluadt forpaymur olprcjèèt Èr?èase,\ through ìíøcabcr 30, 2015,
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SouthWest l)ivision 1/j

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Componenttlnit of the State of Connecticut
Exhibit 2 Continued - Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollan in Thousands)

Fisc¡l Yerr endcd Jun¿ 3{).

$ 14,361 $ 13,élE- $ 13,ó03 $J3,389 S 67 ila-- nla tl*, , nla

14,361 13.618 13,603 - ¡3;89 6'',t

20r92011 2tt2 2013 2Ã14 2015 2016 2011 20rt

,e43)1490?

Opcrating Reveuues

Senice chargæ:

Mernbe¡s

Total opaating revenues

Openting Ëxpenscs

Solid wa*e operatiors

Other costs 14

Total opcrating expenses

13"8;0 13,2t8 ¡3"89.4

540 433 Ss9

-

tj9(] --..1:,.SJ. , li3,tt¡

(2e) (33) lso

ala B/a nJa tria ¡la
S t - ¡/a nla nla nis nJa

't¡;'¡?9 q$ ; .

(e0) n00pcrating Income ([-oss)

}ion-Operutin g Revenucs
InvesÍncüt income

Non-Opø:ating Rcve.nucs

fncome (Loss) bcfo¡e Ea¡sfèrs
lìranst'ss in {out)
Chenges in Nct Positiou

( r ) Created ùt íng f s cat ye ar 2 A 09- Ended as a/ 6/ 3 0i I 5.
þ Other Costs inclad¿s legat expenses anà dministrotive ør¿ operatiorzal xemices.
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M¿teriab Innov¿tion and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the Stete of Connecticut
Exhibit 2 Continued - Chmges in Net Position

Last Ten Fisc¿l Years
(Dollan in Thousands)

Property Division íl

0pcr*fing Revenues

Service charges:

Memb€rs

Ênergr sales

Other o¡rrating rlenues
Total operating rcv'enues

Opcreting Erpcnses

Solid waste operaions

Depreciation and amortization

Maintenance and ui lities

Closure ad post-closure care of landËlls

Other oosb êl

Total operating eripørses

Operating Ineomc fi,oss)

Itlon-Opcrating Revenues and @xperues)
Invesûnent incone
Otlø income (experxes), net

Nðt Non-Operating Revenues @xpenses)

lncome (Loss) before T'ra¡sfers

Transfers in (out)

Cbangc in Nct Posit¡on

.-,?ot4 . , 10¡5 ..2016 2A'J 2ü18 :gle . 2020

s468S s 246 r0
?tü61

$

434 521 559
5,100 -_2Á77 i,636?3S

295

443

4,420
$ r85

&,97'1,

$-$-s-$-$
7,898 7,771 14"943 18,333 13,450
496 49r 4e8 *._ -972 5-3s

8,394 8,76E 15,441 I9,OOS 13,985

2,874

3,342

2"368

299

134

(s32)

,!2_2,

- 2,698

_ {,19{
s 4d85S

30i
?6t

tÞ

397æ

1273
9,073

r,?$1*-ffi

3J83
15"592

630

1"034æ
:0.6x9

(10,952)

l4
(30e)

(2e5)

2At3
r65E7

"1

12

(r,654)
(1,642)

1,830

18,8ó9

u3

t,662
22,470

*:

râss
2t,265

n8

1"362

38,899

r_176

l,ó30
t2,482

413

883 750 ó80 746 656 734

--

20p70 zt$92 25.380 23,424 42,093 15,259

{12"ó'3{} (13,4e8) (r7,ll2) (7,983) (23,088) (1274)644 (243) (6,s27)

.t?36
{33) (9} . -(437}

.... 15_ (O (431)

ó59 (24e) (6,e58)

(148fgl 106,561

llË$gl -!_ee.6o3*

(tl,247)
óJ85

r, -T-Aõñ
(t4J?6}

_ lqiç¿$
,$ l4;t33)

26 52 173 23t 282

{1297) 2A92_ !i83. 7,177 (283)
(t,27r) 2,2!4 r,35q 7,4t7 (t)

(1d?69) (14568) (6,677]- (15,6E1) (1"2?5)

8,374 ,., 3,932 8,532 . 789 (2,3ó8)

$ (0,3e5) $ (10.636) glfgl $ (14,8e2) $ (3,643)æ:
(t) 

Created duringfacal year 2009-
G) Otler Costs includes legal expenses and administralive and operatiowtl s*vices.
(ui Increaredtetothztransþsofcertainassets, liobitities,andnerpositîonftomtheþrmerÀrfrd-Conwcticutproject.
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Materials Innovation and Recycling AuthorÍty
A Component Unitof the State of Connecticut
nxhibit 2 Continued - Changes in NetPosition

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollan in Thousands)

F"nc¡I Yc¡r endcd Junc 30.

I¿ndf¡ll l)ivision /{'

Opcrating Revenues

Other operating revenues
Tota.l operating revenues

Opcrating Expenscs
Solid waste operations
Mainteirance and utìlities
Depreciarion and amortization
Closure and post-closu¡e care oflandfills
Olher cosb l3l

Total o¡rrating uxpenses

Operatin g lncomc (Loss)

Non-Operating Rcvc¡ucs aarl (Expenscs)
Investrnent income
Cain on transfer ofpost ciosure liabilities

0ther (eçenscs), net
Net Non-Clperating Revenues (Expenses)

tncome (Loss) before Tmnsfers
TranstÞrs in
Changes in Nct Position

nla S 6 S 322 $ 115_ S 222 S 273 $ (15) $ l3l $ 13? $ 259

- 
---T -îjr 

- 
--E ----rir;:_l5r *-lg ------N

nla

5t¿

(6e3)

356

45

(4)

368

182
115

t77

:

2

203

Q4)

715

nla
nia
nla
n/a

E6
(24)

(le)
34

46
125

165

(r33) {3.1¡.¡
(2?e) , . ,, ,, r.

_$ ßrzt _s t35tt,

341 625

336 --E ------t4e -----TTT-

(r32) (4rû) (552)

70

138

(3e81 {5{4}

_q.__(3egt _g__l¡431_

69
(7)

rt:

63

33ó

I

67

3ó
12

r38

71 (5) 534

5¿t Q7e> (3r2) (r33) (35 l)

nh
n/a
nla

----

(71)

25

(r54)
(l2e)

(200)

34
4,751

'f4)'
4,781

t t2 I

-3128

ttl"
q_:

1f,863 6,71r

_sl3úgi_ _!_lJzr_

4902 (31CI)

(7,881) 2,416
$ (3,87e) $ 2,106

-

{r?9}
i$¿s

+-s"q
(lj 

Created tluringfisoal year 20'.2-
Ø Ather Cosß includes legal expenses axd administalive and operational services.



Materials Innovation,and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

Exhibit 2 - Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fisc¡l Years' 
@ollars in Thousands)

gia

:æ

Recycling l)ivision ri)

Opereting Revcnues

Other operating revenu€s
Total operating revenues

Oper¡titrg Erpenscs
Solid wase operâtions
Mainænanoe snd utilities
0ther cosls l'l

Distribution to SWEROC
Total opørating exlrenses

Opereting [ncome (Loes)

Non-Operating Revenues and (Expenses)
Investnent incomc
0the¡ income (expeirses), net

Net Non{perating Revørues

Income (I,oss) before'I'ra¡x;fers
'Iìransfers in (out)
Changes in Net Position

/t) 
Create d dwíng fxcal year 20 I 2. Ended as of 6/3 0/ I J.

o) Otln, Costs includes legal ex4nses arul administrative arul operattonal sen;ices

nla nJa n/a nla nla
nla nlz nla nJa n/a

nla nla n/a nla nla
nla nlø nla da nla

nla W6 573 (3) I
nla 63 72 ll
nla 137 209
nla -.-. . 489

- 7 I (635) i8) (1)

: rs¡i, *: fl: fl: # #
(537)

(8) (538)
- (24'l nlz nla nla nla nlaT*T8)- T-E&T -T* - -T -_ -it__- T-æ

$ 1"r17
I,tl7 708

(635)

$ (635)

73

wa f,130-r--- - -rT7ü-

70



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the Statc of Connecticut
Exhibit 2 Continued - Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fisc¡l Years
(Dollars in Thousands)

, , , Si*d Ycarended Ju¡e3l|,,

Bridgeport Projecl rri

Opcrating Revenucs

Service charges:
Members
0then

Ash disposal reimbr¡rse¡¡ent
Othø opemting rev€ûues
lbtal operating ærenues

$

Opcreting Erpensæ
Solid wasF operations
De.?reciation md amortization
M¿intenance and utilities
Closrue and ¡nst-closure ¡x¡e of landfills
0thet costs

Disfibution to member towns
Total operating ø<penses

Operltinß Incomc (Lors)

Non4pcrating Rcvenucc and (Drpelses)
,)

Investrnent incorne
Other income (expenses), net
Interestexpense ;
NetNon-iþerating Rwenues and (Expelrses) ---I]T:

s nla n/a dJa nla nJa nla nla nla
nl¿ nla nla nla ¡la nla da nla
nla nla nla nla nla nla nla nla
nla nla wt, nla nlz nla nla nla

-------JJ----J

nla
nla
nla
nlz
nla

nla
nla
nla.

n/z
nla

alz nla nla nJa slø
çt/z nla nla nla nla

, nla nla nJa nla sla

nla nia nla n/a nl¿-r--: -s---T --- T - 
--

æ:æ:æ

nla nla
nla nla
nla ala
nla nla
nla nla
wq nla

---------:

nla nla
nla ala
nla

.--.--:

nlz n/a*s-T T-:

nla
nla
nla
nla
nlz
nla

-----------:-

29

------3õ-

(30)

5t

30
i:¡6,
I"3'T't

(t317)

nla

nla
nlø
nla
nla
nlr-
nh

nla
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

nl¿
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla nla

---------i-

nla
nla
nla

Inr:ome (Loss) trf<¡re Transfers
T¡ansfers ìn (out)
Changcs in Nct Posifion

fç:rrl (30)
?ß (3ó3) -lt/"

s üJ89) $ (393) $ -

(t) 
fsded on Decenber 3 1, 20A8.



Materials Innov¡tion and Recyclng Authority
A Component Unit of fhe State of Connecticut

Exhibit 2 - Chauges Ín Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollars in Thousands)

2011

147

(19,149)

22

o66)

(144\

(r9,893)

qr-
,19i420.

ì9;r,4f 4t
iry

4l

(4Ð

I
(138)

(1371

(178)

2013 2014 2015 2m6

nla n/a
nla n|a
¡/¡ nla
nla nls

20t7

ola úa
ûlã nla
úa nls

2At9 2t20
\ilallingfurd Proj ect r//

Operatíng Reveaues

Servicc charges:

Meinbers

CXhe¡s

Energr generarion

Otber operating revenues

Total operating revenues

Opereting Erpenses
Solid waste operations
Depreciarion and amortizafion

Mainte¡ance and u¡ilities
Closure and post-ciosure ca¡e of landfills
Other costs

Disnibutioû to member towns
Total. operating e¡penscs

Opcrrting Income (Loss)

Non4pcrating Rcven¡cs and fErpenses)
lnvesFnent income

Other incorne (expenses), net
lnterest expeuse

Ner Non-Operating Revenues and @xpenses)

Income ([oss) before Special ltem and Tra¡rsfers
Speciel ltem:

Early retirement of debt
Total Sp€sial Iten
Transfers in (ou)
Chrngcs in Nct Position

$ ¡la nla nJa nJa nla
nla nh nla sla nlz
n/a n/a nJz nla nia

nla nla nla nia

$-¡/a
- nla
- nJa

nla

nla nla nla nla nla nla ¡/¿ r/a
¡/a nlz nl¿ nla úa nls n1a nla
nla n1a nlz ¡Ja nla al¿ nlt da
nia slz nla ila. ¡/a nla nla nla
nla rl/s nlt ¡/¿ nÌ¿ nla n/a sla

. úa nla nla . slt . nla r/a ¡r/a n{a
..#i.#

..*;i+. ++--#- " ,!,,.:,,,-----_j- 

-+ 

.,--- -, ..

nla
nla
ala

nla
sla
nla

ala
n/a
n/a

ala
nla
nla

nla
nlz
nla

ila
nla
nla

i

; ; nla nla nla nla nla ntaî- 

-:ä-+-------?-T
(4,nÐ {790} nla nla .. nla_ nla nla nla

$(24,113) $ (e68) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - g -

nJa

nlz

nlz

ola
$-$-

tt) 
Ënded on Jwp 30, 2A10.

,f,



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Componert Unit of the State of Connecticut
Exhibit 2 Continued - Changes in Net Position

Last ïen Fiscal Years
(Dollars in Thousands)

Fisc¿l Y¿¡r ended June 3û,
2û11 2012 2013 20t4 2015 20r6 2tt7 z0L9 2020

$-$- $-$-$$-$-$-$-

l3*---*-lî

$

General Fund

Opcrating Rwenucs

Operating [,xpensas
St¡lid wasle optratit¡ns
Other Costs

Dcpreciation and amortÞation
Total operating expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Opereting Rcvenueg and (.Expenses)
¡nvcstrnent incoms
C)ther incomg ræt

N et lion-0perating Revenues

Tncome (I,oss) befr¡re Transfers
Transfers in (out)

Changes in Net Poaition

TOTAI, AI"]TflORITY:
Operating Revenucs

Operating [xpenses
()perating Income ([,oss)
Non-Oper*ting Rcvenucs and (Erpenses), Net
Income (Loss) before Special lfems
Special ltems
Changes in Net Position

938

-93-s--

(1er)

I
147*-*---148-

$ 132,567

162,630
(30.063)
(r,6r4)

(31,6'77)
¿;5 t

@

(161) (153) (117) (261) (23) (106) (3ó) (t7) (13)

ti¡ 3; ro; ; ; - .;{2)34 l0r9t-.6..............*

(43) (14) (145) (lle) (227) 78 {e7} (35) (l?) (7)
- -, - 874 420 - 900 800

T-re TTat T---TIæI -r---"5î -r-T93- -T---Tg- T--T97I -r*Gs' -r---883_ -r-79i

-gllLge8r _!_19.253t _g___:étg_ _ûJl#13.

$ 63,42é $ 73,889 $ 77,508 $ 74,28û

82,7s1 78,906 t()6,694 8?,101
(re,325) (5.053) (2e,r86) (r2,82r)
2,7A9 (2,620) 11,494 (1,1?9)

(16,616) (1,673) (17,692) (14,550)
1,157 393 99 34r

=M35et ;9,?8gI *-fütseil **gl¿g2t

$ 132,3ll
144,309
(1r,9e8)

(1 1,998)

$ 120,053

127,385

Q,332)
(e21)

(8,25Ð

s 123,547

122,368
1,179

2,339
3,5 l8

$ 98J65
106,624
(l 1,107)

Q,Ae7)
(13,204)

792

$ 86,083
t0t,?48
(r5,ó6s)

Q,r7tJ
(r7,836)

1,711

-f&J¿å

73



llilatcrürlc Innov¡t¡on rnd Recycling Authority
A Component llnitof the St¡tc of Connecticut

E¡hibit 3 - H¡storic¡l W¡ste Summ¡¡y
Lrst ïe¡ FÍsc¡l Years

E¡hibil 3A - Mcøber Municþet Solid Wrstc Drliveric (tom)
(t) a, rti

2An 490,003 ry'¿
2013 t83.733 227,171
?ß14 nh 376.625
2Ol5 nla 371,&7
2016 ola 372929
mú ¡Ja 374,t3Q

2018 nla 371,865

2019 nla 121237

2020 ry'a 4Oó90f

Erhibit3B - Coot¡rct SolÍd lV¡stc Deliveries (tons)

138,635
tls,g27
131,785
13t,357

,b,998 (o

ûld

sJa

øla

da

\rn,
r9r1
2,065

7,351

3,411 
(1)

nla

!/a
n/¡
nl^

t30,502
il8,642
I38,532
t22gn
43,832 {¡)

nla
bla
n/¿
nla

2O7,441
2N,525
19.5,r29

sla
d¿
î/e
ela.

nh
nls

836,082
746As6
701539
503,0ût

419.9t7

374,tn
374,ffis

421237

406,901

t79,ó26
241,ü68
258,¡l4r
262,487

255,tZO

246,W

t\4,n6

192,693
l8er0r
t97,955
t592r7
69,902

zUV¿
t9J25
15,69?

lE,59l

fpqt vrâr Md"{on{ßgcrlr;9 , mwqSÌ ,, ._,... S$H* , To{ar20rl 274,s31 n/6 1.59? - ------ ---t6¡X

æI,00i
t25,896

fi¡g¿¡ v*a.' .... W{on.lqÇa¡f q . ç$,1ïSo Soudrea$ foûâl
2a1l20,606---.î/à..-.lnÆre

Exhibit 3C - Short'Term \Yrste Deliverics (tons)

2At2
20t3
?0t4
æ15

2016

2017

20r8
2019
2024

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016

2017

æls
2019
2020

2n,w
9t,639

nlz
nla
nla

nle

nla
rdt
nlz

n¡a

148,318
2s6376
255,136

2s2,s@

246,W
201,005
125,896
l14116

62,191

21,65
nla
ila
¡y'a

nla
úa
¡y'2

nla

nlN
4t,?x
s9,4X
34246

26,V10

27,792

19,525

15,ó97
l8J9l

0 Ett&d on Nwember j,5, 20l. 2.
ø CSP$ Conecticu þIid Wøtc $tstem conza¿twd on Nova nbq 16, 2012.
ø Creæzd acttg þca! ycø 20N, EnHftsøl y;ø 20 I a.
t4 PøsuøtørhctoslcrolfnøtiaenútlølMIRtt'sfuuhcøsrPrøþarogcRRtrl, theAdwtryrccÒgrúzedþatl@st
Prcied êI¿cÞicity sales *vænu tbotqh Septenúer 201 5 æú futüteøt ProJea waste &htcrèd tût , dú üivcry rcv*ntc
tlvoagh october,20lí.7ïæ AúwityrcútfuertoúÍûFpat ofpolecreqa*s ttwtgltNovct¡úcr 30,2ols-

74



Erhibit 3D - Total Municiprl Solid W¡ste Dclivcries (tonr)
t2)

M¡teriels fnnov¿tÍon and Recycling Autüo¡if
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

Exhibit 3 Conti¡ued - Historicål Waste Summary
L¡stTen Fisc¡lY¿ars

tt)

830,09Jmtz
2013
201¡l
20lJ

20t6

2î17
20t8

2019

202t

2012
2013

2014
20t5

2016

2917

?018

2019

2020

2012
20r3
zAW

20ts
Ì016
?aYl

20t8
2019

m2ß

¡1s
1t728j
692,,4U
663,029

651,508

649,441

595¡9J

56?,831

540,468

w,8s9
255,5W
må82
26t,679

st?il$,
î!s
dt
ûlî
ø1'

2ð/-246
251,569
262J39
261J48

g4.g0q (ó)

¡la
Dla

ila
¡y'a

207,44
2t0,525

1308,401
1,t70,125
1,L59,935

y24,708

745,749

649,54t
595395

s62,831

540"468

t3't922
I 16,886

50,432

64364
72,223

71,L44

ffiJ6t
?r$97
73.356

297,037

lìrhiþi¡ 3p - ¡¡o¡"ipal Sokl riYrste Proccss¿d (ton¡)
(rt

823,972
n/¿
il^

4203V)
680,554
ó38390

63t.450

62?'6"1t

554t15
430Js9

5r8,198

304,983

195,129
û/8

ølt
n¡¿

da
nlg

nJ¿

¡r1a

th
nj¿

sle
n/a

nla

nlt

(r)

rl8
n/r
nJa

ûJt

nl*
o¿a

bla

1,047J92
1,088"2t8
n736r
943293
900,038

n62s9
6A,6t3
554,315

430359

5rql98

Exhibit 3I' - Rccyclrbhs Proccsrcd (tons)
fisca¡ yÊar MióCorctlcrf d, CS\\'S ,? SorúWcsr r'1, foul

tt32t1
42,325

^lt
da
rlå.

a/¿

dz
¡1a

dr

nle.

44,592
50,432

642lÉ6
72323 çt

7t,t44 <3'

66JAQ
?1,89? 

(Ð

ß356 (t

24,708
25,968

ntg

o/¡
V¿

dt
ny's

aä
î/e

(! 
Ended o¡t Novembû 15, 20t2.

@ CSfrß CoñMt¡.1¿t þtld Vasle Systen coøncnæd onMovcnber 16,2012.
P Incluùs Opeøtor d¿livertes,
ê Creaed iùringfsøI lur 2009, Ended$af 

'Ear 
201 4,

€/ Repms æmbine¿dcfrt¿Ìies olsinglz str;ø rccylablet belon FæstUg
tq Püsadrû ro thc tmsÍ* offruncial control qMIRA't þútær Prcjcd þ ff;RRRÁ , th¿ Arnt orily reøgnizëd þvlhæÍ.Prciet
ctcariêit! stet mnue atrough Septer',b¿r 201 5 and þuthedst Pþ.i¿ct vage ùtiwed tots ond delivcty ræanu¿ throvgh Acrob¿r

2ú l 5.'Íhe Åuthority useà thesc funds þr pdy,reû oÍ ptoi¿6 aryættæ thtryh Novanba 30, 24fi.



Materiak Innov¿tion and Rocyc.ling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

nxhibit 4 - \Y¡ste Delivery Summary
Last Ten Fiscal Ye¡rs

Mid-Connecticut Project a.r
Connecticut Solid \lhste System tz)

2AÊ 2014 2015 20t6 2017
Fisc¿l Ycar

*ConÈaøt

1,000

t00

600

400

200

û

ô
F
o

o
F

800

600

,!00

200

oli
o
ðrd
¿6

Õ

ts

0

2ø11

rMember

2011

2012
Fiscal Ye¡r

lContract

South\il.est Division or

2øt2 2013

Fisc¿l Yea

rMember

2013

lShort-Term

2014

,r:Membcr

2018 2019 2V20

'IShort-Term

Southeast Projeet f+l
300

200

100

Éoþ
o

c
d

F".

300

e, 2ao
-o

o

ä 100ðg
o
t-

00

2011 zotz

lMcrnber

2013 2At4
Fisc¿l Yesr

lConûact

20t5

rShort-Term

20t6

(t) 
En¿ed on November I 5, 201 2.

@ Commenced on November I 6, 2A I 2.
(3) 

Creatcd ùdngftscal year 2009. Eadedfacal yeø 2014.

Projecf waste deliveredlans añ deliveryrevemtz tlrougþOctaber 2015. The Aufito"ityued tnese¡wí*Torpynentafuoject erynses tlroughNwember 30,2015.

/ù



-ots

3 roo€
q

.E r*

-o

c

Þ

1,000

800

600

400

200

0

Mid-Connecticut Project fû

2012

Físc¿l Yee¡

M¡te¡i¡ls l¡novrtion lnd Rccycling Authorþ
À Conponcnt Unit of thc Strtc of Conn¿tfisût

E¡hibit 4 Co¡ti¡ucd - Wrsfc Procc¡scd Sumrl¡ry
L¡st Te¡ Fi¡c¡l Ye¡r¡

t00

2013 2ût3 20t4 2015

Connecticut Solid Wesûe Sysftm r:l

2016 ?ß11

Fisc¡l Yca¡

2û18 æt9 ?Sm20lt

Southeest Project Ê)

201 I mn 2Aß ?014

Fiscal Yea¡

2015 ?,ût6

(t) 
Ended on November I 5, 2012.

Ø Cotmnenced on Novenber 1 6, 2A1 2.
@ Puntætt to the tøsfer offinætiat controt of MIRA's So*læast Project to SCHRRA , tle Autlørity reeogniznd Southast Praject elecÞicþ sates reventæ through
September 2015 and Sautheast Projectvaste &lívered wts ød delivery revenc tbøugh October 2A15. The Åuthority used tlæsefundsþr pynent af project e4tenses
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M¡teri¡ls Innov¡tion and Recycling Àuthority
A Component Unit of the Stete of Connecticut

Exhibit 4 Continued - Recyclables Processed Summary
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Mid-Connecticut Project /i) Connecticut Solid Waste System rr,¡

2013 20t4 2015 2016 20t? 2018 2019 2020

Fisc¡l Year

20t3

2ûr r 2ü12

Fisc¿l Yea¡

60

40

20

(1) 
Ended on Novenb¿r /'5, 2012-

a) Cammcnced on November I 6, 201 2.
(3) 

Created ùtringfscal yeor 20A9. Endedfucal yar 20t 4.

2013 0

SouthWbst Division Ê)

24!,2

Fiscal Year

ô
É-

o
€
ç
a

F-

0
20il

rl
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

Exhibit 5 - Energr Generation, Net of In-plant Usage

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Totat ¡nnual megawatts)

tr'iscal Yeer

Connecticut Solid

Waste System ü/

359,646

332,092

343,429

3I3,999
276,654
208,745

272,654

Mid-ConnecticatØ Southeast l3l Total

2011

2At2
20t3
2014

20ls
2016

20t7
2018

20t9
2020

388,457

400,785

143,540

nla
nla
nla
nla

nla,

nla
nla

132,684

135,083

128,817

t32,760
124891

34,065

nla
nla
nla
nls.

521,r37
535,E68

500,194

492,406

456,983

377,494

313,999

276,654
208,745

272,654

n/a

nla

227,837

{t) Commenced onNwember 16, 2012.

Ø Ended on Novewber 15, 2012.
(3) 

Pursuant to the transfer affinoncial control of MIRA's Soatheast Projeû to SCRRRA , the Aahority recognized Southeast Project

electricily søles revenue tlvough September 201 5 and Southeast Project waste delivered totts and delivery revern¿e îhtougþ October

2015. TheAuthnrityused thesefundsþr payment of pr jeet expercesthroughNwenber 30,2015.
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Materials Innovetion and Recycling Authority
A Component titr¡t of the St¡te of Connecticut

trûÍbit 6 - Top FÍve Sources of Mcmbcr'W*ste r')

Current Yeår ¿nd Tcn Years Ago

F&cd Yc¡r Enilcd Junc 30. 2020

Ç¡mnc¡*¡c¡f Stffürfin¡e¿c,$p+tçr f
fl¡rdo¡d
Eastltatford
Tonington
Newington
Glastonbury

19.69f{o

6-74'/o

s_&%
4"79/o
4.6Wo
4l-46!o

fb{ål Year Ended Ju¡c 30, 2011
Mid4onnccticuf r) Soufüc¡ct lr)

Harford
Wate¡bury
Manchester
WestHedo,rd
EastHrtford

19.18/o

16.3'lo/o

7.56%
7.41%
5,70õ/o

56.14o/o

Groton
Norwich
NswLondor
Montville
Wderford

19.4f/o
r6-8r%
15-l9o/o

12.&4a/o

Bddgqport
Fairfield
Milford
Slrâffo¡d
WÊsþod

26.94V"

15-42o/o

,5.05%
11.87o/"

7Sf/onffie:0;t/v
73.38%

(r) 
Peræatage ,epresan8 ratio of Member Deliveries I Tatal lçtømber fultver¡¿s.

Ø En t"d -t Nooøfur I 5, 2012.
(3) 

Coxun¿næd an Novmber 16, 2012.
(4) P:rlrsr/anr la the Þanslcr otfinancial æntrol of MIßA's Sauùeast Project to SCRRI?d, tlu luhæ.ig recognized
Sãtlpasr Prajecl eleeticity salet rwerue thraugh Seplcptbl 201 5 ød Sor.Iuast Project v@ deli*rcd tøs ød &ltvety
rcwtæ throughOctobe" 2015. TtE hthofityrwdtlæsefindsJorpynent dproj¿ct qenes thtoryJrNaÉnbet 30,
Ø ITnS*tln""tDivßiøvasþrtædonJøaøyl,2009tlroughatu*fveødølnfyeøræIiö*asediqovleontftrct
with tvehe oli tlø former Brfueport Wed's müiciøtties. This diviciion etúd on Jaw i0, 201 1"
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Materials Innovation and Recycliug Authority
À Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

Exhibit 7 - Per Ton Service Charge for Member Waste
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

2A1t
2An
20t3
20t4
2015

20t6
2017

20i8
2At9
2A2A

Mid-

Connecticut í/

Connecticut
SolidWaste

System Êi

ola
nla

60.50

61.û0

62.00

62.00

64.00

68.00

81.35

83.00

Southsast SouthWest Él

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

69.00

69.00

69.00

nla
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

60.00

60.00

60.00

s8.00

58.00

58.00

nla
nJa

nla
nla

64.t6
65"11

66.41

67.31

nla
nla
n/a

nla
nla
nJa

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

(4)

(1)

(4)

14)

(4i

(4)

(4i þ)

(6)

Ø Ended on Novsmber t 5, 2012.
Ø Commenced onNovembq 16, 2012-
ø Created duríngftscal year 2009 and endèdfucal year 2015.
(n) 

Tier I Long-Term & Tier 3 Conlracts- Tiq I Short-Tqm * pbs 82, ,ro 2 = plus $4 and Tìq 4 : plus 83
ø feø-ending price. Aprit 20Ig additìonal cost rccwery af 89-35 added to all rates
(o) Ti", 1 Long-Term. Tier I Short-Temt : plus 82, 7¡u¡, 2 : plas $4

Tíer l LongTqm- 50 contracts,Tíq I ShortTerm- I cortract, Tier 2 - I contract
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Materials rnnov¿tion and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the Súate of Connecticut

Exhibit I - Revenues by Source ri)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Þollars ia Thousands)

Member *:ffi"åt
¡nd Other Otùer

Fisc¡l Total Scrvicc o/o of Encrgy Ye oI Lrndfilt o/o oî Recycling û/o oî Operating o/o of
Ye¡r B¡vcnucq Fh""ge Ann"¡l s.lt6 Aqtgtl- Sglg*, . .{nTl|F,! qPÍç}-uJ. S4nu¡l Sg-eenges ',j!*gå|,.

Mid-Connecticut Projoct ¿'

201 I
2012

2013

2014

20t5
2016

2017

2018

24l,9

2020

$ 89,ó25 $

s 90,238 $

8 35,&7 $

s I,134 $

$ 15$
s 22$
s 81 $

$ 70$
$ 48$
s 27 $

Southeast Project â/

20ll s 25,41t s
7012 S 26,754 S

2Ar3 $ 28,160 $

20t4 g 29,199 s
2015 s 29,917 $

2016 S 17,810 $
2017 $ 6$
2018 nla
2Ol9 nla
2024 nla

53,U7
54,806

20,345

8,152

8,375

8,609

8,521

8,1 14

8155

n/a
nla
nla

60.0E%

60.73ù/o

57.08o/o

29,223

28,171

8,945

32.61'/o

31..22Yß

25.\f/o

676
824

4,5&
1,096

:

0.75o.^

091Yo

12-BV/o

96.650/o

:Ï

?.906

3,480

8?0

2,973
?-957

y23

38

I5
t',
8l
70

48

n

l8
J

2
4
4

12
6

nla
úa
n/a

3.32ü/o

3.28t/o

2.1f/o
3.35ø/ø

I00.00%
r00.00%

100:007o

100.0(P/o

100-00o/o

100.00%

0.ü7%

0.01%

0.0r%
Q.0lo/o

A.ïf/o
4.070/o

100.007o
n/a
r/a
nla

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s
$

$

$
$

s

$

$

$
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s
$

$

$

$

s
$

3.24o/o

3,86Vo

2.44V6

s
$

$

$

$

$
$

$

$

$

s
$

$

$

$

$
$

32.01% S

31.30% S

30.577o $
29.18% S

77.12o/o 8
41.47o/o $-s

nla
nla
nla

17,301

18,376

19,550

24,674
21,799

9,343

da
nJø

nrh

67.92;a/o 5
68.690/o $

69.420/o S

70.80% $
72.87o/o $

52.460/o S-s
nla
¡/a
n/a

nla
nla
nla

nla
nla
nla

nla
nh
nla

nJa

nla
nla

('i 
E*clrr¿es non-opercting revenues ercept bryettn ent income.

@ Ended or Novenber 1 5, 20l, 2.
êi Pwsuant to the transfer of!ínancial cowol of MIRA's Soøheost Project to SCRRR.4 , the Authorig recognízed Southeast Pn$ect electríc$ ïales revenue
through September 2A]5 and Souheast
project expenses through November 3A,

Projea waste delivered tons and delivery røvemrc through Ocnber 2015. The Authority usedthesefundsJbr paymenf o!
2015.
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ìlI¡teri¡ls Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Componcnt Urit of the State of Connecticut
Exhibit E Conti¡ued - Revenues by Source 4'

L¡stTen Fisc¿l Yearc
(Dollaæ in Thousands)

M.mb.r *ä#it
¡rd Otl¿r Otùcr

Fix¡l Tot¡l Scrvicc a, of ErcrXy Yt ol Lmdñll '/¡ o1 Rtcycliag '/o ol Opcntílg V¡ oÍ
,, vq]. ,\fvc¡fuc¡,_ ,,cqrsë ln¡u¡ ,iahs ,, ,, À!ú,,Íif',,,,,,,Scvllïi,,,,. Âpqu¡l,, _,,+t"vi3l,Í,_,',,,,,,*_!l,''''}rf ,, RryJ_n.û.S, _ålonrt .

Con¡ccticut Solid Wrstc Sys{cm ¿'

20Il
2012
2013
2Ar4
2015
2016
2Aû
2018
2019
2û20

Propcrty Divi¡ion
201 I
2012
20r3
2014

2015

2016

2017

20 t8
2419

202ù

3-389 $
74r S

5,106 $

9,691 I
¿648 t
8,420 $

8,320 $

15,614 $

19235 S

14267 S

$
s
$

$
$

s

$

$

s
t

$
$-

s
.ß
¡
s
s
s

3
s
s
$
C

s
s
5
$

nla
"nla

7553%
38.7Ãë/s

29.7îlo
27.Ko/o
?2.94!o
26.680/o

2s.s3%
22"1So/c

nJa nla
nlz sle

25,ßn 68"430/o

40,191 57"15%
39,843 6S'Wo
39,141 68.780/o

39,678 'n.83%
39567 67.6Wo
40,81û 69.72%
43310 71.857o

468 13.81'/o
295 39.8toÁ
246 4.t2o/o

185 1.9t%
t: 0"r3Ya

¡¡/a
nla

36,601
70,û94
60,454
s6,9r0
55242
58,454
58,533
ffi,142

ûla
nla

9,3ß
26806
t79s4
r5,857
12.674
15,598
r4,943
13322

i

4A20
8971
7,67
v,898

7J71
14943
18,333

13,{50

-:

:
7l

249-
(70j
107
123
126

i

86.564Â

9).SWc

Y2.¿,U/o

93.807o

93.4Wo

95,llo/o

942iF/ç

ola*l

ala

288
:
i
!

ry'a

nla
lJ01
r,806
1,371

849
t,162
I,6&7
1,353
I,166

1.124
44ó
+40

53s

J7l
522

549

671

n2
817

nla
JI
45

149
153

55
',.|
28

i4l

ry'a

nla
3.s5%
2Str/o
2.26%
1.49/o
2-10ç/o

2-\Wo
2.31a/o

l.94orl

33-ïT/o
6A-lf/o
8.62%
5.52%
7.474/o

6-2tr/o

6.6ú/o

4,3V/r
4-6f/o
5-73Ð/o

nla
It0.0Øo

t2-26%
81.42%
68.3tr/ç
8.79/o

-3ffi,67o/o
20.15%
18,54%
52.81o/o

$
$
f
$
$
$
$
$

:ë
,s

q
,$-

'$
5
f.
is'
s
$:

95-7V/o

nlz nla nla.

l¡ls. nla ala
i S 912 2.49/o
.. s 1þ1 1.84%. S L3Á4 2.Wo
- t 1,0ó3 r.8?/o

= $ 1,727 3.r3%
. $ 1,602 2.74o/o

" $ 1t27 2.44%
" { 2.,444 4.A6%

, g ltE7 53.A20/o
.. .$

_(
,f
.$-s - :
-$
,.$ t ai

r!!:
,.jl;!

nla nla nJa
-$

78,48% 5 j4 9J€/o
- S 34 18.58Plo

's-i.r$-r-s
-$"s"s

Lrndfill DMsion û)

201 I
20t2
20i3
20r4
201s
2016
2!17
201E
2û19
2020

rt) Êrcht&s nona¡rraliig retã!6 êrcepr itfrëstmut ircút¿-
Ø Commuøed on Novqber /6, 20t2.
6) C*uod d*øg fo"rrl yør 201. 2.

nla

3l
367
183

224
2|11

lr5ì
114
151

26'l

5
q

$
rs

s
,$
s
s
5

.l

TlYo31,

r/anJa

9r21%
466.67/o
79.tf/o
81.46Ò/o

47-19/o

s
$
s
s
à
$
$
s
I

8Ít



lll¡teri¡ls Innov¡tion and Recycling Authority
A Compouent Uuit of the St¡te of Connecticut
Erh¡bitE Continued * Revenues by Source r'l

L¡st Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollars inThoruands)

f'¡scd Total
Ycar Rcvcr¡uc¡

Membcr
¡nd Otùer

Sewicc
Ch¡rgcs

Voaf
Annu¡l

Energr
S¡lcr

alc of
An¡url

L¡ndfill
Rcvcn¡¡c

o/o oî.
Å.¡nu¡l

Rccycling
R¡vcuuc

o/c of
Annr¡¡l

InrestDent
Incomc &

Othcr
Opcretiag
Revcnræs

Yt o1
Annual

$outtlüest Division d
20tt $ 14,363
2012 $ '13,619
2013 $ 13,603
2014 $ 13,389
2015 s 6T
2016 ota2017 nla2018 ¡/a2019 ala2020 nla

99.99/o
99.99Yo

100,00%
l0û.0flo
100.00%

nla
nla
o/a
nla
nla

d:

¡/a
nla
nÌa
n/a
da
nla
ila

$
$

nla
n/a
nla
¡/a
¡/a
nla
nlz

,:

nJa
nJz
nla
nla
nla
nla
n/a

n¡a
l-119 $
708 $
nla
nla
¡la
ila
nla
nIa
nla

14361
13,6tE
r3,603
13,389

67

nla
n/a
nla
nl¿
nla

";s¡a
nlø
n1a

¡¡la

$
$
$
$
s

$
$
$
s
$

$
$
I
$
s

$
$

n/a
alz
da
ila
nla

*:

ole
nh.
nla
nla
s!a
nla
nla

da
nlz
da
d¡
nla

ú:

nlz
nla
nla
ala
nla
¡,/¡
ala

.j

nla
ila
nla
nla
n/¿

nr1

nla
¡/a
nlo
nla
n/¿
nla
sla

nJa
nlz
r,la
nla
nla

:

¡le
nla
n/z
ila
ala

rtlt
tt7
708
nla
nh
nl¿-

oh
n/a
¡/a
nla

l.$
s

')

i
0.01%
0.01%

nla
sla
nla
n/a
nla

Recycling Division Pi

2011
20tZ $201' $
2014
2015
20t6
2017
20r8
20t9
2t20

lt) Iìrcldes non-o¡xroting ræ€rnr¿s ãczpt ¡nesiaun inmn¿-
o Creaed dtitrgfscat yeø 2009. Endedfiscal yeø 2014.
oi C:natcd dwtngft*al yeø 2012, Ewledfscal yeæ 2011"

nla
99.82% S

1100,00% $
nl¡
¡/a
n/a
nla
nla
nÌa
nlz

nla
l{/o

nla
nla
nJa
n/a
ala
nla
nla

0.

n/a
n/a
nh
sla
nla

nla
.,

*
ola
nla
n/a
nla
rla
nh

E4



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authorify
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

Exhibit 9 - Revenue Bond Coverage Ratios (Combined)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Dollars in Thousands)

Fiscal

Year

Gross

Less:

Operating

Net
Available

D"bts"*i@

-

(r) {4)(1) Tot¿l

20r 1

2012

2013

2014
20r5
2AL6

2Al7
20t I
2Aß
2420

8,908

5,837

6,275

18,764

7,359

4,016

4,678

17,154

10,426

576

5,324
3,915

4,135

6,001

4,250
4248

1.48

1.37

1.48

nlz
nia
nla
nJa

nla

nla

nJa

s ï32,373 (s)

$ 132,235

$ 120,005

s 123,471

$ 98,325

$ 83,435

s 63,634
g 74,272

s 77,967

s 74,7A3

$ 123,465

s 126,398

$ I 13,730

$ 104,707

$ 90,966

$ 79,419

$ 58,956

$ 57,11t
g 67,541

$ 74,127

$

$

$

$

$

s
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

r$

,$

is
$
$
,$

,'ü

.$

,$

it

677

335

113
:'

$

$

$

s
$

$

$

$

$

$

(6)

,i

:;:

(t) 
Includes operating revenues and i¡westment income, qccludes non-operating revenues-

Ø kcludes depreciatíon and amortization, wríte-of of developøent costs, interest æpense, øs well as dßtribations ta.member tawtæ and others"
Ø Et"lrd.t eorþ retirement/defeasance of debt and State Loøns pay-øff,
lo) Does not include trønsþrs þom reserues and other sources to maÌntain caversge requirements.
6) Du"r"or" primaríly due 1o closure of llÌatlingbrd Project.
(6) 

Mtd-CT pro¡eu ended as oJ' I I I I 5/t 2 and bonds øre futþ paid.
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Materials Innov¿tion and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the Súate of Connecticut

Exhibit I0 - Revenue Bond Ratings
As ofJnne30, 2t20

As of June 3A,202A, the Authority had no outstanding long-term debt carried on its books.



Materials Innov¡tion and Recycling Authority
A Componen't Unit of the Ståto of Connecticut

Exhibit 11 - Outst¡nding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Dollars in Thousands)

Fiscal

Year

Mid4onnecticut
:.

Speci¡I

Obligdion Subordinate

Bonds Bonds lf
s

SoutheastJ'
Special

Oblþation

Bmds

Subordinate

Bonds

Toøl
Oú.stan¿irg. ,Ptr

s 8,050

$ 4l:s
nla

nla

nla
' nla

sla
nla

nla
nla

Pe¡

q*id
J

2

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

ila

20ll
2012

2013

20t4

2015

20t6
20t7

20lE

20I9

202A

$

$

8,050

4,

$

$ i

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

$

$

nla

nla

nla

nla

nJa

n/a

nla

nla

nla

ila
nJa

nlz

nla

nla

nla

ala

$135

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nJa

nÌa

nla

(t) 
Commencing ín Físcul Yeø 200i, MídÕotneøicttt Projed Sabordinøed Bonù øIso itæIudar the princþal baleßes dae on Stæe Loûls

receìved

Ø Pl"ase see F¿hibtt 14 Demogrryhic l{orntatlonfor papttation fua

vI



lVlaterisb Innovation rnd Recl¡cling Àuthority
A Component IInÍt of the Stete of Cannecticut

Exhibit 12 - Special C*pitel Reserve Fusd Debt Limit Inform¡fion
Last Ten X'iscal Years

(Dolks in Thousands)

FÌ¡c¡I Ycar cndod Junc 30,

?9!l. W ?a¡,i '49¡+ ry ?$Ér ?9¡+ 4!S 20te 202a

s725,000 $725.000 $725J00 $725.000 S725,t)00 S?25.000 $725,tn0 $?25.0{X} $725,000 $ -Spcciet CapÍtrl Roccrvc Funds (SCllÍ') timit fil

Prqiect:

Mid4onnectiurt Project

1996 Series A

Southeast Project

2010 Series A - ÞrojectRofirnding €/

TOTAL SCRF.BACKFJ) DEBT

f.qal debtmargin

Tot¿l outstandirg as a perccntage of SCRF lieit

$ 8,050 S 4,134 $ -, S r$ r$ $ $ $ $

21.150 22,160 17,100 11,295 5270 .; *

35,800 26,894 1?,100 n,295 s,270

$..68j¿00 $698,106 $70?,e00 $713J05 f719,730 g72r:0.00 $725,000, $?25,000 j725,000 $ .---

4.94o/o 3.71o/o 2"360/o 1.56o/o 0-73Yo 0.00Yo O.OO% 0.007o O-00"/o 0.OA%

o:lhitisxtere¡ndedthelggSSerusAbods. The2010SeriesAbond¡øenotcaniedontlp/4trtØrity'sboo*s.Åsoftlflí/ll,ttvseboústeþlþpid
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the State of Connecticut

Exhibit 13 - Demographic Information
LastTen Fiscal Years

Connecticut Solid Waste System f2)Mid-Connecticut l//

Average
Population Unernployment # of
Served Rate Towns

Southeast é/

Average
Pcpulation Unemployrnent # of

Served Rate Towns

SouthWest 6l

Average
Population Unemplolment # of

Served Rate Towns

Average
Population Unerrployment # of

Served R¿te Tou.rs
Fiscal

Year

20tr

2$12

2013

2414

2015

2016

2¡JT7

2018

2019

20?0 (5)

r,227,363

1,225,35t

t,22s,780

wa

nla

rua

nla

nia

wa

nia

6.9

6.9

6.8

n/a

nla

nla

nl'ù

nJa

nla

n/a

70

70

7t

nla

nla

n/a

n/a

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

719,080

719,224

717,595

715,447

737,235

726,909

753,988

766,719

n1a

n/a

6.6

4.8

3.9

4

5.3

J.2

2.8

5.7

nla

nla

5t

5l

5t

5l

51

50

5l

52

t2

t2

12

12

t2

t2

tz

nla

nla

nla

7.2

7.2

7.1

5.3

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

12

12

l2

t2

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nJa

225,284

224,580

22A,t26

224,487

2t9,738

218,272

216,488

n/a

Wa

nlz

8-0

8.5

8-2

5.9

5.3

3.9

n/a

nla

nla

5

465,484

468,863

471,623

474,û96

nla

nla

n/a

nla

ula

nla

0) Ended on November .15, 2012.
Q) Co*^"r"ud. on November I 6, 201 2.
Q Created duringJìscalyear 2009. Endedfscal year 2014.
Ø Pursuant to the transfer offinancial control of MIRA's Southeast Project to,SCRRit{ , the Á.athority recognize.d Southeast

Praject electricity sales revenue thraugh Seplember 2015 andSoutheast'Projectwaste deliveredtons and delivery revenue

through October 2015. The Authoríty used thesefundsþr pryment of prajea *peraes through Nwember 30, 2015-
(t) Sourre, Populaion provided by the State Depûrtment of Public Health andbøsed on estimates as of JuIy I, 20!9.

Unemployment data provided by the Støe Department of Laborfor Septernber 2020.
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authorify
A Component Unit of the St¿te of Connecticut

Exhibit 14 - Top Ten Non-Governmental Employers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

zLlg 6)

Employees
Percentage

of Total
Àuthorùty

Emplojrment
INtn

2û11

Employees

ConnectÍcut Q)
#

R¿nk

Percentage

of Total
Authority

EmplolmentEmnlover

Yale New Haven Hçalth System
Hartford Healthcare
United Technologies Corp.
Yale [Jniversiff
General Dynamics Electric Boat
Wâl-Mart Stores Inc.
Sikorsþ, A l,ockheed Martin Company
The Travelers Cos" lnc
Mohegan Sun
The Ilartford Financial Services Group Inc.
Foxwoods Resort Casino
Aetna Inc.
General Electric, Co.
John Dempsey l{ospiøl

Total

Connecticut o) Rank

19,416

18,652

18,000

16,055

I 1,862

8,t35
7,900

7,400

7,150

6,800

122,070

1

1

J

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

0.15%
A.L6o/o

a.r6%
0.lE%
024o/o

0.33Yo

a31%
0-39o/o

0.41%

0.43%

15,216

37,440

8,350

7,000

8,000

10,500

7,210

7,018

5,400

1 I 1,094

2

i

4

8

5

-)

6

I

9

l0

434%
0.14%

0.62%

4.74%

0-650/o

0.50%

4.72%

0.74%

0.96%
t.04%

6.46%

5,000

7.81%

(t) H*çordB*iness Jtrurnal (Hß,1) - April 2020
Ø Hortfard Business Jownal ftIB.I) - November 201I
þ 2020 information nat øvailable at publicøion



l'ofsl Solid lV¡stc olo ol lVlaintenance t/o ol Other Yo of

MateriaLs Innovation and Recycling Authority
A ComponentUnit of the State of Connec"ticut

Exhibit 15 - Expenses by FunctÍon r'l

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Doltars in Thousands)

L¡ndfrll
Closure &

Distribution
to Member

o/o o1 Towr¡s andFisc¡l
Year

"/o al Dcbt
Se¡vice

a/o ot
Ànnual

(2)

74,1{}2

76,017

27,428
47

601

639
T4

:

84.620/o

E5.7lo/o

74.82o/o

-5.16%
28.160/o

4237%
0.79o/o

7,377
7,680
3,916
2,428
t,558

869
1,754

(t)

lVlid-Connecticut Project r'l

2011 $ 87,6:i6 $
2Q12 $ 89,208 $
2013 S 38,731 $
2Aß $ (9ll) $
2015 $ 2,134 $
2tt6 $ r,508 $
2(Jt7 S rJ68 $
2018 $ - $

2019 $ -s
2020 $ -$

Southe¡st Project É'l

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$

$
$

s
$
$
$
s
$
ç

s

lû3
845
610

6

(25)

s
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a

.; ; S; 237

g, 140

-$ 203

: . $: 227

' i s 473

s29
s

n/a úa
da n/a

n/a
nla

4,248
4,23?
a )r)

1.260/o

0.9s%
1s7%

-0.660/o

s
$
$
$
s
$
$
s
$
$

8.42% S

8.617o $
10.ll7o $

-266.520/o S

73.01% $
57.63% S

99.21c/o $
-$-s
-$

746 0.857o
434 A.49%

?,555 6.60%
(3,392) 372.34%

$
$
$.

.$.
,$

$
$
$
$
r$

$

s
$
s
s
s
s
S

nJs
nla

4-85%
4.74o/o

10.90%

Y6.0

nla
nJa

7%

3,412
86

1,975

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

2:A11

2012
2013
2014
2015
20t6
2017
2018
2019
202CI

nla
nlz

$

$
$

$

$
$
b

s
nla
nlø

$

$

$

$

$
$

$

$

nla
nla

25,140

2'1,530
2?,103
30,653
30,228
23,902

29

23,1.41

25,989
26,900
28,970
30,00t
17,554

92.05%

94.40%
99.25%
94.51%
99.25%
73.Mo/o

0.94o/o

0.SLo/o

O.75Ð/o

1.00%
0.756/o

1.980/o

100.007o

,7& a

t,401

1,37_\

5,S7;

6s¿

5.09%

4.49%

24.58o/o

r00,00;
nla
nJa

*,$I

"$-$
-$
-$
-$'s
,$

nla
n/a

nla
nla

(' 
Excludes depleciotion and amortízafíon and non-operatirrg er(penses. Deb¡ semice includes principal repøyments.

3] lncludes legal exptnses throughftscal year 2005. Starting FY2A06, Iegal expenses are reported un¿er Alher Costs.
tÐ 

P\oase see note (2) above. Olher Costs includes legal expenses and admînistrative and operalional semices.

") Ended on November 15,20]¡2.
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Materiak fnnovation and Recycling Authority
A Component {Jnit of the State of Conuecticut
Eüib¡t 15 Ccntinned - Erpenscs by Functian 1',

Last Ten FiscåI Years
(Doll¿n inThousa¡rts)

Fiscrl Tot¡l Solid W¡rr.
Erprnscs Opcntions

M¡¡ütrla¡cc
& Utilitics

YcoÍ
Ä.rn-nl

Ve o1

A¡nu¡l
ûtücr

costu/"
Yo oÍ

An¡url

f,¡¡dfll
Clos¡¡c &

Post-closurc

a/o ol
-A.¡nn¡l

Dbtribntio¡
to MêErber
Towns r¡d t/o of

Co¡¡ccticutSolid ìVrste Sþtcm f/
201 I
201?
2013
?014
20li
?01ó
?ßt7
20r8
2019
z(no

rla n/a
nla

ß!a
ala

nl¿
rla.
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

nla
nla

¡/a
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
$
$

s
s
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$

$

$
$
$
$
s
$
c

s

$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$

ntt
nla

36-2s9 $
57,107 S
.54,98i $
52,68r $
54,yJ4 $
55119 $
64,03s $
71,018 s

2.399 S

716 3
2.554 5
5,037 S

3,683 S

3,02i $
2,910 $
2,159 $
3,194 S
2,777 g

¡Ja
94.73%
9t.sr%
9ù.01%
n9r%
91.20%
97 ^360/,
9t.44%
"15.9tr/o

rla n{x
Iil^69% $

-6640.0û7o $
22.71a/o $
34.08% S

. 82.76e/ø S
1!.69f/o S

55.2V/o S
17.03% s
s.35% S

nla nla
nJa nJa

0.94o/a S
l2t7ò s
1.10þlo $
r23% S

1.50% $
144% I
251% g

18_41% $

ry'a

nla
$
s
$
$
$
s
$
$

nla
nl¿

nh,
nla

Propcrty Ilivision
2öt ¡

20t2
20!3
20t4
2015
2416
?017
2At8
2019
2020

$
s
s
s
s
t

s
s

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

32,897
s?,261
49y'89
47,890
50,157
50"449
58js4
53,6t9

2.368
303

1)73
3,383

\413
t,830
r,#2
r ,o<
1,162
f.630

86
332
203
t82
3.36

46
69
70
36

342
690
ffi1
6s2
829
79s

r,605
13,076

3,020
4,156
4,EE5
4,r 39
4,008
3,975
3.8'.16

4,323

98"71%
42"32%
49.U%
67"16%
65.52%
60.54%
5'7.r|y
59"98Vo

42.&o/o
58-70%

134
lÃ

63;
387
43
568
rr8

1.t76
411

5059f/o

2.23e/o

r2.5r%
l0.5lo/o
14.6Y/n
19.57/o

5.47o/o

36.82o/o
14.87o/o

7o/a

8^33o/o

7.28o/o

8,88%
7.860/o

12V/o
7-2ú/o
6.0s%
6,tf/o

17.$f/o
55.45%
18.44%
m33%
23.98%
24.81'/ç
23.3',|o/o

34.55o/o

2ß.54o/o

26^43o/o

-22.18o/oß32\
I
ii

$
$
s
$
$
f
s
s
$
$

rÌ

ale
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

8¡0 3L7la/o

nlania
-31

nla

429
39r
471

1,024
883
750
680
746
656
7v

lts
t77
6'l

l6s
63

341
62s

rla
$
s
t

$
$
$
$
$
$

L¡ndtitl l)þision /r'

20ll ¡la
2412 5 77
2013 $ (5)
2014 $ 894
z0r5 s 534
2016 $ 406
x0r7 $ 336
2018 s r25
m19 $ 411
2020 $ 673

$
$
s
{
s
$
s
$
$

(24)

Q4)
175

3
r 1<

0)

12

nla
34 4-16%

356 -7120.Wo
79j8%

da
(re) -24"68%

(693) 13860,007"
-2.68%
32:t7%
0.14%

37-2V/o
-5-6Oó/o

33.15%
16.S0f/o

49.tt%
5O-4ú/o
82.97o/a

92.-8"1o/o'780/ø

{tt Exchdes deprcciation and wniutian and hon-t{Etûting ex*rtses. Irebt sew¡ce incluàas prinaipal rcpayment
o) Other Co.gs inchdcs legcl cxpmæ md üdmînigûriw ãñd û!Èrutiawi ynîæs
ß) Commnc¿d on N<wmb¿r t 6, 201 2.
ø Created dwing ¡scat w0 201 2
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Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
A Component Unit of the S&te of Connecticut
Exhibit 15 Continued - Expøses by Function ø/

La¡t Ten Fiscal Ye¿n
@ollars in Thousands)

M¡iuten¡nce ¡/o of Other To of
LandfiU

Closure & o/t oÍ

Dbtribstion
to Mcmbcr
Towns¡nd YoaÍFlstål Tot¡l

yerr Expenscs

Solid W¡stc
Opcretions

o/o of
Annu¡l

Southlilest Division Ê'

(2)

540

433

559

572

201 r

20t2
20t3
ãtt4
2015

2016

20t1
20t8
2019

2420

14,390

13,651

13.453

ßAn
(43)

1,046

r343
I
I

13,850

13318

12,894

12,9$7

(43)

96.2s%

96.834/o

95.84s/o

95.76o/a

00-0t%

80.887o

42.610/o

-37.50o/o

100.00%

$

$
$

$

$

nla

nJa

nia
nla
nJa

nla

$

$

$

$
nla
nla

nla
nla
ntz

nla

nla
nla
nla
nla

v6
573

(3)

I

$

$

$

s

s
n/a

nla

n!a

nla
nla

nla

$

$
$

$
nJa

nJa

nJa

nla
nJ¿

$

$

$

$

$
nla
n/a

nia

nla
nla

nla

$

$

$

$

nlo
rla
nJa-

nia
nla

$

$

$

$
s
nla

nla
n!a

nla
nla

nla

$

$

$

$

nJa

slt
nla
nla
i/a

6.02o/a

5.360/o

7.5A4/o

3"75a/o ï
3.I7a/a $
4.16o/o S

4.24o/o S

-$

s
$

$

$

$

na
nla
n/a

nla

nla

nla
$

$

$

$

n/a
nla
nJa

nla
nJz

I

nla
n/a

n/a

n/a

nla

nla

' nla

nla
nla

n/a

nla

nlø
63

72

il13

nla

nla
nl¿

nla
nla

nla
$

$
$

s
n/a
ry'a

n/a
n/¿

nla

nla

nla
nla

rla
n/a

rla

nla
nla
n/a
nla
nla

nla

nla
nla

nla
nla

nla

nJa

nla
als
nla
n/a

489 36.410/o

nla

nla
nla
nla
nlt

nla

nla
nla
n/a
nla
nla

Rccycling Division rri

2Ðtt
2012

20r3
2014

2015

2016
20t7
20t8
2019

2024

i

137

2û9

13.10%

l5-56a/o

nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

(') E chtd* deprecìation and anortizøtion ætd non-opraÍfug eqøn:res. D¿bt service fuæfudes principal relrdyùtênb-
Ø Other Cosls inclzrdes legal expenses atd adninistrøtive atd operdional seryices,
(3) 

Created ùringftscatyeat 2009. Ett&dfscalyeør 2014.
(a) 

Created duringfacal year 2012. Endedfiscal year 20t4.
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Materials fnnoyation and Recycling Authority
A. Component Unit of the St¿te of Cannecticut
Exhibit 1é - Fult-Time Employees by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Iüqgal Yeqr eüded June l),
za$ 2012 2013 z0t4 20ts 20rl ?+afi 2018 2.019. 2wþ

3544444434
32211r0000
7776222222
131088ilil9978
333344432?
18 19 ls - --t7 t6 t5 t4 _, ll 13 13

Administation

Communications External Affairs

Enviroune.ntal á,ftù:s
Finar¡ce and Accouuting

Legal

Operations

Total 47 46 42 39 38 37 33 32 27 29
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AttachmentJ-Partll

Financial Stability I nformation

Attachm enl2

Not lncluded - Only Required for New Construction

Permit 048-1-TS to Construct and Operate Originally lssued

September 28, 1989

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

Application for Permit Renewal Without Modification

For The

Ellington Transfer Station



AttachmentJ-Partll

Financial Stability I nformation

Attachment 3

Copy of MIRA FY2021 Connecticut Solid Waste System Division
Adopted Operating Budget (includes Ellington Transfer Station)

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

Application for Permit Renewal Without Modification

For The

Ellington Transfer Station



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR 2O2I
CONNECTICUT SOLID \ilASTE SYSTEM DIVISION

ADOPTED OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGETS

February 18,2020



Exhibit B

MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID \ilASTE SYSTEM CS\il

DBTAILS ACTUAL
FYI9

ADOPTED

FY2O

ADOPTED

FY21

Power

MSW

Other (Spot)

Tons Processed

Residue Rates

Otlrer

433,117

146,007

2,000

8,'717

9,7 58

424,515

85,000

72,946
2,000

kwh/ton of RDF Produced

State Purchases

Total kwh Sold

Non-Contract rate

Contract I Rate

Contract 2 Rate

Capacity Payment

Renewable Energy Credits (REC) II
REC II PriceÀ4egaWatt Hour

Participating Towns
Hauler Contract

Other Contract

Municipal BulþWaste
Spot - MSW
Fel'rous Residue (Inbound)
Recycling Residue (lnbound)

Total Tons Delivered

Mattress/Box Spring (number of unit)

Total MSW Processed

RDF Consumed

Ash Rate (Per Ton of RDF)
Ash Rate (Per Ton of MSW Plocessed)

Process Residue Rate (Per Ton of MSW)
Fenous Metals Rate (Outbound) (Per Ton of MSV/)
Felrous Residue Rate (lnbound) (Pel Ton of MSW)
Non-processible Waste - Out-of-State

Ferrous Residue Revenue (ave per ton price) $

Ferrous Metals including post combustion (Outbound)

Scrap Metal/Mainterrance Metal Revenue (ave price per tor $

Scrap Metal/Maintenance Metal Revenue (Outbound)

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

516

208,744,740

0.03 r 6

0.0365

5,505,939

2,214,388
1 1.00

419,036
125,957

2,086

5,578
5,509

505

285,000,000

0.0390

s 3,357,232 $

$ 1,282,500 $

$ 4.50 $

512

303,000,000
0.0340

2,744,773
3,636,000

12.00

't,405

r 0,635

558,1 65

225

435,85 I
404,793

599,598

300

573,000
564,000

602,500

225

602,000
592,000

27.'76%

25.78%
0.00%

3.09%
1.28%
0.37%

63.44

13,460

t'|2.89
540

26.3s%

25.94%
0.00%

3.00%
1.50%

0.15%

65.00 $

17,190

150.00 $

800

26.22%
25.78%

0.00%

3.00%
1.50%

0.t5%

65.00

r 8,060

170.00

600

s

$



MIRA. CONNECTICUT SOLID \ilASTE SYSTEM CSW

DETAILS ACTUAL
FYl9

ADOPTED
FY2O

ADOPTED
FY2I

Fees Essex TS Host Benefit (per ton)

Torrington TS Host Benefìt (per ton)

Watel'town TS Host Benefit (per ton)

Deliveries Essex TS Host Benefit
Torrington TS Host Benefit
Wateltov/n TS Host Benefit

Fees Essex MSW (ave per ton)

Essex Recyclables (ave per ton)

Torrington MSW (ave per ton)

Torrington Recyclables (ave per ton)
'Watertovm MSW (ave per ton)

Watertown Recyclables (ave per ton)

Waste Transpolt Fees Ash to Other (blended rate per ton T&D)
Non-pr-ocessible Waste to Other þer ton T&D)
Southeast Project

Other Location

Hauled Tons Essex MSW
Essex Recyclables

Torrington MSW
Torrington Recyclables

Watertown MSW
Watel'town Recyclables

MSW Byproduct Tons Ash to Other
Non-processible Waste to Other

Diverted MSW Tons Southeast Project

Other Location
Total Divefted MSW Tons

0.61 0

0.61 0

0.610

0.620 s
0.620 $

0.620 $

0.640

0.640

0.640

$

$

$

$

$

$

59,231

59,901

88,022

$ 62.68

$ 129.00

$60.00 - $80.00
$25.00 - $150.00

50,943
22,958
51,943

8,214
80,918
44,847

112,353
339

7,112
115,202

58,000
8,500

55,000
8,400

98,000
7,000

55,500
10,500

52,600

8,000

42,500

7,000

66,500
63,400

105,000

64.58

125.00

105.00

r48,636
300

66,000

60,600
49,500

67.39

129.00

I 10.00

I 55,1 96

300

500

$

$

$

$

$

$

16.02

2r.94
18.82

36.12

t6.17
22.86

15.53 $

22.78 $

18.74 $

37.49 $

15.53 $

23.82 $

15.71

23.04
18.95

37.92

15.71

24.08

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

26,598
122,314 26,598 500

2



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID \ilASTE SYSTEM CS\il

DETAILS ACTUAL
FYI9

ADOPTED

FY2O

ADOPTED

FY2I

RBCYCLING OPERATIONS

Inbound

Outbound

Recycling Sales

CSWS Acceptable Commercial Recyclables (tons)

CSWS Acceptable Residential Recyclables (tons)

FCR Acceptable Commercial Recyclables (tons)

FCR Acceptable Residential Recyclables (tons)

Total Recyclable Materials

Recycling Residue

CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - ONP (MIRA Tons)

CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - OCC (MIRA Tons)

CSWS Container Per Ton Sales Revenue (MIRA Tons)

CSWS Commercial Tons

FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-ONP (FCR Tons)

FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-OCC (FCR Tons)

FCR Container Per Ton Sales Revenue (FCR Tons)

FCR Commercial Tons

Recycling Residue Total
Recycling Residue Chargeable

CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - ONP

CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - OCC

CSWS Container Per Ton Sales Revenue

CSWS Commercial Tons

FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-ONP

FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-OCC

FCR Container Per Ton Sales Revenue
FCR Commercial Tons

Residential Recyclables Per Ton Revenues

Commercial Recyclables Per Ton Revenues

CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - ONP

CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - OCC

CSWS Container Per Ton Sales Revenue

CSWS Commercial Tons

FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-ONP

FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-OCC

FCR Container Per Ton Sales Revenue
FCR Commercial Torrs

129

398
77

3,916
2,004
2,598

183

1,848

5,122

I,104

8.50

7.50

8.s0 $

7.s0 s

l.s0 s
5.00 s
8.00 s

40.00 s

54

73,890

30

315

60

65,060
lncluded Below

r 0,000

70,200

10,000

31,194
10,641

19,029
54

74,236

13.26y,

51.25%

17.48%

31.26%
0.09%

2r.30%
6s.97%
12.73yo

0.00%

9,844
6,1 58

75,060

13.00%

46.s4%

22.38%
31.08%

0.15%

45.01%
23.03%
29.86%
2.10%

9,758

6,005

26,318

12,657

17,575

60

80,200

13.26%

sr.21%
17.46%

31.24%
0.09%

21.30%
65.97%
12.73%
0.00%

10,635

6,625

31,183
10,632
19,022

55

8.50
7.50

1.00

$

s

s
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

2.72

8.73

(2.22)

2.72

1.50

6.37

0.50 s
1.00 s
2.00 s
r.00 $

J

Non-Participating Tons to Transfer Stations 5,501 3,620 3,400



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID \TASTE SYSTEM DIVISION CSWS

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACTUAL
FYl9

ADOPTED
F'Y2O

ADOPTED

FY21

49-001-00040101

49-001-000-401 r0

49-00 I -000-xxxxx

49-001-00040109

49-001 -000401 03

49-001-0004011I

49-00r-00040r l2

49-001-00041104

49-001-00041106

49-001-00042101

49-00 1 -0O0-xxxxx

49-001-000-45150

49-001-00046101

Ser"vice Charges Solid Vy'aste-Participating Town $

Service Charges Solid Waste-Hauler Contracts $

DiversionReinrbursement'Waste-HaulerContracts $

Service Charges Solid Vy'aste-Other Contracts $

Selvice Charges Solid Waste - Spot/Ferous Residue $

Member Service Fee $

Other Operating Charges $

Metal Sales $

Municipal Bulky Vy'aste & Mattresses/Box Spring $

Recycling Facility $

Electricity $

Miscellaneous Income $

Interest Income $

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

DESCRIPTION

$ 58,533,338 $ 68,798,729 S 72,801,436

31,273,567

9,438,135

54,274

25,',l58

27,329

947,309

215,303

1,312,361

14,943,268

66,734

169,300

35,994,911

12,844,109

418,164

108,000

26,600

1,237,350

209,000

2,015,263

15,754,732

20,000

50,000

38,663,865

7,905,000

8,500

5,470,950

43,344

26,000

1,275,900

246,750

2,458,3s4

16,682,773

20,000

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

ACCOUNT

ACTUAL
FYl9

ADOPTED

F'Y2O

ADOPTED

FY21

49-00 I -501 -57871

49-001 -501 -xxxxx

49-00 1 -xxx-xxxxx

49-00 1 -505-xxxxx

49-00 1 -xxx-xxxxx

49-00 I -xxx-xxxxx

49-001-xxx-527 19

49-00 I -50 1 -xxxxx

49-00 I -xxx-xxxxx

49-00 1 -506-xxxxx

49-001-501-xxxxx

49-001 -501 -5800 I

2,310,401

2,831,221

2,286,85',1

22,316,578

2,092,962

27,418,672

671,440

1,1 03,1 00

2,048,119

785,280

2,539,585

3,053,994

2,506,638

15,924,596

1,490,962

30,979,886

96 r ,550

1,229,032

2,151 ,973

913,936

I,900,000

Administrative Expenses

Operational Expenses

Assessment, Fees, Subsidies, & PILOTs
'Waste Transport

MIRA Facilities Operating Expenses

NAES Contract Operating Charges

NAES On-Site Incentive Compensation

NAES Management Fees & Charges

Transfer Stations

Recycling Facility

Recovery (FYl9 Force Majeure)

Operational Contingency

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

2,483,548

3,598,482

2,5r5,704

13,131,681

1,488,r42

32,398,938

996,302

1,237 ,570

2,191,726

962,290

1,578,053

63,974,696 63,647,151 S 62,582,436

NET INCOME / (LOSS) $ (5,441,359) $ 5,151,578 $ 10,219,000

4



MIRA. CONNECTICUT SOLID \ryASTE SYSTEM DIVISION CS\ilS

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACTUAL
FYl9

ADOPTED

FY2O

ADOPTED

FY21

49-00 I -501 -52687

49-001-501-xxxxx

49-001-00047216

49-00 1 -000-xxxxx

ACCOUNT

Contribution to CSWS Improvement Fund

Contribution to Major Maintenance Fund

CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund

Contribution from Propelty Division Genel'al Fund

DESCRIPTION

16,708,885 13,711,000

(14,476,914) ,6

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

8 9 422)

$

$

$

$

$

850,000

14,3 69,000

(5,000,000)

TOTAL DISBURSEMENT OF'CS\ryS NET INCOME $ 2,232,07I $ 5,1 51,579 10,219,000

BALANCE $ (7,673,430) $ $

ACTUAL
FYl9

ADOPTED

FY2O

ADOPTED

FY21

MSV/

Recycling

C)ther

Tier I Short-term *

Tier I Long-term/Tier3 *(a)

Tier 2 *

Other Contracts Tip Fee

Hauler Contracts Tip Fee

Delivel'ies to Hartford S

Deliveries to Transfer Stations $

Municipal Bulky Waste $

Spot

Tier I (without recycling) Tons to Transfer Stations $

Non-Participating Tons to Transfer Stations $

Non-Participating Tons to Hartfbrd $

Participating Tons to Haltford $

MattressesÆox Spring Surcharge (per unit)

Ferrous Residue (Inbound)

14.00 $

72.00 $

16.00 $

85.00 $

83.00 $

87.00 $

93.00

91 .00

95.00

$

$

$

74.00 $

76.00 $

100.00 $

nla

16.00

(b)

87.00 $

89.00 $

100.00 $

(c)

(b)

93.00

93.00

120.00

(c)

12.00

50.00

nla

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

23.00

46.00

30,00

s

$

30.00 $

40.00 $

30.00 $

40.00 $

30.00

40.00

* On02113119, the BOD approved an increase of $9.35 per ton in FYl9 Participating Town tip fees f'or Apr-Jun 2019 deliveries dne to
incun'ed costs lelated to major turbine outages.

(a) The remainir.rg Tier 3 contract was collverted to a Tier I long-term contract in FY20.

(b) Rate based on negotiated contract.
(c) Rate based on market condition.

Ã



MIRA. CONNECTICUT SOLID \ryASTE SYSTEM DIVISION CS\ryS

ACTUAL
FYI9

ADOPTED

FY2O

ADOPTED

Fv2lACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

INDIRECT SALARIES/LABOR & BENEFITS $ 2,370,401 $ 2,539,585 $ 2,483,548

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

49-001-501-xxxxx DIRECTSALARIES/LABOR&BENEFITS $ 1,693,494 $ 7,721,520 $ 1,613,603

ASSET PROTECTION & STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

49-001-501-52115 Legal Notices $

49-001-501-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits $

49-001-501-52505 Claims/Losses $

49-001-501-52856 Legal $

49-001-501-52640 WPF and PBF Insurance Premium $

49-001-501-52875 Insurance Broker $

s44 $

480 $

2,832 $

80,908 $

936,497 $

53,883 $

5,400 $

600 $

I,000 s

190,000 $

984,232 $

56,792 $

5,400

700

1,000

500,000

1,327,513

56,446

Subtotat Asset Protection & Statutory Compliance $ 1,075,143 $ 1,238,024 $ 1,891,059

49-00r -50r -52899

49-001-50r-s4482

49-001 -501 -54483

6s

1,267

25,000 $

10,000 $

100 $

ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY, AND EQUIPMENT

Engineering & Technology Consulting Sen¡ices

Computer Hardware

Computer Software

$

$

$

$

$

$

25,000

3,000

100

Subtotal Engineering, Technology, and Equipment $ 1,332 $ 35,100 $ 28,100

49-001-501-52101

49-00 I -501 -52 I 08

49-001-501 -52202

49-001 -50], -5221 1

49-001-501-52302

49-001-501-xxxxx

49-00 I -501 -52401

49-001 -s01 -52612

49-001-501 -52615

49-001-501-52859

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Postage & Delivery Fees $

Printing Services $

Office Supplies $

Protect Clothing/Safety Equipment S

Miscellaneous Services $

Meetings & Training $

Vehicle Repair/Maintenarlce $

Fuel for Vehicles S

Temporary Agency Seruices $

Financial Services $

Subtotal Other Operating Expenses $

TOTALOPERATIONALEXPENSES $

1,888

9,727

r,376

1,437

61

2,799

4,767

8,325

30,812

1,850 $

r 0,000 $

1,500 $

3,000 $

200 $

4,000 $

12,500 $

l1,300 $

5,000 $

10,000 $

2,220

10,000

1,900

3,000

200

3,500

15,000

10,000

5,000

10,000

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

61,258 $

2,831,227 S

59,350 $

3,053,994 $

65,720

3,599,492

6



MIRA . CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION CSWS

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACTUAL
FYI9

ADOPTED

FY2O

ADOPTED

FY21

ASSESSMENT. FEES. SUBSIDIES" & PILOTS

49-001-501-52507 Cify of Hartford PILOT

49-001-xxx-52508 Transfer Station Host Community Benefit Fees

49-001-602-52506 SolidWasteAssessment(Dioxin)

WASTE TRANSPOR]

49-001-505-52701 ContractOperatingCharges(excludesrecycling)

49-001-505-52710 Disposal Fees - Solid \ùy'aste Bypass

49-001-505-52711 Ash Disposal

49-001-505-52716 Non-ProcessibleDisposalFees

MIRA F'ACILITIES OPERATING EXPENSES

49-001-601-52104 Telecommunications

49-001-601-52404 Building Operations

49-001-601-53304 Electricity

49-001-601-52401 Project Equipment Maintenance

49-001-601-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits

49-001-601-52709 Other Operating Charges

49-001-601-52858 Engineering Consultants

49-001-601-52901 Environmental Testing

$

$

$

1,500,000 $

141,363 $

645,494 $

1,500,000 $

160,638 $

846,000 $

I,500,000

127,704

888,000

Subtotal Assessment, Fees, Subsidies, & PILOTs $ 2,286,857 $ 2,506'638 S 21515,704

$ 3,134,121 $

s 12,141,304 $

$ 7,041,023 $

$ 60,131 $

3,495,390

2,792,790
g,5gg,926

37,500

s 2,579,350

$ 55,000

$ 10,458,63 I

$ 38,700

Subtotal \ilaste Transport $ 22,376,578 $ 15,924,596 $ 13,131,681

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

1,865 $

4,537 $

7e$
2,000 $

5,375 $

124,916 $

42,147 $

7,054 $

1,920 $

9,000 $

100 $

4,900 $

5,8',75 $

126,261 $

47,700 $

12,300 $

2,1 00

9,000

100

4,900

5,875

126,261

47,200

I 3,800

Subtotal MIRA WPF Operating Expenses $ 187,973 $ 207,962 $ 209,142

49-001-602-52502

49-001-602-52720

49-00 I -602-52858

49-001-602-52901

49-001-602-53304

49-001-602-53309

Fees/Licenses/Permi ts

Power Products Managernent Fee

Engineeling Consultants

Environtnental Testing

Electricity

Other Utilities

295,185 $

120,000 $

19,798 $

51,231 $

r,041,426 $

361,349 $

423,700 $

129,000 $

22,700 $

51,600 $

280,000 $

360,000 $

$

$

s

$

$

$

424,700

129,000

22,700

51,600

220,000

425,000

Subtotal MIRA PBF Operating Expenses $ 1,894,989 $ 1,273,000 $ 1,279,000

TOTAL MIRA FACILITIES OPERATING EXPENSES $ 2,082,962 $ 1,480,962 $ 1,488,142

7



MIRA. CONNECTICUT SOLID \ilASTE SYSTEM DIVISION CS\ilS

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACTUAL
FY19

ADOPTED
FY2O

ADOPTED
FY21

NAES CONTRACT OPERATING CHARGES

49-001 -601 -52701 WPF Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees

49-001-601-52718 WPF Labor & Ovelhead

49-001-601-xxxxx

$ 3,626,201 $

s 5,261,841 $

4,776,980

6.010.570

$ 4,883,480

s 6,599,268

Subtotal NAES WPF Contract Operating Charges $ 8,888,042 $ 10,847,550 S 11,482,748

49-001-602-52101

49-001-602-52'7 18

PBF Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees

PBF Labor & Overhead

$ 11,088,483 $

8 7,442,147 $

I 1,853,1 12 $

8,219,224 $

12,550,609

9,365,581

49-00 I -602-xxxxx

NAES ON-SITE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION

49-001-601-52719 WPFOn-SitePersonnellncentiveCompensation

49-001-602-52119 PBFOn-sitePersonnellncentiveCompensation

NAES MANAGEMENT FEES & CHARGES

49-001-501-52103 Management Fee

49-001-50lr-52111 Engineeting,accounting,andregulationexpenses

Subtotal NAES PBF Contract Operating Charges $ 18,530,630 $ 20,132,336 $ 20,916,190

TOTAL NAES CONTRACT OPERATING CHARGES $ 27,418,672 $ 30,979,886 $ 32,398,938

$

s

258,300 $

4r3,140 $

397,382 $

564,168 $

421,836

s68,466

Subtotal NAES On-Site Incentive Compensation $ 671,440 $ 961,550 $ 996,302

$

$

772,634 $

330,466 $

857,50 r $

370,530 $
870,631

366,939

Subtotal NAES Management Fees & Charges $ 1,103,100 $ 1,228,032 S 1,237,570

Õ



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID \ryASTE SYSTEM DIVISION CS\ryS

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
ACTUAL

FY19
ADOPTED

FY2O
ADOPTED

F'Y21

TRANSFER STATION - ELLINGTON (d)

49-001-610-52104 Telecommunications

49-001-610-52404 Building Operations

49-001-610-53304 Electricity
49-001-610-52502 Fees/LicensesÆermits

49-001-610-52858 EngineeringConsultants

TRANSFER STATION - ESSEX
49-001-611-52104 Telecommunications

49-001-611-52404 BuildingOperations
49-001 -61 l-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance

49-001-6ll-52502 Fees/LicensesÆermits

49-001-61 1-52701 Contract Operating Charges

49-001-6ll-52858 EngineeringConsultants

49-001-611-52901 EnvironmentalTesting

TRANSFER STATION - TORRINGTON
49-001-612-52104 Telecommunications

49-001-612-52404 Building Operations

49-001-612-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance

49-001-612-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits

49-001-612-52701 Contract Operating Charges

49-001-612-52858 Engineering Consultants

49-001-612-52901 Environmental Testing

TRANSFER STATION . WATERTOWN
49-001-613-52104 Telecommunications

49-001-613-52404 Building Operations

49-001-613-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance

49-001-613-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits

49-001-613-52701 Contract Operating Charges

49-001-613-52858 EngineeringConsultants
49-001-613-52901 Environmental Testing

I,383
4,403
3,426
2,500

1,400

6,000
4,400
2,500

I,600
6,000
3,600

3,300
5.000

Subtotal Etlington TS $ ll,7ll $ 14,300 $ 19,500

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ 3,402

2,500

13,600

11,500

1,550

75 1,884

4,000

3.000

Subtotal Essex TS $ 739,475 $ 777,590 $ 788,034

2,313

3,879
9,830
1,050

720,000

2,740 $

13,100 $

I 1,500 $

1,550 $

741,600 $
4,000 $

3.100 $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

3,7',79

2,697

9,830
I,050

539,605

3,800 $

13,600 $

11,500 $

1,550 $

555,193 $

4,000 $

2,s00 $

3,800

13,600

11,500

1,550

563,508

4,000
2,500

$

$

$

$

$

$

$2,286

Subtotal Torrington TS $ 559,247 $ 592,743 $ 600'458

$ 1,311 $ 1,440 $ 1,500

$ s,049 $ 12,000 $ 12,000

$ 8,933 $ l1,5oo $ 1l,5oo

$ 1,050 $ 1,550 $ 1,550

$ 720,000 $ 741,600 $ 751,884

$ -$ 4,ooo$ 4,ooo

$ 1,402 $ 1,250 $ 1,300

Subtotal Watertown TS $ 737,745 $ 773,340 $ 783,734

Subtotal Transf'er Stations $ 2,048,179 $ 2,157,973 $ 2,791,726

I

(d) The Ellington TS closed in January 2013



MIRA. COI\NECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISIOI{ CSW

RECYCLING FACII-TY RE\IENUE & EXPENDITURE DETAILS

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACTUAL
FY19

ADOPTED

FY2O

ADOPTED

FY21

Deliveries

Contract

49-001-000-42101

ACCOUNT

Tier I (without recycling) Tons to Transfer Stations

Non-Participating Tons to Transfer Stations

Non-Participating Tons to Hartford
Participating Tons to Hartford

CSV/S Residential Recyclables Per Ton Revenues

CSWS Conrrnercial Tons

CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - ONP

CS'WS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - OCC

CSWS Container Per Ton Sales Revenue
Recycling Residue Chargeable

FCR Residential Recyclables Per Ton Revenues

FCR Comnrercial Tons

FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-ONP
FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-OCC

FCR Containel'Per Tou Sales Revenue

DESCRIPTION

SubtotalDeliveries S 232,571 $ 1,859,064 $ 1,164,800

s

$

$

$

102,731

41,144

166,520
480,000

244,800

920,000

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s
$

$

$

$

$

$

627,607
(l 1e)

552,500
2,400

39,471

63,286
140,598

498,398

75,000
183

1,958

2,004

596,100

28,894

166,151

443,341

2,364
194

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

19,022

602,831

75,000

1,083

I r5 5 195

Subtotal Contract $ 1,269,629 $ 1,381,000 $ 1,293,554

Total Revenues $ 1,372,361 8 2'075,263 $ 2,458,354

ACTUAL
FYI9

ADOPTED

F'Y2O

ADOPTED

FY2I

EXPBNDITIJRE DETAILS

49-00t-506-52404

49-00t -506-52401

49-001-506-52415

49-00t -506-52502
49-001 -506-s2604

49-001 -506-521 07

49-00 I -506-52858

49-00 I -506-5290 1

49-00 I -506-53304
49-00 I -506-53309

trXPENDITURES

Building Operations

Project Equipment Maintenance

Grounds Maintenance

Fees/Li censes/Penni ts

Rental/Lease

Transportation Expense

Enginccrirrg Consultants

Environmerrtal Testing
Electliciry
Other titilities

615,286

30,s00

2,200

30,000
14,700

113,840

32, I 00

4,1 00

30,000

r5,000

$

$

s

$

$

s

$

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

S

5r,164 $

l 1,936 $

27,273 $

3,750 $

4,325 $

624,213 $

15,598 $

2t$
31,800 s

t4,s99 $

84,000

36,000

37,000

4,250

85,000

41 ,500

36,500

4,250

Total Bxpenditurcs $ 7tì5,280 $ 913,936 S 962,290

10



AttachmentJ-Partll

Land Ownership Documents

Attachment 4

Copy of Land Ownership Records and Property Description

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

Application for Permit Renewal Without Modification

For The

Ellington Transfer Station



AGREEMENT FOR SALE AND PURCTTASE OF REAL ESTATE

This Agreement, made this I I day of #Irru by and
between'CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY of 179 Al1yn
Streeb, Hartford, Connecticut 06103 (hereinafter referred to as
"Buyer" ) and JOHN A. DeCARII and TOUIS B. DeCARLI of Ellington,
Connecbicut (hereinafter referred to as "Se1ler")

' WTTNESSETHT 
r

In consideratiori of the mutual promises and Agreements here-
inafter contained and other good and valuable considera.tion, the
parties mutually agree as follows:

1. The Selle
and the Buyer hereb
tions hereinafter s
with any improvemen
Elfington' County o
to propert,y of Buye

3. Sellef sha1l conve
the Buyer by Warranty Deed i
mutually understood and agre
as an encumbrance or defect
construed as such under the
Bar Association whenever app

the Buyer shall use
handling and transf
easement or right o
such purpose' the B
Agreement and recei
full as of the date
that the WarrantY D

reby agrees to sell and convey to the Buyer
rees to purchase upon the terms and condi-
orth a certain piece or parcel of land,
ocated thereon, situated in the lown of
1land and State of Connecticut and adjacent
d more particularly shown on the Survey

y marketable title to the Premises to
n lawful Connecticut form. It is
ed that no matter shall be construe.d
in title so long as such matter is not
standards of title of the Connecticut
Iicable.

rhe
ya9
et f.
ts1
fTo
ran

attached herebo (the "Prernises").

2. The purchase price of the Premises shall be $320r000
payable as follows

Upon execution of this Agreement $25r000.00, with the
balance, subject to customary adjustments, to be paid in
cashr c€Ítified or bank check on the date of closing. Seller
agrees to hold such deposit in an interest bearing bank
account pending the performance of this agreement.

4. Notwithstanding Sections I and 3, it is understood that
the Premises as a transfer station for the

er of waste and, in the event any encumbrance,
f. way shall affect the use of the Premises for
uyer shall have the option of terminating this
ving its deposit (without interest) repaid in
of such termination. Buyer and Se1ler agree

eed shal1 contain a covenant running with the
land to the effect that the premises shall not be used as a land-



filI for the ultimate deposit of waste material, residue or ash.
Such covenant shall expire on January I, 2032

5. This Agreement is subject to the condition set forth
herein. In the event said condition is noL fulfilled to the
satisfaction of the BuyerT the Buyer shall h.ave the option of
terminating this Agreement and receiving in return repayment of
its deposit (without interest) in full or closing the transaction
and paying the full purchase price:

' A. The approval of the location of the Premises and
the site plan to be submitted to the Town of Ellington and/or
State of Connecticut agencies perrnitting the construction of
the transfer station and related improvements

6. The Seller hereby permits the Buyer or its agents to
enter upon the Premises fpr the purpose of conducting any and all
tests deemed necessary or desirable in ascertaining whether said
property is suitable for its intended purposes and for preparation
of any submissions to governmental agencies.

7. The legal description to be contained in Lhe Warranty
Deed from Sel1er to Buyer as referenced herein shall be drawn from
the survey prepared by and at the expense of the Buyer. In the
event this Agreement is terminated for reasons other than Sel1er
default, Buyer shalI transfer to Seller the Survey and other
engineering reports relating to the Premises without expense to
SelIer.

8. 'The parties hereto represent'and warrant to each other
that they have dealt with no broker, finder or other party in
connection with this sale and that no party is entiÇIed to a com-
mission in connection with this sale.

9. Because anticipated damages are uncertain and difficult
to prove, and because the parties hereto wish to liquidate such
damages in advance, and because money paid in pursuance of this
Agreement are not greatly disproportíonate to the damages rea-
sonably to be anticipated in the event of breach' it is agreed
that if the Buyer shal1 fail- to make the several payments or any
of them as herein stated, the Buyer shall forf,eit all claims to
the Premises and all monies paid pursuant to this Agreement as
liquidated damages. In the event of default by the Sel}er, the
Buyer sha1l have the right to terminate this Agreement and to
recover its deposit together with accrued interest or shaIl have
the right to demand specific perforrnance of this Agreement. FaiI-
ure by Lhe Buyer to so terminate
be deemed a waiver by it of any d
shall have the continuing right o

this Agreement shall in no event
efault by Se1ler, and the Buyer
f termination. Termination of

-2-



this Agreement by the Buyer as aforesaid sha1l be in addition to
all the remedies of law and equity including the right of specific
performance and none of said iemedies, whether or nõt exercised by
the Buyerr. shall preclude the exercise of any other right or
remedy whether in law or equity.

10. The closing sha1l be at the offices of lfurtha, Cullina,
Richter & Pinney, CityPlace, ãartford, Connecticut 06103 or such
other place as may be agreed to by the parties upon fifteen (15)
days! notice by the Buyer to the Seller provided such closing
shall not occur prior to November 15, 1986. In any event, the
closing shall take place within 30 days after receipt of all
governmental approvals by the Buyer in order bo erect upon the
Premises a transfer station for the handling and transfer of
garbage and wastes. The Buyer agrees to proceed diligently to
design the structure anê site, and to apply for any and all
goveinmental permits. lf, notwithstanding such efforts by Buyer,
Buyer has not received all such permits by February 28, 198?, this
Agreement may at the option of either Buyer or Seller, be termi-
nated and Seller shal1 refund to Buyer the deposit (without
interest ) .

11. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and
their respective heirs, executors, administrators or assigns.

L2. Buyer shall provide Seller with a copy of the Site Plan
to be fileC r¡ith the Town of Ellington in advance of such filing
for review and comment by Seller. Seller agrees to provide Buyei
with, any_ c_onments within five (5) days of receipt. Buyer agrees to
conply with any reasonable reque_sts by Seller for fencing, bufferingn

fN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their
hands and seaIs.

Witnessed by:I CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY
AUTHORIlY

By:

fts r
and any other reasonable site development proposals or changes.:t

-3-
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Gs aft $truptr t"ftErm tllcæ þreøen t, *Çn6ome , Greúíng--
F-tu Tr' ch¡t rt, REt'tßE C¿RDENS, -r}¡c., a coaroratton organized and

-g¿".titg urder tte la¡'¡s of tlp State of Connecricut wlrh an oifice in the To,¡rr of
I,lanchester, C-ounty of llartford ard State of Corrrectict¡t

for the eonsiderq.tion of a r¡aluable $¡rt in dollars

receiued to its fult satisfaction of æNNECTISI'I REsuRcES REæ\my AIIIIl)Rfty, abody-politic eld- corporate, cmrstitrrting a pr:blic Ínstnnæntality arC poliiiäi
subdivision of rhe State of Ccrrrecticut-

d9 Ei\', - r'ront, barsain, sell and confirm gtnto the sa¡d OM{ECTICIIT RESOIIRCES RECO\IE{Y

#fg+g'niË1"&*8ÊsF#å"flgrqgþgi€gæwii;,L rq¿n or Erlinsron, counEy or$ollard and State of Coru:ecticut, arrl nore partiorlarly bounded anã described- as
follorps:

Beginning at a ¡nint on the easterly side of Ellirgton Road, só-calLed, htticfi pointis the nortt¡rtest carner of the prremises herein clescribed an¿ tte soutt¡¿æt ærier ofprenises nc'w or fonerly of one thorpson; thence on the arc of a circr¡lar o¡n¡e ofrdius 1118.99 feet southerly ard easterly a distance 60.43 feet to a ¡nint along
said Ellington Road¡ thencre on the arc of a eircr¡Iar o.¡we of tt¡e rdiüs 111g.99"
feet a distanæ ot 242.48 feet to a ¡nint; thenæ easterly þ' interior angle of g3"
48r with the cf¡ord of tt¡e last nentioned line a distarice ðf ir feet to a foÍnt¡thenæ on the arc of a ciro¡lar curve <rf radius 1101.99 feet southerly anå easËerly
a distance of 104.96 feet¡ thence þ interÍor argle of L77" 16' with ttre c¡onf of -
the rast mentioned line gouÉrgrly a distêr¡ce of ¡10.3 feet to a trpint; thencre rrcst-erly by interior a¡'¡91e of,270" with the aforerentioned line a distance of l? feet to
a ¡nint¡ ttrence souttrerly þr interior angle Of 90" with ttre afore¡rentioned line a
distance of 1l feet to a Fcint; thence on the arc of a circular c¡rve of radius
1.670.30 feet sq¡tl¡erly ard westerly a distance of 445.62 feet to a ¡nint; thence
sogtherly by interior argle of 183.29 feet with ttre drord of the lasl neniioned line
a distar¡æ of 364.40 feet to a ¡nint; tÌ¡ence on tte arc of a circtrlar ct¡rr¿e of
radius 851.5f feet southerly ard westerly a distance of 225.95 feet to a ¡nint, allof the above u""{ilg: triry_çr tt¡e e?stelry side of Eltingron Rod; rtrencå ry 

'

interior angle of 94" I2r 30r' easterþ alorg lard rrc¡u¡ or fornerly of Georye L.
Kibbe, Sr., 511.4¡_f99! to a point; tbenæ rrortherly þr interior-angle of 96o 17'
30" a distarrce of Lr478.91 feet alonù lard r¡ov¡ or fornerly of one oãCarli to apcint; tl¡ence_weslerly þr interior angle of.79" 7r a distance of 666 feet alorg land
l9y^oI-folqgrly of one Thoçson-to a ¡nínt¡ thenæ r{esrerly þr inr.erior argle óf
1Bl" 32' 30" a distance of 539.30 feel alor€ ott¡er lard nor¡ oi forirerly of said
$orq:son to the ¡nint ard place of beginnirg.

rte above description is derived fron a m4> entitled il.t4> of l¿rrl in Ellington,
C.onn. for George Kibbe Ellirrgton' Conn. Scale I indr equa].s 100 feet Oec tÕ53 wm. E.
Savager Jr. Land Sunreyor_Ílrorq>sonvil1e, Conn. I he.reby certify that t¡is m4> is
substantially ærrect 'dillian E- Savage, Jr.".
Bei¡€ tþ9 sgç-prsli ses conveyed to the G::ærtor tereín by Quit Clain Deed dared
At¡g¡rst 30, 1983 ard reærded ín tle Ellington Land Recor-cls in Vohre 136, Page 302.

Said prønises are stibject to tarçes ô¡e the Tcrm of Ellí¡gton cn the Tjst of
October'l, _1981, út1i9h Ëâxes the grantee hereín assunns är! agrees to pay aa ptrr
consideration for ttÉs deed.

FoFlt r73 CO.\l'¡;Cr¡Ct'r
ßI { ..'{j

lt'..1r{å..t.\-f }' l/¡-E¡,



oo
Go iH¡uc anù -lo Fstù t¿e abovegr.ønted ønd børgoined, premises, with the o,ppurtenances there-

of. unto i-X the.ioid grantee anðiÊs &oçr"r""""tòu o"à;r;rb"; ;;;.euer, to ít and their own proper use and behoof.

årù. 116!,, rt the søid srantor dæs for Lts sr¡ccessors *¿/*"if;ffiuq
@ couenont with the soid grøntee and íts
s¿¿cc¿ssors, ltuiu, ond assrgns, that at and until the ensealing of these presents,
it- is .well seiz?9 of the pre,mises, os a good ind.efeosible estate in FEE SIMPLE; and has good right
to børgain and sell the same in mønner and form os is above written; and that the same is frãe from-øll
incumbrances tohatsoever, ercept os hereinbefore mentioaed,.

- - -Â"ù .ïurÍ¡ermore, IË the soid grøntor dæs by these presents bind,itself - ønd its successors foieier-to-WAR-
RANT AND DEFEND the aboue granted and bargained premises to it the saidgrantee Añd its s¡¿ccessors, lofiflf. and ossigns, ogoinst all ctaims and dema:ruls
tuhatsoete¡, exeept os hereinbefore mentíoned.

Rgfus-e-Gard€qE, Inc., accing herein by Ánttorry Botticello, its President, drly
J¡ jffiitnrsø ÏHf¡crccf ,' /avúy¡âzed has¿rË,e hereunto set its hand

ønd seol this seventh day of July in the year of our Lard nineteen
hundred and eisþW-six.
Signed, Sealed -a-ffi--bet¡u"iàd in presence of RffiJSE C4RDENS, INC.

.-lt. -'ì; ¡ \ 
"]i 

t t- .,---
PJ: tì \: la:A'..\.- ¿t .. I Antlmy

Its Presid€nt
.t.:

J 't' ffi
,G

@

\ ^_¿Ì \
t 1.,. a e 1"-"ra.

þtatc of (Jonnrclicrrl,

Counlq uf

On this the
ìne,
oppeared

ss.ì

t
dqy of

day of

SS. HARTFORD

, 19 , before
, the undersigned officer, personally

hnoutn to me (or satisfactorily prouen) to be the person uhose
name subscribed. to ¿he utithin instrument and acknouledged thot he executed the same for
the purposes therein contained, as h free act and deed.

!.ln pitncøo @leruof, I hereunto set my hønd and officíal secl

Title of Officer

$tatc of Conneclicut,

Countg of rlartford

Johof.'tä#ir", Sev€nth unde rs is ned of f ice r,' o!"n r}Í"r, ro!;;Z::;
ffiiHE , being øuthorized

tained, ty e;SntnS :he na¡ne of the

Julv
. the

#Hü"Fê*#å? ",". 
*!""":!åzî1",#;,' 

"Ir;;'!,'l "u:"'!í"usa to do, erecuted the foregoing instrument for the putposes therein con
corporation by himself os _Presiderr!.
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ELLINGTON TRANSFER STATION
BOUNDARIES DESCRITTTION

That certain piece or parcel or land situated in the Town of Ellington, County of Tolland
and State of Connecticut, and more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a concrete monument on the easterly side of Connecticut Route t40 (Sadds
Mill Road), so-called, which monument is the northwest corner of the premises herein
described and the southwest corner of premises now or formerly of Sally T. Bissel &
Rachel DeRham or Thompson Family Trust; thence on the arc of a circular curve of
radius I I 18.99 feet southerly and easterly a distance 60.43 feet to a point along said
Route 140; thence on the arc of a circular curve of the radius I 118.99 feet a distance of
242.48 feet to a point; thence easterly by interior angle of 83o 48' with the chord of the
last mentioned line a distance of 17 feet to a point; thence on the arc of a circular curve of
radius I 101.99 feet southerly and easterly a distance of 104.9ó feet; thence by interior
angle of 177" 16' with the chord of the last mentioned line southerly a distance of 40.3
feet to a point; thence westerly by interior angle of 270" with the aforementioned line a

distance of 17 feet to a point; thence southerly by interior angle of 90" with the
aforementioned line a distance of l1 feet to a point; thence on the arc of a circular curve
of radius1670.30 feet southerly and westerly a distance of 445.62 feet to a point; thence
southerly by interior angle of 183.29 feet with the chord of the last mentioned line a
distance of 364.4O. feet to a point; thence on the arc of a circular curve of radius 851.51
feet southerly and westerly a distance of 225.95 feet to a point, all of the above bearings
being on the easterly side of Conn Route 140; for a total distance 1,,526.14 feet; thence by
interior angle of 94" 12' 30" easterly along land now forrnerly of John A. & t¡uis B.
DeCarli, Sr., 581.82 feet to a point;

Thence N 02'08' 39" 8,125.00 feet to a point; thence N 53o 50' 34" E, 120.00 feet to a
point; thence N 11" 16' 49- 8,78.22 feet to a point; thence N 53o 56' 16" E, 4t 1.57 feet
to a point; thence N 02" 08' 39" E, 1,027.69 feet to a point; such point being the conrmon
proper corner of now or formerly CRRA, John A. & Louis B. Ca¡li and the Thompson
FamilyTrusL Thelastfivecourseshavingatotaldistance of 1,762.48 feetandbeing
along,land now or formerly of John A. & Louis B. DeCarli; thencc S 82" 37' 45' W,
506.97 fed to a point; thence S 81" 21' 13' W, 666.00 feet to a point; thence S 83o 27'
44" W,539.30 feet to the point and place of beginning. The last three courses havþg a
total distance of 1712.27 feet and being along land now or formerly Sally T. Bissel &
Rachel DeRaham or Thompson Family Trust.

The above description is represented in a map entitled "Site Plan Showing Location of
ïhermal Oxidizer Station-Landfill Gas Collection and Combustion Sptem, CRRA
Ellington Landfill Conn Route 1,40-217 SADDS Mill Road Ellington, CT Scale l":200
feet Date 10/28/05

a
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AttachmentJ-Partll

Agreements Between Parties and Service Agreements and Contracts

Attachment 5

MIRA has contracts with numerous municipalities which were
previously submitted to DEEP. Therefore those contracts are not

included in this attachment

Operation of the Ellington Transfer Station ls Currently Suspended
and MIRA has Mothballed the Transfer Station Building and

Associated Scale House. Therefore, There is Currently No Vendor
Under Agreement for Operation of the Transfer Station.

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

Application for Permit Renewal Without Modification

For The

Ellington Transfer Station



AttachmentJ-Partll

Organization Chart

Attachment 6

MIRA is the Owner of the Ellington Transfer Station, and There Are
Currently No Additional Parties lnvolved in Ownership or

Management of the Ellington Transfer Station.

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

Application for Permit Renewal Without Modification

For The

Ellington Transfer Station
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